HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
AGENDA
Hamilton High School Library
Wednesday, August 22, 2018

5:30 p.m. Public session for purposes of opening the meeting only.
5:30 p.m. Closed session to discuss closed session items listed below.
6:00 p.m. Reconvene to open session no earlier than 6:00 p.m.

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

OPENING BUSINESS:
Call to order and roll call

Gabriel Leal, President Rosalinda Sanchez Tomas Loera
Hubert “Wendall” Lower, Clerk Rod Boone

IDENTIFY CLOSED SESSION ITEMS:

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS: Public comment will be heard on any closed session items. The board may
limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15 minutes per item.

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION: To consider qualified matters.

1. Government Code Section 54957.6, Labor Negotiations. To confer with the District’s Labor Negotiator, Superintendent
Charles Tracy regarding HTA and CSEA negotiations.

2. Government Code Section 54957 (b), Personnel Issue. To consider the employment, evaluation, reassignment,
resignation, dismissal, or discipline of a classified and certificated employees.

3. Government Code Section 54956.9, Subdivision (a), Existing litigation. Name of case: Crews v. Hamilton Unified School
District, Glenn County Superior Court, Case No. 15Cv01394.

4. Conference with Real Property Negotiators. Property: Westermann property north of Hamilton High School,
approximately located at 500 Sixth Street, Hamilton City, CA 95951 (APN: 032-230-015-000). Agency Negotiator:
Charles Tracy, Superintendent; Matt Juhl-Darlington, Attorney for District. Negotiating Parties: Westermann Family and
Hamilton Unified School District. Under negotiation: Price and terms of payment.

Report out action taken in closed session.
PUBLIC SESSION/FLAG SALUTE:
ADOPT THE AGENDA: (M)

COMMUNICATIONS/REPORTS:
1. Board Member Comments/Reports.
2. ASB President and Student Council President Reports.
a. Hamilton High School, Ofelia Flores
b. Hamilton Elementary School, Ximena Hernandez
3. District Reports {in person)
a. Food Service Report by LeAnn Radtke
b. Operations Report by Marc Eddy
c. Technology Report by Derek Hawley
4. Chief Business Official/Facilities Report by Diane Holliman
5. Principal and Dean of Student Reports
a. Kathy Thomas, Hamilton Elementary School Principal
i. New Employee Introductions
b. Maria Reyes, District Dean of Students
c. Cris Oseguera, Hamilton High School Principal
i. New Employee Introductions
6. Superintendent Report by Charles Tracy
a. Grand Jury Final Report 2017-18
b. Fall Parent Conferences:






8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

i.  HES:9/19-6"—8" 1:00 p.m. to 5:30 p.m. and 10/17 & 10/18 — K- 5" 1:00 p.m. to 5:30 p.m.
ii- HHS: 9/20
c. Holidays:
i Monday, September 3, 2018 — Labor Day, no school for students or staff
d. Upcoming Schoo! Board Meetings:
i. Wednesday, September 26, 2018
il. Wednesday, October 24, 2018

PRESENTATIONS: None

CORRESPONDENCE: None

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

1

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.
16.

17.
18.

Public Hearing: Board Resolution 18-19-101, Certification that each Pupil in each School in the District has Sufficient
Textbooks and Instructional Materials that are aligned to the State Content Standards and are Consistent with the
Content and Cycles of the Curriculum Framework Adopted by the SBE in ELA, Math, Social Studies, and Science.
Proposed Special Board Meeting Dates to discuss personnel items (closed session only):

a. Wednesday, August 29, 2018 — 5:30 p.m. OR Thursday, August 30, 2018 —5:30 p.m.

First reading of Board Policy 0410 Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities {for reqular manual
maintenance).

First reading of Exhibit 0420.41 Charter School Oversight (for reqular manual maintenance). (page 1-3)

First reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 3514 Environmental Safety (for regular manual
maintenance). (page 1-3)

First reading of Board Policy 3514.1 Hazardous Substances (for regular manual maintenance). {page 1-3)

First reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 3516 Emergencies and Disaster Prepardness Plan (for
regular manual maintenance). {page 1-3)

First reading of Administrative Regulation 3541 Transportation Routes and Services (for regular manual maintenance).
(page 1-3)

First reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 4158, 4258, 4358 Employee Security (for regular manual
maintenance). (page 1-3)

First reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 4161.9,4261.9, 4319.9 Catastrophic Leave Program (for
regular manual maintenance). (page 1-3)

First reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5111 Admission (for regular manual maintenance). (page 1-
3)

First reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5111.1 District Residency (for regular manual maintenance).
(page 1-3)

First reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5125 Student Records {for regular manual maintenance).
(page 1-3)

First reading of Administrative Regulation and Exhibit 5125.1 Release of Directory Information (for regular manual
maintenance). (page 1-3)

First reading of Board Policy 5131.2 Bullying (for regular manual maintenance). (page 1-3)

First reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5145.3 Nondiscrimination/Harassment (for regular manual
maintenance). (page 1-3)

First reading of Board Policy 5145.9 Hated-Motivated Behavior {for regular manual maintenance). (page 1-3)

First reading of Board Bylaw and Exhibit 9270 Conflict of Interest. (page 4-13)

PUBLIC COMMENT: Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board'’s jurisdiction will be heard
(agenda and non-agenda items). The Board may limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15
minutes per topic. Public comment will also be allowed on each specific action item prior to board action thereon.

ACTION ITEMS:

1.

A S

Board Resolution 18-19-101, Certification that each Pupil in each School in the District has Sufficient Textbooks and
Instructional Materials that are aligned to the State Content Standards and are Consistent with the Content and Cycles
of the Curriculum Framework Adopted by the SBE in ELA, Math, Social Studies, and Science. {page 14)

Certification Of Provision Of Standards-Aligned Instructional Materials For 2018/19 School Year. (page 15)

Annual District Designees for Hamilton Unified School District in absence of Superintendent 2018-19. (page 16)
Hamilton Unified School District Annual District Designees for Glenn County Office of Education 2018-19. (page 17)
Dannis Woliver Kelley 2018-2020 Agreement for Professional Services. (page 18-20)

CDE Agricultural Career Technical Education Incentive Grant 2018-19 Application for Funding. (page 21-30)






13.0

7.

CONSENT AGENDA: Items in the consent agenda are considered routine and are acted upon by the Board in one motion.
There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board vote and unless a member of the Board, staff, or public request
specific items be discussed and/or removed from the consent agenda. Each item on the consent agenda approved by the

Hamilton Unified School District Organizational Chart. {page 31)

Board shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended.
Warrants and Expenditures. (page 32-78)

U1 g Wy 1)

o

® N

9.

Williams Quarterly Report. (page 79)
Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Grant award notification 2018-19. (page 80}

WIOA (Adult Education) Grant award notification 2018-19. (page 81-82)

MOU between Hamilton Unified School District and Rainbow Walker, Educational Consulting to provide SWIS training

and facilitation. (page 83-84)

Scaling Up Multi-Tiered System of Support Statewide (SUMS) Grant LEA Agreement with Orange County Department of

Education. (page 85-141)
Single Plan for Student Achievement 2018 — Hamilton High School. (page 142-161)

Teacher Consent Forms for 2018-19 School Year — Hamilton Elementary School and Hamilton High School. (page 162-

171)

Claudia Rodriguez-Mojica Contract for Dual Language Professional Development 2018-19. (page 172-173)
10. Hamilton High School FFA Program of Activities including overnight trips for 2018-19 school year. {page 174-215)

11. Hamilton High School 2018-19 Field Trips and Fundraisers. (page 216-219)
Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting on June 20, 2018. (page 220-223)
Minutes for the Special Board Meeting on June 20, 2018. (page 224-225)
Interdistrict Transfers {(new only; elementary students reapply annually).

12.
13.
14.

a. Out

i.
ii.
iii.
iv.
V.
vi.
vii.
viii.
ix.
X.
Xi.
xii.

Hamilton Elementary School

1. 7" Grade X2
Hamilton High School

1. 12" GradeX 1

Hamilton Elementary School
1. Transitional Kindergarten X 1

2. Kindergarten X 1
3. 2™GradeX2
4. 3™ GradeX1
5. 5" GradeX2
6. 7" GradeX 1
7. 8" GradeXx?2

Hamilton High School
1. 9" Grade X7

2. 12" GradeX 1
15. Personnel Actions as Presented:
a. New hires:

Andrew Martin
James Elliott
Dianna Camarena
Adrian DeVoe
Shanna Smith
Kevin Wilkerson
Rosa Rivera
Maria Vera
Cinthya Medina
Daniela Medina
Veronica Alvarez
Asha Mundo

b. Resignations/Retirement:

i.

ii.
iii.
iv.

Jose Lopez
Trevor Heyi
Dianna Camarena
JP Parks

Ag Teacher

Temporary Summer M & O Worker

District Case Manager/Parent/Family Coordinator
Temporary Summer Computer Technician

JV Volleyball Coach

Varsity Boys Basketball Coach

Office Assistant |

Classified Substitute

Classified Substitute

Classified Substitute

Classified Substitute

District Universal Maintenance & Transportation

Girls Soccer Coach

JV Boys Basketball Coach

Office Assistant | and District Data Analyst
District Universal - Maintenance & Transp

HHS
HUSD
HUSD
HUSD
HHS
HHS
HES
HUSD
HUSD
HUSD
HUSD
HUSD

HHS
HHS
HES
HUSD






v. Deana Medina Yard Duty Supervisor/Crossing Guard HES
vi. Asha Mundo Yard Duty Supervisor/Crossing Guard HES

14.0 ADJOURNMENT: Close in memory of Carr Fire victims, Mendocino Complex Fire victims and Randy Cole.






POLICY GUIDE SHEET

Note: Descriptions below identify revisions made to CSBA's sample board policies, administrative regulations,
board bylaws, and/or exhibits. Editorial changes have also been made. Districts and county offices of education
should review the sample materials and modify their own policies accordingly.

BP 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities

(BP revised)
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 699) which (1) adds immigration status to the categories of
characteristics that are protected against discrimination, (2) requires parent/guardian notification of their
child’s right to a free public education regardless of immigration status or religious beliefs, and (3)
mandates that districts adopt policy consistent with a model policy developed by the California Attorney
General, which includes a statement regarding equitable services. Policy also reflects provisions of the
Attorney General's model policy and NEW LAW (SB 31) which prohibit districts from compiling or
assisting in the compilation of a registry based on immigration status, religion, or other specified
characteristics.

E 0420.41 - Charter School Oversight

(E revised)
Exhibit updated to reflect NEW LAWS affecting requirements for charter schools, including AB 1360
which clarifies that the charter school's admission preferences must be approved by the district board, AB
830 which repeals the high school exit examination requirement, AB 1360 which requires parental
notification that parent/guardian involvement is not a requirement for enrollment at the charter school, AB
699 which requires charter schools to adopt policy conmsistent with the model policy on immigration
enforcement developed by the California Attomey General, AB 2097 (2016) which prohibits the collection
of social security numbers, AB 841 which prohibits advertising or promotion of non-nutritious foods or
beverages, SB 250 which requires parental notification within 10 days of a negative meal account balance
and prohibits different treatment of students with unpaid meal fees, and SB 138 which requires "very high
poverty schools” to apply to provide lunch and/or breakfast free of charge to all students under a federal
universal service provision.

BP/AR 3514 - Environmental Safety

(BP/AR revised)
Policy and regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 746) which provides that, if a community water
system finds lead above specified levels in a school's potable water system, the district must notify
parents/guardians, shut down fountains and faucets, and provide a source of drinking water to students.
Policy also deletes details regarding district strategies that are duplicated in the AR. Regulation also
updates material related to particulate filters in school buses and carbon monoxide detectors to reflect
current law.

BP 3514.1 - Hazardous Substances

(BP revised)
Policy updated to reflect legal requirements regarding toxic art and craft supplies, formerly in BP 6161.3 -
Toxic Art Supplies.

BP/AR 3516 - Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness Plan

(BP/AR revised)
Policy expands paragraph on the involvement of staff and community groups in plan development,
consistent with U.S. Department of Education recommendation. Policy also adds training on staff
responsibilities in an emergency or disaster, clarifies staff's legal obligation to serve as disaster service
workers, and clarifies that board members are not considered disaster service workers. Regulation expands
prevention strategies to include measures to increase the security of school facilities, expands crisis
communications methods to include social media and electronic communications, and adds assembly of
key information into a "crisis response box" that can be easily accessed in an emergency.



AR 3541 - Transportation Routes and Services

(AR revised)
Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1453) which authorizes districts to provide for the
transportation of adult volunteers to and from educational activities. Regulation also reflects requirement to
provide transportation consistent with a student's Section 504 plan, and clarifies the district's responsibility
with respect to transportation for homeless students and foster youth.

BP/AR 4158/4258/4358 - Employee Security

(BP/AR revised)
Policy updated to add staff training on procedures for responding to an active shooter situation, condense
options on pepper spray to recommend that any possession of pepper spray by employees require advance
written permission, and reflect renumbering of legal cite pertaining to pepper spray. Regulation updated to
clarify the reporting of an attack, assault, or threat and to modify section on pepper spray consistent with
revisions to the BP.

BP/AR 4161.9/4261.9/4361.9 - Catastrophic Leave Program

(BP/AR revised)
Policy and regulation substantially revised and reorganized to clarify requirements for the catastrophic
leave program. Policy recommends that donated leave be placed into a pool for eligible employees rather
than earmarked for particular employees, and adds notification to employees regarding the program.
Regulation provides that donation of leave be made in writing to the superintendent rather than the board,
encourages employees to retain sufficient leave for their own potential use, establishes a maximum amount
of catastrophic leave that may be used by an individual employee, and provides that employees will be
ineligible for catastrophic leave while receiving workers' compensation benefits.

BP/AR 5111 - Admission

(BP/AR revised)
Policy updated to reflect state law prohibiting the collection of social security numbers or the last four
digits of the social security numbers of students or their parents/guardians, unless otherwise required by
law. Policy also reflects NEW LAW (AB 699) which prohibits districts from inquiring into students'
citizenship or immigration status and the California Attorney General's model policy which provides that,
under the limited circumstances when such information must be collected to comply with eligibility
requirements for special state or federal programs, such information should be collected separately from the
school enrollment process. Regulation updated to reflect a requirement of the Attorney General's model
policy that prohibits districts from requiring documentation that may indicate a student's national origin or
immigration status, such as a passport, to the exclusion of other permissible documentation. Regulation also
reflects the authority to accept a parent/guardian affidavit as evidence of a child's age when other
documentation is not available.

BP/AR 5111.1 - District Residency

(BP/AR revised)
Policy and regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 699) which prohibits districts from collecting
information or documents regarding the citizenship or immigration status of students or their family
members. Regulation also updated to reflect NEW LAWS providing that a student meets district residency
requirements if the student's parent/guardian is transferring or pending transfer to a military installation
within the state (SB 455), or the student's parent/guardian was a resident of California who departed the
state against his/her will pursuant to a transfer by a government agency, a court order, or the federal
Immigration and Nationality Act (SB 257).

BP/AR 5125 - Student Records

(BP/AR revised)
Policy updated to reflect the California Attorney General's model policy, developed pursuant to NEW
LAW (AB 699), which (1) prohibits districts from collecting information regarding students' citizenship or



immigration status, and (2) requires district staff to receive training in the gathering and handling of
sensitive student information. Policy also reflects state law limiting the collection of students' social
security numbers or the last four digits of the social security numbers, and NEW LAW (SB 31) which
prohibits districts from assisting in the compilation of a list, registry, or database based on students' national
origin, ethnicity, or religion. Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 233) which expands the types
of records related to foster youth that must be made accessible to specified agencies, and a requirement of
the Attorney General's model policy that the annual parental notification include a statement that a student’s
citizenship, place of birth, or national origin will not be released without parental consent or a court order.

ARJ/E 5125.1 - Release of Directory Information

(AR/E revised)
Regulation and exhibit updated to reflect the California Attorney General's model policy, developed
pursuant to NEW LAW (AB 699), which requires that the annual parental notification include a statement
that directory information does not include citizenship status, immigration status, place of birth, or national
origin.

BP 5131.2 - Bullying

(BP revised)
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 699) which requires districts to educate students about the
negative impact of bullying based on actual or perceived immigration status or religious beliefs and
customs. Policy also reflects the California Attorney General's model policy developed pursuant to AB 699,
which requires staff training with specified components related to bullying prevention and response.

BP/AR 5145.13 - Response to Immigration Enforcement

(BP/AR added)
New policy and regulation reflect NEW LAW (AB 699) which mandates districts to adopt, by July 1,
2018, policy consistent with the model policy developed by the California Attorney General, including
policy related to the district's response to requests by law enforcement for access to information, students,
or school grounds for immigration enforcement purposes and actions to be taken in the event that a
student's family member is detained or deported. Policy also reflects NEW LAW (SB 31) which prohibits
districts from compiling or assisting federal government authorities with compiling a list, registry, or
database based on students' national origin, ethnicity, or religion.

BP/AR 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment
(BP/AR revised)
Minor revisions made in policy and regulation to reflect NEW LAW (AB 699) which prohibits

discrimination based on immigration status.

BP 5145.9 - Hate-Motivated Behavior

(BP revised)
Policy updated to define hate-motivated behavior and expand material related to collaboration, staff

training, and enforcement of rules regarding student conduct. Policy also provides for the use of uniform
complaint procedures when the behavior is determined to be based on unlawful discrimination.



Board Bylaws BB 9270(a)
CONFLICT OF INTEREST

The Governing Board desires to maintain the highest ethical standards and help ensure that
decisions are made in the best interest of the district and the public. In accordance with law,
Board members and designated employees shall disclose any conflict of interest and, as
necessary, shall abstain from participating in the deciston.

(cf. 9005 - Governance Standards)

The Board shall adopt a resolution that specifies the terms of the district's conflict of interest
code, the district's designated positions, and the disclosure categories required for each position.

Upon direction by the code reviewing body, the Board shall review the district's conflict of
interest code and submit any changes to the code reviewing body.

When a change in the district's conflict of interest code is necessitated due to changed
circumstances, such as the creation of new designated positions, changes to the duties assigned to
existing positions, amendments, or revisions, the amended code shall be submitted to the code
reviewing body within 90 days. (Government Code 87306)

When reviewing and preparing the district's conflict of interest code, the Superintendent or
designee shall provide officers, employees, consultants, and members of the community
adequate notice and a fair opportunity to present their views. (Government Code 87311)

(cf 9320 - Meetings and Notices)

Board members and designated employees shall annually file a Statement of Economic
Interest/Form 700 in accordance with the disclosure categories specified in the district's conflict
of interest code. A Board member who leaves office or a designated employee who leaves
district employment shall, within 30 days, file a revised statement covering the period of time
between the closing date of the last statement and the date of leaving office or district
employment. (Government Code 87302, 87500)

(cf 4117.2/4217.2/4317.2 - Resignation)
(cf- 9222 - Resignation)

Conflict of Interest under the Political Reform Act

A Board member or designated employee shall not make, participate in making, or in any way
use or attempt to use his/her official position to influence a governmental decision in which
he/she knows or has reason to know that he/she has a disqualifying conflict of interest. A
conflict of interest exists if the decision will have a "reasonably foreseeable material financial
effect” on one or more of the Board member's or designated employee's "economic



BB 9270(b)

CONFLICT OF INTEREST (continued)

interests,” unless the effect is indistinguishable from the effect on the public generally or the
Board member's or designated employee's participation is legally required. (Government Code
87100, 87101, 87103; 2 CCR 18700-18709)

A Board member or designated employee makes a governmental decision when, acting within
the authority of his/her office or position, he/she votes on a matter, appoints a person, obligates
or commits the district to any course of action, or enters into any contractual agreement on behalf
of the district. (2 CCR 18702.1)

A Board member who has a disqualifying conflict of interest on an agenda item that will be
heard in an open meeting of the Board shall abstain from voting on the matter. He/she may
remain on the dais, but his/her presence shall not be counted towards achieving a quorum for that
matter. A Board member with a disqualifying conflict of interest shall not be present during a
closed session meeting of the Board when the decision is considered and shall not obtain or
review a recording or any other nonpublic information regarding the issue. (2 CCR 18702.1)

Additional Requirements for Boards that Manage Public Investments

A Board member who manages public investments pursuant to Government Code 87200 and
who has a financial interest in a decision shall, upon identifying a conflict or potential conflict of
interest and immediately prior to the consideration of the matter, do all of the following:
(Government Code 87105; 2 CCR 18702.5)

Il Publicly identify each financial interest that gives rise to the conflict or potential conflict
of interest in detail sufficient to be understood by the public, except that disclosure of the
exact street address of a residence is not required.

2, Recuse himself/herself from discussing and voting on the matter, or otherwise acting in
violation of Government Code 87100. The Board member shall not be counted toward
achieving a quorum while the item is discussed.

However, the Board member may speak on the issue during the time that the general
public speaks on it and may leave the dais to speak from the same area as members of the
public. He/she may listen to the public discussion of the matter with members of the

public.

3. Leave the room until after the discussion, vote, and any other disposition of the matter is
concluded, unless the matter has been placed on the portion of the agenda reserved for
uncontested matters.

If the item is on the consent calendar, the Board member must recuse himself/herself
from discussing or voting on that matter, but the Board member is not required to leave
the room during consideration of the consent calendar.



BB 9270(c)

CONFLICT OF INTEREST (continued)

4. If the Board's decision is made during closed session, disclose his/her interest orally
during the open session preceding the closed session. This disclosure shall be limited to a
declaration that his/her recusal is because of a conflict of interest pursuant to Government
Code 87100. He/she shall not be present when the item is considered in closed session
and shall not knowingly obtain or review a recording or any other nonpublic information
regarding the Board's decision.

(cf- 3430 - Investing)
Conflict of Interest under Government Code 1090

Board members, employees, or district consultants shall not be financially interested in any
contract made by the Board on behalf of the district, including in the development, preliminary
discussions, negotiations, compromises, planning, reasoning, and specifications and solicitations
for bids. If a Board member has such a financial interest, the district is barred from entering into
the contract. (Government Code 1090; Klistoff v. Superior Court, (2007) 157 Cal.App. 4th 469)

A Board member shall not be considered to be financially interested in a contract if his/her
interest is a "noninterest” as defined in Government Code 1091.5. One such noninterest is when
a Board member's spouse/registered domestic partner has been a district employee for at least
one year prior to the Board member's election or appointment. (Government Code 1091.5)

A Board member shall not be considered to be financially interested in a contract if he/she has
only a "remote interest” in the contract as specified in Government Code 1091 and if the remote
interest is disclosed during a Board meeting and noted in the official Board minutes. The
affected Board member shall not vote or debate on the matter or attempt to influence any other
Board member to enter into the contract. (Government Code 1091)

Even if there is not a prohibited conflict of interest, a Board member shall abstain from voting on
personnel matters that uniquely affect his/her relatives. However, a Board member may vote on
collective bargaining agreements and personnel matters that affect a class of employees to which
his/her relative belongs. Relative means an adult who is related to the Board member by blood
or affinity within the third degree, as determined by the common law, or an individual in an
adoptive relationship within the third degree. (Education Code 35107)

A relationship within the third degree includes an individual's parents, grandparents, great-
grandparents, children, grandchildren, great-grandchildren, brothers, sisters, aunts, uncles,
nieces, nephews, and the similar family of the individual's spouse/registered domestic partner
unless the individual is widowed or divorced.



BB 9270(d)

CONFLICT OF INTEREST (continued)

Common Law Doctrine Against Conflict of Interest

A Board member shall abstain from any official action in which his’her private or personal
interest may conflict with his/her official duties.

Rule of Necessity or Legally Required Participation

On a case-by-case basis and upon advice of legal counsel, a Board member with a financial
interest in a contract may participate in the making of the contract if the rule of necessity or
legally required participation applies pursuant to Government Code 87101 and 2 CCR 18708.

Incompatible Offices and Activities

Board members shall not engage in any employment or activity or hold any office which is
inconsistent with, incompatible with, in conflict with, or inimical to the Board member's duties
as an officer of the district. (Government Code 1099, 1126)

(cf. 4136/4236/4336 - Nonschool Employment)

Gifts

Board members and designated employees may accept gifts only under the conditions and
limitations specified in Government Code 89503 and 2 CCR 18730.

The limitation on gifts does not apply to wedding gifts and gifts exchanged between individuals
on birthdays, holidays, and other similar occasions, provided that the gifts exchanged are not
substantially disproportionate in value. (Government Code 89503)

Gifts of travel and related lodging and subsistence shall be subject to the current gift limitation
except as described in Government Code 89506.

A gift of travel does not include travel provided by the district for Board members and
designated employees. (Government Code 89506)

Honoraria

Board members and designated employees shall not accept any honorarium, which is defined as
any payment made in consideration for any speech given, article published, or attendance at any
public or private gathering, in accordance with law. (Government Code 89501, 89502)



BB 9270(e)
CONFLICT OF INTEREST (continued)

The term honorarium does not include: (Government Code 89501)

1. Earned income for personal services customarily provided in connection with a bona fide
business, trade, or profession unless the sole or predominant activity of the business,
trade, or profession is making speeches

2. Any honorarium which is not used and, within 30 days after receipt, is either returned to
the donor or delivered to the district for donation into the general fund without being
claimed as a deduction from income for tax purposes

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
1006 Qualifications for holding office
35107 School district employees
35230-35240 Corrupt practices, especially:
35233 Prohibitions applicable to members of governing boards
41000-41003 Moneys received by school districts
FAMILY CODE
297.5 Rights, protections, and benefits of registered domestic partners
GOVERNMENT CODE
1090-1099 Prohibitions applicable to specified officers
1125-1129 Incompatible activities
81000-91014 Political Reform Act of 1974, especially:
82011 Code reviewing body
87100-87103.6 General prohibitions
87200-87210 Disclosure
87300-87313 Conflict of interest code
87500 Statements of economic interests
89501-89503 Honoraria and gifts
91000-91014 Enforcement
PENAL CODE
85-88 Bribes
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 2
18110-18997 Regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission, especially:
18702.5 Public identification of a conflict of interest for Section 87200 filers
COURT DECISIONS
Klistoff v. Superior Court, (2007) 157 Cal.App.4th 469
Thorpe v. Long Beach Community College District, (2000) 83 Cal.App.4th 655
Kunec v. Brea Redevelopment Agency, (1997) 55 Cal. App.4th 511

Legal References continued: (see next page)



BB 9270(f)

CONFLICT OF INTEREST (continued)

Legal Reference: (continued)
ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS
92 Ops.Cal Atty.Gen. 26 (2009)
92 Ops.Cal Atty.Gen. 19 (2009)
89 Ops.Cal Atty.Gen. 217 (2006)
86 Ops.Cal Atty.Gen. 138(2003)
85 Ops.Cal Atty.Gen. 60 (2002)
82 Ops.Cal. Atty.Gen. 83 (1999)
81 Ops.Cal Atty.Gen. 327 (1998)
80 Ops.Cal. Atty.Gen. 320 (1997)
69 Ops.Cal Atty.Gen. 255 (1986)
68 Ops.Cal Atty.Gen. 171 (1985)
65 Ops.Cal Atty.Gen. 606 (1982)
63 Ops.Cal Atty.Gen. 868 (1980)

Management Resources:
CSBA PUBLICATIONS
Conflict of Interest: QOverview of Key Issues for Governing Board Members, Fact Sheet, July 2010
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION PUBLICATIONS
Can I Vote? A Basic Qverview of Public Officials’ Qbligations Under the Conflict-of-Interest Rules, 2005
INSTITUTE FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT PUBLICATIONS
Understanding the Basics of Public Service Ethics: Personal Financial Gain Laws, 2009
Understanding the Basics of Public Service Ethics: Transparency Laws, 2009
WEB SITES
CSBA: http://www.csba.org
Fair Political Practices Commission: hitp://www.fppc.ca.gov
Institute of Local Government: http://www.ca-ilg.org

Bylaw HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: September 26, 2018 Hamilton City, California



10

Board Bylaws E 9270(a)

CONFLICT OF INTEREST

RESOLUTION ADOPTING A
CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE
18-19-102

WHEREAS, the Political Reform Act, Government Code 87300-87313, requires each public
agency in California to adopt a conflict of interest code; and

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the Hamilton Unified School District has previously
adopted a local conflict of interest code; and

WHEREAS, past and future amendments to the Political Reform Act and implementing
regulations may require conforming amendments to be made to the district's conflict of interest

code; and

WHEREAS, a regulation adopted by the Fair Political Practices Commission, 2 CCR 18730,
provides that incorporation by reference of the terms of that regulation, along with an agency-
specific appendix designating positions and disclosure categories shall constitute the adoption
and amendment of a conflict of interest code in conformance with Government Code 87300 and
87306; and

WHEREAS, the Hamilton Unified School District has recently reviewed its positions, and the
duties of each position, and has determined that (changes/no changes) to the current conflict of

interest code are necessary; and

WHEREAS, any earlier resolutions, bylaws, and/or appendices containing the district's conflict
of interest code shall be rescinded and superseded by this resolution and Appendix; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Hamilton Unified School District Governing
Board adopts the following Conflict of Interest Code including its Appendix of Designated
Employees and Disclosure Categories.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS day of 5 at a meeting, by the
following vote:

AYES: NOES: ABSENT:

Attest:

Secretary/President



E 9270(b)

CONFLICT OF INTEREST (continued)

Conflict of Interest Code of the
Hamilton Unified School District

The provisions of 2 CCR 18730 and any amendments to it adopted by the Fair Political Practices
Commission, together with the attached Appendix specifying designated positions and disclosure
categories, are incorporated by reference and shall constitute the district's conflict of interest

code.

Governing Board members and designated employees shall file a Statement of Economic
Interest/Form 700 in accordance with the disclosure categories listed in the attached Appendix.
The Statement of Economic Interest shall be filed with the district's filing officer and/or, if so
required, with the district's code reviewing body. The district's filing officer shall make the
statements available for public review and inspection.

APPENDIX

Disclosure Categories

1. Category 1: A person designated Category 1 shall disclose:

a.

Interests in real property located entirely or partly within district boundaries, or
within two miles of district boundaries, or of any land owned or used by the
district.

Investments or business positions in or income from sources which are engaged in
the acquisition or disposal of real property within the district, are contractors or
subcontractors which are or have been within the past two years engaged in work
or services of the type used by the district, or manufacture or sell supplies, books,
machinery, or equipment of the type used by the district.

2. Category 2: A person designated Category 2 shall disclose:

a.

Investments or business positions in or income from sources which are
contractors or subcontractors engaged in work or services of the type used by the
department which the designated person manages or directs.

Investments or business positions in or income from sources which manufacture
or sell supplies, books, machinery, or equipment of the type used by the
department which the designated person manages or directs. For the purposes of
this category, a principal's department is his/her entire school.

11



12

E 9270(c)

CONFLICT OF INTEREST (continued)

3. Full Disclosure: Because it has been determined that the district's Board members
and/or Superintendent "manage public investments," they and other persons designated
for "full disclosure" shall disclose, in accordance with Government Code 87200:

a. Interests in real property located entirely or partly within district boundaries, or
within two miles of district boundaries, or of any land owned or used by the
district.

b. Investments, business positions, and sources of income, including gifts, loans, and
travel payments.

Designated Positions

Designated Position Disclosure Category

Governing Board Members

District Superintendent/Principal Alternative Education
Chief Business Official

District Accounts Clerk

Principal, Hamilton High School

Principal, Hamilton Elementary School

Assistant Principal, Hamilton Elementary School
Director of Maintenance, Operations and Transportation
Dean of Students

Director of Technology

Director of Nutrition and Student Welfare

Activities Director

NN DN DNDNDNDNDN A ==

Disclosures for Consultants

Consultants are designated employees who must disclose financial interests as determined on a
case-by-case basis by the Superintendent or designee. The Superintendent or designee's written
determination shall include a description of the consultant's duties and a statement of the extent
of disclosure requirements based upon that description. All such determinations are public
records and shall be retained for public inspection along with this conflict of interest code.

A consultant is an individual who, pursuant to a contract with the district, makes a governmental
decision whether to: (2 CCR 18701)

L. Approve a rate, rule, or regulation

2 Adopt or enforce a law



E 9270(d)

CONFLICT OF INTEREST (continued)

6.

7.

Issue, deny, suspend, or revoke a permit, license, application, certificate, approval, order,
or similar authorization or entitlement

Authorize the district to enter into, modify, or renew a contract that requires district
approval

Grant district approval to a contract that requires district approval and in which the
district is a party, or to the specifications for such a contract

Grant district approval to a plan, design, report, study, or similar item

Adopt or grant district approval of district policies, standards, or guidelines

A consultant is also an individual who, pursuant to a contract with the district, serves in a staff
capacity with the district and in that capacity participates in making a governmental decision as
defined in 2 CCR 18702.2 or performs the same or substantially all the same duties for the

district
district’

Exhibit
version

that would otherwise be performed by an individual holding a position specified in the
s conflict of interest code. (2 CCR 18701)

HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
: September 26, 2018 Hamilton City, California

13



RESOLUTION NO. 18-19-101
(August 22, 2018 Regular Meeting)

A RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD
OF HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

REGARDING SUFFICIENCY OF INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS
FOR 2018/19 SCHOOL YEAR

Whereas, the Governing Board of the Hamilton Unified School District, in order to comply with the
requirements of Education Code Section 60119 held a public hearing on August 22, 2018 at 6:00 p.m., which is on or
before the eighth week of school (between the first day that students attend school and the end of the eighth week from
that day) and which did not take place during or immediately following school hours, and,;

Whereas, the Governing Board provided at least 10 days’ notice of the public hearing posted in at least three
public places within the district that stated the time, place, and purpose of the hearing, and;

Whereas the Governing Board encouraged participation by parents, teachers, members of the community, and
bargaining unit leaders (if the district of county office has a bargaining unit) in the public hearing, and;

Whereas, information provided at the public hearing and to the Governing Board at the public meeting detailed
the extent to which textbooks and instructional materials were provided to all student, including English learners, in
the district, and;

Whereas, the definition of “sufficient textbooks or instructional materials” means that each pupil has a
textbook or instructional materials, or both, to use in class and to take home, and;

Whereas, sufficient textbooks and instructional material were provided to each student, including English
learners, that are aligned to the academic content standards and consistent with the cycles and content of the
curriculum frameworks in the following subjects:

Mathematics

Science

History-Social Science

English/language arts, including the English language development component of an adopted program

Whereas, sufficient textbooks or instructional material were provided to each pupil enrolled in foreign
language or health classes, and;

Whereas, laboratory science equipment was available for science laboratory classes offered in grades 9-12,
inclusive;

Therefore, it is resolved that for the 2018/19 school year, the Hamilton Unified School District has provided
each pupil with sufficient textbooks and instructional materials aligned to the academic content standards and
consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks.

APPROVED, PASSED, and ADOPTED by the Governing Board of the Hamilton Unified School District this
22" day of August 2018.

AYES: NOES: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:
Attest:

Wendall Lower, Clerk Governing Board Charles Tracy, Superintendent

Hamilton Unified School District Hamilton Unified School District

14



Hamilton Unified School District

CERTIFICATION OF PROVISION OF STANDARDS-ALIGNED
INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS
FOR 2018/19 SCHOOL YEAR

The local Governing Board of the Hamilton Unified School District hereby certifies that as of this date, each pupil in
the District in kindergarten through grade twelve has been provided with a standards-aligned textbook or basic
instructional materials in each of the following areas:

History-Social Science
Mathematics
Reading/language arts
Science

The instructional materials were adopted by the local governing board following district review of the materials and
their alignment with state content standards as required by CCR, Title 5, Section 9531.

For students in kindergarten through grade eight, the instructional materials were purchased from an approved
standards-aligned state adoption list as required by CCR, Title 5, Section 9531.

Certification was approved by the local governing board at a public meeting held on August 22, 2018.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Attest:

Wendall Lower, Clerk Governing Board
Hamilton Unified School District

Charles Tracy, Superintendent
Hamilton Unified School District

15



Hamilton Unified School District

620 Canal Street Charles Tracy, Superintendent (530) 826-3261
P.O. Box 488 (530) 826-0440 (Fax)
Hamilton City, CA 95951 www.husdschools.org

TO: Governing Board and District Staff

FROM: Charles Tracy

SUBJECT: Annual District Designees

DATE: August 22, 2018

Annually, the Superintendent appoints the succession of District Authority in the absence of the
Superintendent.

For the 2018-19 school year, the designees are as follows:

Primary: Mr. Cris Oseguera, Hamilton High School Principal
Secondary:  Mrs. Diane Holliman, Chief Business Official

Tertiary: Mrs. Kathryn Thomas, Hamilton Elementary School Principal

This annual notification of designees will be adopted at the August 22, 2018 Board meeting.

HAMILION NTFTED SCHOOL DIITRICT

6 The Hamilton Unified School District will provide a safe, rigorous, and engaging educational experience
that promotes student academic success, respect, and citizenship in a caring environment.



Hamilton Unified School Districk

620 Canal Street Charles Tracy, Superintendent (530) 826-3261
P.O. Box 488 (530) 826-0440 (Fax)
Hamilton City, CA 95951 www.husdschools.org
TO: Glenn County Office of Education Business Department
FROM: Hamilton Unified School District

SUBJECT:  Annual District Designees

DATE: August 22, 2018

The following persons are authorized, as required by Education Code 42632 and 42633, to sign
vendor warrant registers, payroll registers, and budget transfers to be submitted to the Glenn
County Schools Office for payment of vendors, employees and transfers of budgeted funds for the

fiscal year 2018-2019.

1. Charles Tracy

2. Diane Holliman

3. Cris Oseguera

4. Kathryn Thomas

5. Jolene Towne

The Hamilton Unified School District will provide a safe, rigorous, and engaging educational experience
that promotes student academic success, respect, and citizenship in a caring environment.

17



DANNIS WOLIVER KELLEY

Attorneys at Law

MATTHEW P. JUHL-DARLINGTON
Attorney at Law

mdarlington@DWKesqg.com

Chico

June 21, 2018

Charles Tracy

Superintendent

Hamilton Unified School District
620 Canal Street

PO Box 488

Hamilton, CA 95951

Re: 2018 - 20 Agreement for Professional Services

Dear Mr. Tracy:

Thank you for the opportunity to provide legal advice and counseling services to the
Hamilton Unified School District. As a law firm that specializes in representing school

and community college districts, we understand the vital role our services play in the
important work you do.

In recognition of the financial challenges you face, DWK has not raised their hourly
rate ranges in the last three years. For 2018-19, our rate ranges are increasing
slightly. Attorneys on your team may increase in a range from zero to $15/hr. We will
continue to offer the District the efficient and prompt service you have come to
expect.

We look forward to serving the District in the coming school year. Please sign both
originals of the agreement, insert the date of Board approval, and return one signed
original to our office in the envelope provided.

Best regards,

DANNIS WOLIVER KELLEY

atthew P. Ju?z%’lington

MID:pc
Enclosures

18 DWK SF 908073v2

SAN FRANCISCO

275 Battery Street

Suite 1150

San Francisco, CA 94111
TEL 415.543.41M

FAX 415.543.4384

LONG BEACH

115 Pine Avenue

Suite 500

Long Beach, CA 90802
TEL 562.366.8500
FAX 562.366.8505

SAN DIEGO

750 B Street

Suite 2310

San Diego, CA 92101
TEL 619.595.0202
FAX 619.702.6202

SAN RAFAEL

4040 Civic Center Drive
Suite 200

San Rafael, CA 94903
TEL 41554341

FAX 415.543.4384

CHICO

2485 Notre Dame Boulevard
Suite 370-A

Chico, CA 95928

TEL 530.343.3334

FAX 530.924.4784

SACRAMENTO

555 Capitol Mall

Suite 645

Sacramento, CA 95814
TEL 916.978.4040
FAX 916.978.4039

SAN LUIS OBISPO

1065 Higuera Street

Suite 301

San Luis Obispo, CA 93401
TEL 805.980.7900

FAX 916.978.4039

www.DWKesq.com



AGREEMENT FOR PROFESStONAL SERVICES

This Agreement is made and entered into on June 21, 2018, by and between the
Hamilton Unified School District, hereinafter referred to as District, and Dannis Woliver
Kelley, a professional corporation, hereinafter referred to as Attorney.

In consideration of the promises and the mutual agreements hereinafter contained,
District and Attorney agree as follows:

SCOPE OF SERVICES. District appoints Attorney to represent, advise, and counsel
it from July 1, 2018, through and including June 30, 2020, and continuing thereafter as
approved. Any services performed during the period between the above commencement
date and the date of Board action approving this Agreement are hereby ratified by said
Board approval. Attorney agrees to prepare periodic reviews of relevant court decisions,
legislation, and other legal issues. Attorney agrees to keep current and in force at all times
a policy covering incidents of legal malpractice.

CLIENT DUTIES. District shall be truthful with Attorney, cooperate with Attorney,
keep Attorney informed of developments, perform the obligations it has agreed to perform
under this Agreement and pay Attorney bills in a timely manner.

FEES AND BILLING PRACTICES. Except as hereinafter provided, District agrees to
pay Attorney two hundred twenty-five dollars ($225) to three hundred thirty-five dollars
($335) per hour for shareholders, special counsel and of counsel; one hundred eighty-five
dollars ($185) to two hundred thirty-five dollars ($235) per hour for associates; and one
hundred thirty dollars ($130) to one hundred fifty dollars ($150) per hour for paralegals and
law clerks. The rate for Gregory J. Dannis will be three hundred sixty-five dollars ($365) per
hour. Rates for individual attorneys may vary within the above ranges depending on the
level of experience and qualifications and the nature of the legal services provided.
Substantive communications advice (telephone, voice-mail, e-mail) is billed in @ minimum
increment of one-tenth (.1) of an hour, except for the first such advice in any business day,
which is charged in a minimum of three-tenths (.3) of an hour. In the course of travel it
may be necessary for Attorney to work for and bill other clients while in transit. If, during
the course of representation of District, an insurance or other entity assumes responsibility
for payment of all or partial fees of Attorney on a particular case or matter, District shall
remain responsible for the difference between fees paid by the other entity and Attorney's
hourly rates as specified in this Agreement unless otherwise agreed by the parties.

Agreements for legal fees at other than the hourly rate set forth above may be made
by mutual agreement for special projects or particular scopes of work.

OTHER CHARGES. District further agrees to reimburse Attorney for actual and
necessary expenses and costs with respect to providing the above services, including
support services such as copying costs, express postage, and facsimile transmittals. District
agrees that such actual and necessary expenses may vary according to special
circumstances necessitated by request of District or emergency conditions which
occasionally arise.

District further agrees to pay third parties, directly or indirectly through Attorney, for
major costs and expenses including, but not limited to, costs of serving pleadings, filing fees
and other charges assessed by courts and other public agencies, arbitrators' fees, court
reporters' fees, jury fees, witness fees, investigation expenses, consultants' fees, and expert
witness fees. Upon mutual consent of District and Attorney, District may either advance or
reimburse Attorney for such costs and expenses.

Agreement for Professional Services Page 1
DWK SF 908073v2

19



20

Occasionally Attorney may provide District officials and/or employees with food or
meals at Attorney-sponsored trainings or when working with District officials and/or
employees. Attorney may provide such food or meals without additional charge in exchange
for the consideration provided by the District under this Agreement.

BILLING STATEMENT. Attorney shall send District a statement for fees and costs
incurred every calendar month. Attorney's statements shall clearly state the basis thereof,
including the amount, rate and basis for calculations or other methods of determination of
Attorney's fees. District shall pay Attorney's statements within thirty (30) days after each
statement's date. Upon District office's request for additional statement information,
Attorney shall provide a bill to District no later than ten (10) days following the request.
District is entitled to make subsequent requests for bills at intervals of no less than thirty
(30) days following the initial request.

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. It is expressly understood and agreed to by both
parties that Attorney, while carrying out and complying with any of the terms and conditions
of this Agreement, is an independent contractor and is not an employee of the District.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST. Because Attorney represents many school and
community college districts, county offices of education, joint powers authorities, SELPAs
and other educational entities, conflicts of interest may arise in the course of Attorney’s
representation. If Attorney becomes aware of any potential or actual conflicts of interest,
Attorney will inform the District of the conflict and comply with the legal and ethical
requirements to fulfill its duties of loyalty and confidentiality to District. If District has any
question about whether Attorney has a conflict of interest in its representation of District in

any matter, it may contact Attorney or other legal counsel for clarification.

TERMINATION OF CONTRACT. District or Attorney may terminate this Agreement
by giving thirty (30) days written notice of termination to the other party.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have signed this Agreement for
Professional Services.

HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Charles Tracy Date
Superintendent

DANNIS WOLIVER KELLEY

W/M? 2@ June 21, 2018

Métthew P. JuhI@/rlington Date
Attorney at Law

At its public meeting of. , 2018, the Board approved this Agreement and
authorized the Board President, Superintendent or Designee to execute this Agreement.

Agreement for Professional Services Page 2
DWK SF 908073v2



California Department of Education
AGRICULTURAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION INCENTIVE GRANT

2018-19 APPLICATION FOR FUNDING
(Due Date: To be received in Regional Supervisor's Office by June 30, 2018)

Hamilton High School Hamilton Unified
School Site District

Please include the following items with your application:
Eligibility Determination Sheet

I:, Variance Request Form (if applicable)

v Quality Criterion 12 Form (if applicable)

Award Estimator and Budget Sheet

v List of Agriculture Teachers

Certification: | hereby certify that all applicable state and federal rules and regulations
will be observed; that to the best of my knowledge, the information contained in this
application is correct and complete; and that the attached assurances are accepted as
the basic conditions of the operations in this project/program for local participation and
assistance.
i
ﬁ J et &wammw

Signature of Authorized\Agent Auth/»?ed ?QW itle
CZM r%& A e (r—
Signéture of Adricufture Teacher Sighature on’hnmpal

Responsible for the Program

530-826-3261
Contact Phone Number:

Date of Local AgencyBoard Approval:

21



Callifornia Department of Education
AGRICULTURAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION INCENTIVE GRANT

2018-19 APPLICATION FOR FUNDING
(Due Date: To be received in Regional Supervisor's Office by June 30, 2018)

Eligibility Determination Sheet

IN ORDER TO APPLY FOR FUNDING, YOU MUST MEET ALL THE QUALITY CRITERIA
LISTED BELOW.

Please check each Quality Criteria you meet:
1. Curriculum and Instruction
2. Leadership and Citizenship Development
3. Practical Application of Occupational Skills
4. Qualified and Competent Personnel
5. Facilities, Equipment, and Materials
6. Community, Business, and Industry Involvement
7. Career Guidance

X
8. Program Promotion

a

. Program Accountability and Planning

IF YOU CHECKED ALL THE REQUIRED QUALITY CRITERIA, PLEASE
CONTINUE TO THE NEXT PAGE OF YOUR APPLICATION.

If you do not meet one or more of the criteria listed above, you may submit a Variance
Request Form for each unmet criterion.

A variance is a proposed plan to bring your program into compliance with all the
quality criteria listed above, prior to the following year's application.

All variances must be approved with this application in order to be eligible for
funding. Non- compliance with the terms of the approved variance will result in a
loss of funds.

Will you be including a formal Variance Request Form for each unmet criterion?

I:I Yes No

IF YOU ARE REQUESTING ONE OR MORE VARIANCES, PLEASE COMPLETE A
VARIANCE REQUEST FORM FOR EACH AND CONTINUE TO THE NEXT PAGE OF
YOUR APPLICATION.

IF YOU DO NOT MEET ALL REQUIRED QUALITY CRITERIA LISTED ABOVE,
AND YOU ARE NOT SUBMITTING A VARIANCE REQUEST FORM

STOP

YOU ARE NOT ELIGIBLE TO APPLY FOR FUNDING THROUGH THE AGRICULTURAL
CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION INCENTIVE GRANT.



00'8¥¥'GC $ ‘paemy pajeunysy jejoL
00°'00S5°Z $ :Wi044 Z1 uoua) Ayjend ay) uo eusiud [je Bujesw uo paseq i Hed
00°000'% $ :q1 | uouai) Bunesw siayoes) Jo Jaquinu uo paseq :o¢ Jed
00°000°% $ ‘el | uolsu) Bunesw siayoes) Jo Jaquinu uo paseg :qg ved
00000V $ ‘01 uouau) Buijeaw s1ayoea} Jo Jaquinu uo pasegq eg Led
00°8PY'L & ‘Hoday z-Y oy} uo paysi| Jaquaw Jad 0Q'gg Uo paseq :zZ Jed

:(seweu s1ayoea} ainnouby Jo isi ajeledas e yoeje ases|d)
00°00S'y $ :9)Is 9y} Je sIsayoea) ainjnoube Jo Jaquinu JNoA uo paseg ;| Jed

suoie|no|en piemy

&(N/A) wiod z| uousiug Ajjenp payoepe ay) uo eLsiuo e 19al noA o(
:(uonewojul BI0W I0) SUOKONIISUl 83S) ) | UOLRIID Bullesw si1ayoes) Jo Jaqunp
:(uonewlojul 810W 10} SUONONIISUl 93S) B | UOHRIID Buljeaw sisyoes) Jo Jaquiny

:(uonewIour B10W IO} SUOHONIISUl 93S) O} UOLIBIUD BunesL Siayoes) Jo JaqUINN

— |N| N | N >

gl ‘Moday -y Jeak |eosi) Joud ay) woly SJUsSphIg Jo Jsquiny |ejo |

P ‘(ssweu ;s1ayoea) ainynouby Jo isi| ejeledas e yoeje ases|d)
¢ 3JIS Je slayoes| aun)ndouBy Jualayi Jo Jequiny

(spioy paulpepun ayy ul |1y asesid) uoew.oyu} Juesijddy

6102 ‘0€ INNr OL 8L0Z ‘L ATINC :NOILYYNA 1LO3roNd 40 s3alva
lojew3sg pJiemy

(8102 ‘0¢ aunr Aq @00 slosiniedng [euoiBay Ul paAigdsl aq 0] e1eq anQ)
ONIANNS JO4 NOILYDITddY 6L-8102

LINVHO JAILNIONI NOILYONAT TYDINHOAL HIFHVD IVHENLINDINOY
uonesnp3 Jo Juswpedaq eiulo)en

23



California Department of Education

AGRICULTURAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION INCENTIVE GRANT

2018-19 APPLICATION FOR FUNDING

(Due Date: To be received in Regional Supervisor's Office by June 30, 2018)

Budget Sheet

Incentive grant awards must be matched for each Account Number below (4000, 5000, and 6000).
Account Number 4000 requires only the subtotal be matched, but Account Numbers 5000 and 6000
must be matched by line item. A waiver of matching must be approved for any instances where

matching funds do not meet or exceed Incentive Grant funds.

Amount left to Allocate:

4000: Books & Supplies

$0.00

Items | Description of Items of Funds Incentive Matching Funds
Being Used Grant Funds
1. ~lassroom Lab Supplies and Curriculun $ 4,000.00 $4,000.00
Subtotal for 4000 $ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00

5000 Services and Operating Expenses, including services of consultants, staff travel,
conferences, rentals, leases, repairs, and bus transportation

Items | Description of Items of Funds Incentive Matching Funds
Being Used Grant
Funds
1. Student Conferences $ 6,000.00 $ 6,000.00
2. Fuel $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00
3. Professional Development $ 3,000.00 $ 3,000.00
4, Repairs $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00
5. School Farm Services (Pest) $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.
Subtotal for 5000  $ 17,000.00 $ 17,000.00

6000 Capital Outlay, including sites, buildings, improvement of buildings, and equipment

24

Items | Description of Items of Funds Incentive Matching Funds
Being Used Grant
Funds
1 Equipment $ 4,448.00 $ 4,448.00
2.
3.
4.
5.
Subtotal for 6000 $4,448.00 $ 4,448.00
Total Allocated Funds: $ 25,448.00 $ 25,448.00




California Department of Education
AGRICULTURAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION INCENTIVE GRANT

2018-19 APPLICATION FOR FUNDING
(Due Date: To be received in Regional Supervisor's Office by June 30, 2018)

QUALITY CRITERION 12 FORM

Agricultural programs meeting all of the required Quality Criteria (Criteria 1 —
9) may qualify for an additional $7,500 by also meeting Criterion 12.

Please check each qualifying condition you meet, below.

This form, along with the appropriate verification, must be submitted
with the Agricultural Career Technical Education Incentive Grant
Application by the application deadline.

Number of Students on Previous Year's R-2 Report: 181

12A: Leadership and Citizenship Development

Number of activities on the approved FFA Activity list in which the local chapter
participated (Must participate in at least 80 percent of the activities)

12B: Practical Application of Occupational Skills

Number of students who received the State FFA
Degree (Must be at least 5 percent of the R2
number)

12C: Qualified and Professional Activities

Number of teachers who attended a minimum of five professional in-service
activities (Must attach approved In-service Activities Verification Page)

12D: Community, Business, and Industry Involvement

Number of meetings held by the local Agriculture Advisory
Committee (Must be at least three, with minutes attached)

Name of Agriculture Advisory Committee Chair: Mat Schager

Phone Number of Agriculture Advisory Committee Chair: (530) 517-0432

12E: Retention

Number of students from the 2014 freshman cohort who completed 3 or 4
years of Agriculture Education courses must be at least 30% of the 2014

freshman cohort
12F: Graduate Follow-Up
Number of program completers graduating last year
Number of those who graduated who are employed in agriculture, in the military,

or continuing their education (must be at least 75 percent of the program
completers). Attach graduate follow-up report

25



ANNUAL FFA CHAPTER ACTIVITIES CHECK SHEET

Year 17-18 School

Hamilton High School

Must meet at least 12 areas

ACTIVITY

NUMBER OF
PARTICIPANTS

Attended the following:

Greenhand Conference

Made For Excellence Conference

Advanced Leadership Academy

Chapter Officer Leadership Conference

Spring Region Meeting

State Leadership Conference

National Convention

12
3
5
6
2
14
1

Submitted the following:

State Degree Application

American Degree Application

Proficiency Award Application - Section

Chapter Award Application - State

Scholarship Application - State

o (=1L (5 P

Participated in the following:

Opening and Closing Contest - Section

24

Best Informed Greenhand Contest - Section

Co-Op Marketing Quiz - Section

Creed Recitation - Section

Extemporaneous Speaking - Section

Job Interview - Section

Impromptu Speaking - Section

Prepared Speaking - Section

Parliamentary Procedure - Section

County/District Fair/Show

» —y
o (=] (=][=1hS] (1) 8] [Ce] e

Career Development Teams (other than those identified above)

1|Fruit Tree Judging

2|Livestock Judging

3|Agriculture Sales

(&z](n] Y]

Other Activity Above the Chapter Level (Leadership Events/Additional
CDE Teams)

North Valley Section Project Competition

QA WIN|—

TOTAL AREAS MET

21




6/14/2018

Walcome, Janics

Lohse

CALIFORNIA

Post Graduate Follow-Up

EXPLORE

Agricultural Education

AGRICULTURAL EDUCATION

My Dashboard Log Qut Search

PARTICIPATE TEACH

Students & Members

SUPPORT

Alumni & Parents

California Ag Ed Online

Dashboard
ﬁ Home
) Hi - Account Settings

Account Balance
State Balance:

= $0.00
Region Balance:
$360.00
o Student Roster
ﬂ Set Student Access
: Code

@ FFA Membership

.lt Post Graduate Data i

¢ Event Registration

W * Livestock Insurance

& State Ag Ed Data
Reports

E‘ State Course
Summary

Application Center

Teachers & Advisors

GIVE

Sponsors & Donors

Post Graduate Follow-Up

- Students by Graduation Year (37 Students) 2018

Only students with 3 or more years in Ag Ed will be shown in this list.

| Save Changes |

NAME

Abarca-
Torres,
Marisol

Alvarado,

Alondra

Alvarado,
Azucena

Avelar,
Juan

Avrit,
Connor

Barajas,
Moses

Chavez,
Geoffrey M

Cisneros,
Roberto

Cruz,
Lesley

FFA ID

601355510

601355511

601355512

602429461

601355513

601355514

601355517

601355520

601355522

https://www.calaged.org/connect/roster/students_graddata.aspx

GRAD

YEAR

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

TEAARGS GRAD STATUS
4 Two Year College - Ag Major
4 Four Year College - Non-Ag Major
4 Four Year College - Non-Ag Major
3 Two Year College - Non-Ag Major
4 Four Year College - Ag Major
4 Two Year College - Ag Major
4 Two Year College - Non-Ag Major
4 Two Year College - Non-Ag Major
3 Four Year College - Non-Ag Major

27

13



6/14/2018

Directory

Order Paper Record
Books

- Goto My FFA.org
Account

. Goto My AET
- Account

3 & mpp

Goto NFFA
Declaration/Certification
= :
a Degree/Application
Manager

28

NAME

Cummings,
Mallory

Del Pape,
Peighton
Dozhier,
Makayla

Engel,
Christopher

Fuentes,

Gruenwald,
Tate

Hernandez,
Daniela

Hernandez,
Javier

Hernandez,

Luis

Johnson,
Cort

Leveroni,

Rodriguez,
Bianca

Rush,
Kylee

Sanchez,
Edgar

FFA ID

601355524

601355526

602429402

601355867

601355868

601355871

601355872

601355873

601355874

601355877

601355879

601355880

602429458

601355882

601355296

601355297

602429415

602429423

601355301

601356055

602429386

601356062

601356065

https://www.calaged.org/connect/roster/students_graddata.aspx

Post Graduate Follow-Up

GRAD
YEAR

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

GRAD STATUS

Two Year College - Non-Ag Major

Location or Pasition Unknown

Two Year College - Non-Ag Major

Two Year College - Ag Major

Two Year College - Non-Ag Major

Location or Position Unknown

Two Year College - Non-Ag Major

Employed - Fuiitime - Ag Job

Two Year College - Non-Ag Major

Two Year College - Ag Major

Four Year College - Non-Ag Major

Four Year College - Non-Ag Major

Four Year College - Ag Major

Four Year College - Non-Ag Major

Four Year College - Non-Ag Major

Four Year College - Non-Ag Major

Four Year College - Non-Ag Major

Employed - Fulltime - Ag Job

Location or Position Unknown

Location or Position Unknown

Four Year College - Non-Ag Major

Four Year College - Ag Major

Location or Position Unknown

2/3



6/14/2018

NAME

Sandoval,
Carolina

Santana,
Jose

GIPNTS

FFA ID

602437733

601356068

601356069

601356071

601356078

Post Graduate Follow-Up

GRAD YEARS
YEAR IN AG

GRAD STATUS

2018 4 Four Year College - Non-Ag Major

2018 4 Two Year College - Ag Major

2018 3 Location or Position Unknown

2018 4 Four Year College - Non-Ag Major

2018 4 Two Year College - Ag Major

3351

Fog Tachno
(i)
Plart

CLICK TO LEARN MORE

Our Mission

Agricultural Education prepares students for

successful careers and a lifetime of informed
choices in the global agriculture, food, fiber, and

natural resources systems.

© 2018 California Agricultural Education

Explore | Participate
| Give

Quick Links

I I"- s 1
"‘j—,. } . L = J

Log 'Contact Record Hel Media Brand
In CalAgEd Book FAQ Center :Center

[ Teach | Support Website powered by: Wieghat

https://www .calaged.org/connect/roster/students_graddata.aspx

Graphics, Inc.

29
33



30

Ag Teacher List

Hamilton High School
Hamilton Unified School District
Agriscience/Agribusiness: Janice Lohse

Ag Mechanics: New Hire (Will notify Regional Supervisor as soon as
selection is made.)



& X v
UORN PIMS

31



oL"0

29 ¥8e’1
26 €88'1-

S0°%50°9
S0°%50'9

€9°61
€9°61

E€°S2T
65°9¢
¥L" 86

90°0€2
90°0¢€C

00" €E¥E'S
00'£26'%

00 0Z%

L 8LS
2L 8LS

00000-900-008-00€E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-10
00000-900-008-00E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000~T0O

EE

00000-6%0-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T

00000-000-000-00Z25-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0

00000-000-000-0665-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 T
00000-000-000-0665-0042-0000-0-0000-1T0 T

ZE

00000-000-000-0665-00L2-0000-0-0000-10 1

00000-000-000-0€95-0D0T8-0000-0~0€29-T0 T
00000-000-000-0€95-0D0T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T

EE

00000-000-000-00€%-029€-0000-0-0000-T0 T

LHOOWY LNAWAYd TYLOL

WOD S1¥0dS NSH€

LHOOWY LNAWAYd TYLOL

9%8%62089 40 90710 STAID ¥ SKOH

LNNOWY LNAWAYd TYLOL

8921 ‘SHESY/SMAVAS HENNC 8T0Z/T0/90 869810-

HONVHOXH/NINLAY ‘€8%-8T B8T0Z/0£/90 S0Z000-Ad
FONVHOXH/NINLAY ‘€8%-81 8T02/0£/90 %%0000-WD

00/958000

Od 6650871

00/962100

HNOL-TTIYEY-HDOVATIN BTOZ/TE/SO £0T000-Ad

junowy 132N

1

fgo oima Teon x

FOVd 92:LT 81/92/90 2T 00°71

2080 ¥ 4 =D INNAE 00/E2ETO0
INNOWY INAWAY TYLOL
$8969%TT 8102/2T/90 €0%000-0d
0%289%TT 8102/2T/90 €£0¥%¥000-0d
IRIY 00/5L0T00
INNOWY INIWAYd 'TYLOL
ay T¥DAT-602LZ000E 8TO0Z/TE/S0 THH000-04
22902229% IVIDONEA -TYIddY 00/€52000
INNOWY INIWAYd TYLOL
8600-8T 8T102/12/90 L698T0-0d 86S08T
8TS090€0LY B8T0T/S0/90 SE¥000-Od
6PEPS90TS ONI ¥IV ® ONIIVHH HINTOSHY 00/T6ET00
INNOWY INAWAYE TYLOL
ZLISHPAZ0 BTO0Z/%2/S0 669810-0d 009081
SHTYS sng Z-¥ 00/€£%0000
sy pPJd uotradraossg s3eg sousa1a33y boy
adAa atsodsg wnu gr Xel sweu JTWIY IAPPY/IOpU3A
INNA TYIENID 10 ¢ pung
8T0Z ST XINLYTS HOLVE 1S00 :HOLVH 8T0C SZ ATINL:TS HOIVH
ISITHId ITAVAVd SLNNODDY S0ZSLL  “1SIA TOOHDS QIIAINN NOITIWYH 210

32



60°€TT
60°ETT

00°008
00°008

82°620
00° %S
00°62T
917029
gr-9ce

92899
92899

[AARA2Y
TL°1S
TL°1S

007081

007081

Junowy

(4

‘ot # 60°EIT'OT INOOWY INHWAYL TE.LOL
‘0T 60 ETT'OT 4 NN 00000-000-000-00%%-000T-0TTT-0-€02%-T0 T
+ 007008 INNOWY INHWAYG 'TYLOL
00°000°T 4 NN 00000-000-000-0025-000T-0TTT-0-92T%-T0 T
T ¥ 82°620'T LNOOWY INIWAYd T¥IOL
NN 00000-900-000-0025-00L2-0000-0-0000-10 AVW-UVN ¢
NN 00000-000-000-0025-0042-0000-0-0000-T0
NN 00000-200-000-0025-0042-0000-0-0000-T0
NN 00000-000-000-0085-00.¢-0000-0-0000-T0
¥ 0070 INNOWY ILNHEWAYd TYLOL
90°1T19 J NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00LZ-0000-0-0000-10 T
* 927899 LNNOWY LNIWAYd TT¥i0L
9Z°899 d NN 00000-000-008-00€£%-000T-0TTE-0-0000-10 T
¥ TP EOT LNOOWY LNHWAYd TYLOL
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-0018-0000-0-0000-10 1
00°'0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00TB-0000-0-0000-T10 T
¥+ 00°'08T1 INNOWY INAWAYd TYILOL
00°08T 4 NN 00000-000-000-002S-0001-002€-0-0000-T0 T
I°N Juy bt SdWEL aa ¥pg 3Its [qo oung teon x  say rd
wnu JUnNosoy unu  vay 2dA3 31sodsg wnu gI xer
aNNd TYIENED 10 ¢ pung
<< uadg >> 8107 SZ ATINLYTS HOLVE TS00 :HOIVH
advd 9Z:LT 8T/92/90 Z1°00°7T 008AdY LSITIYd FTAVAYd SINNODOY

2ETITLBHEZOT BTOZ/LT/90 0698B10-

ONILIIYYW TTEd

98T18€04¥ 8T0Z/TT/90 8E9BTO-

ODIHD NSD

STYAW 'THAVML HIV 8102/T1&€/S0 $02000-
AVH-¥VN ‘STYEN THAYEL ISIA BT0Z/TE/SO $0Z000-
AVW-UYW {HOVATIN HLY BT0Z/TE/SO $0Z000-
AVK-¥VW ‘EOVATIW ISIQ 8T02/T1E/S0 $02000-

WIANDISO STHD

Tvd HS0ID 810¢/10/90 0ST8TO-

ONIINI¥d ODIHD

BLSHZ 8T0Z/E€T/90 Z0LBTO-

AIddNS HDIAJ0 HNMNOHAWHO

LLLLLTTTI®TH ENAL BTOZ/TE/SO 22%000-
LLLLLTTIPTE EANAC 8TOT/TE/SO 22%000-

0D HDIAYIS WILYM VINNOJITYD

od

00/%2%000

Od 0%S08T

00/2TL000

Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad

00/0L%100

Od ZS008T1

00/%20200

Od €09081

00/802T00

od
od

00/€50000

NOILVELSIODRN ¥HDAVL W 8T0C/0€/90 T1658T0-0d £6%08T

uoT3drIoseq 23eg souaxsjsy bsy
Sweu JTWIY IPPY/I0puUsp

810¢ S ATNF:tS HOLVH
502540 "1SIA TOOHDS QATJAINA NOITIWYH ZTI0

33



Ly T0T'T *

LY TOT'T

INOOWY INHWAYd TY.LOL

8102/12/90 60%000-
8102/02/90 60%000-
8T02/02/90 60%000-
8102/02/90 60%000-
8102/02/90 60%000-

YIADNIVID

MSTY HIVLS NAATIOD

8102/0E/90 $EH8TO-
BTOZ/0E/90 $EHBTO-

TOOHDS LIATTOA

8102/0€/90 022810-

HSHEYd VI0T4

8102/0€/90 22SBIO-
B8TI0Z/0E/90 225BTO-

HOIAYES ONILSAL TYNOILYONad

0d
0od
od
od
od

00/291000

TILOETIOD NOILNLILSHI HWIZY 8T0Z/0€/90 90Z000-Ad

00/.2L000

Od SEEC8T
Od 9EEC8T

00/T0ZC00

0d ZZ1csl

00/09%C00

Od »Z¥C8t
Od #C%08T

00/0L9C00

8T0Z AVW-BIOZ ¥VW BT0Z/6T/90 EE9BT0-O4 SE€SAST

00/2%0100

FOVATIWN ENNC BT0Z/0E/90 L0Z000-Ad
TZ2-%T AYW-HZOVIETIN B8102/TE/SO 202000-Ad

°3ed souaxajay bay
SWeU JITWSY IpPpY/IOpPUaA

8T0C SZ XTINL:TS HOIVH

aC 899 000 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00T8-0000-0-0STIB-T0 T Z9EVELSTBE
19°LLT 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00TB8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T TLE902¢EZ86
e gs 0070 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%~-00T18-0000-0-0STB-T0 T Y0ETESTZBE
ce et 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-0018-0000-0-05T1B-T0 T ¥S¥196€£C86
¢0°6ST 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-05T8-T0 T LEB66BECBE
29°TOT %1 ¥ B9'TOT'%T INOOWY LNAWAYd TYLIOL
89 °TOT ‘9T NN 00000-000-000-6698-0000-0000-0-0000-T0
000 ¢+ 00°0 LNNOWY LNIWAYd TYIOL
000 00 "ECT- O NN 00000-920-000-00€%-02%2-0TTT-0-0000~-T0 T ONINIVWHY OL HDONAxA
000 12°'06T D NN 00000-920-000-00€%-02%2-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T DNINIVWEY OL IONAdd
ONI SNOILNTOS
000 ¢+ 00°0 LNAOWY INJWNAYd TIVIOL
00°0 16 ELT D NN 00000-250-000-00€E%~-000T-0009-0-0SE0-T0 T gS0TO N3 ¥VYIX
000 *» 00°0 LNNOWY INIWAYd TY¥LOL
g0 o 00°00%- O NN 00000-000-000-068S-000T-0TTIT-0-0000-T0 T 5070 aNF ¥Y¥EX
000 00°00S& O NN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T dS0TD dNA dVHA
00°088°¢ *« 00°088°'¢2 LNNOWY LNAWAYd TYIOL
00°088'z 00°088°'2 d AN 00000-050-000-0685-0058-0000-0-TST6-T0 T
S6EL6S0S0 WWIDONd SHILITIOVA TUNOILVONAH
2z 211 + 227211 LNOOWY INHWAYd 'TVIOL
[4-3a1 NN 00000-000-000-0025-00EL-0000-0-0000-T0
0L"T8 NN 00000-000-000-002S-00€L-0000-0-0000-T0
ZIL6STTI9S
Junowy 38N 3wy byt SdW6L aa ¥pg 3Ts  [qo oung [eon & sod pd uot3idraosag
wnu JUNOOOY unu  ygy 8dA3 3T1sodsg uwnu gr Xel
INNd TYHINTD T0 ¢ pung

<< uado >> 8102 SZ XINCYTS HOIVE 1500 :HOIVE

€ H9Yd 92Z:LT 81/92/90 21°00°"T 005Xd¥

LSITIYd ATIYAYd SINOODOY S0Z5SLL  "LSIA TOOHDS aFIAINA NOLTIIWYH 210

34



00°0 + 00’0 INOOWY INAWAYA TYLOL
00°0 00°%88°¢ D AN 00000-000-000-068S-000T-0TTT1I-0-0000-T0 T HSOTD ANH ¥YHX 810Z/0€/90 S8HP8TO-0Od LBEOST
TICZISPLSS AVID W YNNVHOL 00/652100
16°S2%'1 x TG'G2%’'T INNOWY ILNIWAYd TYIOL
LE'TEE'T 000 d NN 00000-000-000-066S-00LC-0000-0-0000-T0 T 9T98€0000ZNI 4IOA INNC B8T0Z/0T/90 2%H000-0d4
T %6 00°'0 d NN 00000-000-000-0665-00LZ-0000-0-0000-T0 T FPT6E00002NI YIYA ANNL 8102/01/90 Z9$000-0d
8%0€£8LOCO ONI SNOILVDINNWANOD JAIL 00/€£L6000
Qo o *» 00°0 INNOWY INHWAYd TY.IOL
Qoo S%'BET D NN 00000-000-00T-00E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 Z T¥d JSOTD 8102/10/90 SEIBT0-Od LE0OBT
SHIHAOYL WOLSNO S AWWILD 00/€2L000
£E6TE * EE"6TE LNNOWY INAWAYd TYLOL
EE*6TE EE€"6TE 4 NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-10 T 8ISEPZ BTO0TZT/12/90 B0LBTO-Od 609081
SIONAO¥d ¥HMOd 'TYIFLSNANT 00/811000
6% 667 x 67667 INNOWY INIWAYd TYLOL
€6V °667% 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-26€%~00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 TINd MAVd-250058 8T02/21/90 00%000-0d
0Z€6022¥%6 ONI SNOS ® INNH 00/108000
LT E0V'2 ¥ LT EOD'2 LNNOWY INIWAYd TYLOL
L9 L6 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00T8-0000-0-0GT8-T0 T €69S€0€09 8102/12/90 Z1I%000-0d
8%"T19 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00E%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T ZPOTEOED9 B8T0Z/02/90 ZI®000-0d
[4AR%4:] 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00T8-0000-0-0S18-10 T 80Z6TOEDY B8TI0Z/L0/90 ZT$000-0d
0L°05S8 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T £99%20€09 8T0Z/ET1/90 ZI%000-0Od
@NATIIH 00/2L0000
ELTET » ELET INONOWY INIWAVd TYIOL
00°0 65°C¢ O NN 00000-000-000-00E€%-000T-00Z€-0-0000-T0 2Z ¥d HSOTD 8T0Z/T0/90 0LTIBTIO-0Od ZLOOBT
0070 00°0 D NN 00000-000-00T-00E€E#-000T-0TTI-0-0000-T0 T IYd HSOTD 810¢/T0/90 OLIBTIO-0d ZLOOST
€L ET 95°08% d NN 00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T 69%026 810€/87/S0 OLTBTO-Od ZLOOST
DT SEANOL AJIHH 00/%1%000
Junowy 3sN  Juwy brn SdW6.L aa ¥ypd TS (9o oung [eop X sy p4 uotadiaossdg ?jegq edousxagoy bey
unu  JUNo2oY unu yey adA3 3tsodeq umu g1 xer SWeu JTWON  IPPY/IOPUSA
aNNd TYIINTO TO ¢ pung
. | << usdo >> 8T0Z Sz ATAN'TS HOIVE 1500 :HOLVE 8102 Sz ATAL:TS HOIVE
4 g0¥d 9Z:LT 81/92/90 2T 0011 00SAdY LSITAYd JTEYAYd SINAODIY S0¢SLL  "LSIA TTOOHDS UAIAINN NOLTIWYH 210

35



S0°559
66911
|3 AKa)
T TL
A4
€1°61
SZ'v0¢
€6°¢
ZE" 86
€6°6C
€6°LT
15°6¢
co"0
co"0

(0" %61
0o cLe
00°0SL
00" 2LT

B6"€8C
007981
86°L6

L7219
€£2°81¢
SL-sve
6%°8%1

Junowy 3IsN

¥ S0°5§59

INNOWY INAWAYd TVLOL

66° %11 4 NN 00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0~0000-T0 1T T00%€68%2%HT 8T0C/TE/SO 0898TO-Od 28G5C8T
£€7°2S d NN 00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T TO0%L99BTHHT 8102/TE/SO 0B98TO-Od ZBSOBT
2T 1L d NN 00000-000-008-00€E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T TO0%592%SSPT BTOZ/0E/SO 9L9BTO-Od BLSOST
8Z' % d NN 00000-000-008-00€E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T TO0SPS9%SSHT BTOT/0E/SO 9L98T0-0Od BLSOBT
6T 61 4 NN 00000-000-008-00€%-000T~0TTT-0-0000-10 T TOOESOLBIERT 8T0Z/90/90 0L98TO-0Od ZLSOST
§2'%02 d NN 00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-10 T TOOLBES99EHT 8T0Z/S2/S0 0L98T0O-Od ZLSOBT
B6' € d NN 00000-000-008-00€%-000T~-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T 100ZS0LB9EYT 8T0Z/S5Z/S0 0L9BTO-Od ZLSOBT
ZE' 86 d NN 00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T TO0TO08EYEHT 8T0Z/SC/S0 £L99BT0-0Od 695081
66762 4 NN 00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T T00000L2SEYT 8102/52/S0 999810-0d 895081
66 LT d NN 00000-000-008-00E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T TO09EELEZSEDT 8102/S2/S0 9998T0-Od 895081
15°6€E d NN 00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTIT-0-0000~-T0 T T008¢8TIBPEFT 8TO0Z/6T/90 ¥99B8T0-0d 99508T
68°L5C D NN 00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T FSOTO ANI ¥YAA 8T02/0€/90 OTEBTO-Od 2TZOBT
9L°0T D NN 00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T FS0TO aNA ¥V¥AX 9102/0€£/90 0SZBTO0-O4d ZS10BT
ONI 10d3d HDIAAO 00/60€E000
£ 00°0 INNOWY INHIWAYE IYIOL
€8°58 D AN 00000-€£T0-000-0€95-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 % TYH HS0TO B8102/T0/90 S6T8T0-0d L6008T
ESTO8%9TE SANIMAOOM HILION 00/6TL000
‘et x 00°%6T'CT INOOWY INIWAYE TYIOL
‘T oo-zLe't d AN 00000-050-000-0685-0058-0000-0-TST6-T0 T €0-5982-8T 8T10Z/S0/90 STY98TO-0Od LISO8T
'€ 00°0SL'E d AN 00000-0S0-000-0685-0058-0000-0-TST6-T0 T 20-5982-8T 8102/50/90 ST98T0-0d LISO08T
‘L 00'2LT L d AN 00000-050-000-0685-0058-0000-0-TST6-T0 T 10-5982-8T 8T102/50/90 ST9BT0-0d LIS08T
Z10600089 OLLASSOY ® DANGTAW STOHOIN 00/421000
+ 86 EBT INNOWY INAWAY TYILOL
LT'992'1 d NN 00000-€50-000-00€E%-000T-0009-0-0S€0-T0 ¢ SLAWTIH-B9ELOZTO 8T0Z/80/90 SIZBIO-Od LITOST
86°L6 d NN 00000-€50-000-00€%-000T-0009-0-05£0-10 2 AVIDAVHH-69€L02TO 8102/80/90 STZBTO-Od LTTO8T
A7ddNS ONIATIM €CW 00/%25000
* LY 2T9 INNOWY INAWAYL TYIOL
00°0 d AN 00000-000-000-0£95-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-10 T GEST 8T02/62/S0 10%000-0d
00°0 d AN 00000-000-000-0£95-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T €TIST 8T0Z/%1/90 10%000-04
00°0 d AN 00000-000-000-0€95-00T8-0000-0-05ST8-T0 1 9€ST BTOZ/0E/S0 TO¥000-0d
TE0BSEH9S OINLOITA QLAY NIMIVI 00/6%€000
quy bt SAWG.I aa ¥pd ats [qo cung (eon z 53Y pd uot3dtansad I3ed spuaxazsy bay
wnu  JuUnosovY umu  ygy 2dAy 31sode@ uwnu QI XelL [Weu ITWSY IPPY/IOPUsSA
aNns IVNENTD 0 pung
<< uado >> €102 Sz AINC!{TS HOLVE 1S00 :HOIVE 8T0Z G¢ ATINC:TS HOIVE
FOYd 92:LT BT/92Z/90 21°00°T  00SAAY LSITHId ITEVAYd SINNODDY S0ZSLL  *ISIQ TOOHDS QATAINN NOLTIWVH ZT0

36



65°¢C¢ 65°¢2¢ d NN 00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T 00TTI9SL 8T0Z/0E/S0 BL9IBTO-Od 08G08T
86° %L 86 %L d NN 00000-000-008-00£%-000T-0TTIT-0-0000-T0 T STL8BPL 8T10T/0€/S0 BL9BTO-Od 08S08T
£€L°52 ¥L°S2 d NN 00000-000-008-00€E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T LBTLEYL 8T0T/TE/S0 LL9BTO-Od 6LS08BT
S0°00T S0°00T d NN 00000-000-008-00¢%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T G9LESHL BT0E/62/S0 LL98BTI0-04d 6LG08BT
oL L oL L d NN 00000-000-008-00E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T SLE9SHL BTI0Z/6T/SO LLIBTID-Od 6LS08T
6LV 6L°¥ d NN 00000-000-008-00E¥-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T TLELEVL BTO0Z/TE/SO0 LL9BTO-Od 6LS0BT
NOILVIO4d0D TIINO 00/%€1000
88°0¢€6 * 88°0t6 INNOWVY INAWAVA TYLOL
26987 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00E%-00T8-00006-0-0ST8-T0 T T6SS0€EZ 8102/%¢/S0 CTEH000-0d
96 ¥¥¥ 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T 6006622 8T02/11/90 2E€%000-0d
ONI A'TddAS OI¥LDdTHE ILvV1d 00/215000
ZL'8TIE * CL'BTE LNNOWY INIWAYG TYLOL
€5°SPT 00°0 d NN 00000-000-008-0295-000T-0TTT-0-0000~T0 T $LZTTZZOTE ANNC-IAY BI0Z/0T/90 €H5%000-04
6T ELT 0070 d NN 00000-000-008-00€%-0001T-0TTIT-0-0000-10 € JMNI-80BPLPLO0T 8TI0C/S0/90 €¥H000-0d
LBTYPETOC ONI TTONIA TYE0TD SaMod AANLIJ 00/81%000
00°0 » 00°0 INOOWY INHWAVG TYLOL
00°0 L6°88T O NN 00000-2S0-000-00€%-000T-0009-0-0S€0-T0 T HSOTD aNF dYIX B8T0Z/0£/90 8HEL8T0-0Od 0STO8T
ONI HTYSHTIOHM dHES J¥vd 00/TEETOO
00°60T * 00°60T INNOWY LNHWAVd "IY.LOL
00°60T 00°0 d AN 00000-000-000-0685-009£-0000-0-0000-T0 T 945500 8102/61/90 TER000-0Od
¢B86LTOBS ADIAYAS DNINHFNDS XEWVIVA 00/L0%T00
00°0 ¢+ 00°0 INNOWY ILNIWAVA "IYLIOL
00°'0 ¥5°00T O NN 00000-£S0-000-00€E%-000T-0009-0-0GE€0-T0 ¥ HSOTD ONI ¥VEX B8102/0€/90 0028TI0-0Od Z0TOST
00°0 62°9592 O NN 00000-250-000-00E%-000T-0009-0-05£0-T0 € HSOTO ANE ¥YHA 8T0Z/0€/90 0028T0-Od TOTIOST
HIYMAYYH aNVTI0 00/L20000
couo ) x 00°0 LINNOWY INJWAYd TWLOL
00°0 00°0g9 D NN 00000-000-000-002S-000T-0TTT-0-S€0%-T0 T 10T-6T 6T-8T NIJOIW/ISOTO 810Z/SZ/S0 BBIBTO-Od 06S0BT
.......... 40 INANIIVdIA AINNOD HONWIO 00/SLL000
Junowy 38N wy bty SdN6 I aa ¥pg 318 [Qo oung teoo x sy pg uotidransad 33eq souaxsjay bay
unu Junodoy unu ygy 3dky 3tsodeg wnu QI Xer sweu 3Twsy IpPpyY/I0pusp
aNNg TYNENED 10 * pung
<< uadg >> 8T0Z SZ XIANLYTS HOLVE 1500 :HOLVE 8102 SZ X1INC:1S HOLVE

g gO¥d 9Z:LT 8§T/92/90 Z1°00°1 00SXdv LSITA¥d dTEYAYd SINNODOY S02SL0  "I1SIA TTOOHDS QAIAINA NOITIWYH ZT0

37



LS 67T

‘%9

ZEEE

EEg

g

+x LS 6%T'%9 ININAYG

¥ 0070
00000-000-00T-02925-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T

* 00°0
00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0~-0000-T0
00000-000-000-00€E¥%-000T-0TTT~-0-0TO0E-TO
00000-000-00T-00E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0
00000-000-000-0025-000T-008€-0-0T0L-TO

o

¥ 00°0T9
00000-000-000-0025~-00€L~-0000-0-0000-T0 €
00000-000-000-0025-0STL-0000-0-0000-T0 T
00000-000-000-06985-000T-0TTTI-0-0000-10 T

+ 00°0
00000-125-000-00E%-000T-0TTT-0-T080-T0 T

+ EC ECE
00000-000-008-00€E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T
00000-000-008-00€E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-10 T

pung IYLOL

LHOOWY INAWAYE TYLOL

89ETI¥BOTE

LNNOWY INAWAVE TYLIOL

LNNOWY LNIWNAVd TYLOL

FSOTD 8102/52/S0 LEF000-04

HONYNIS INIWAINDH ANVE S0 00/5TL0O00

FS0TD ONH Y¥IX BIOT/0E/90 0598T0-0d 25S08T
gS0TD aNFI Y¥HIK 8T0Z/0E/90 S9SBT0-0d L9%08T
HSOTD ANH ¥¥HIA B8T02/0€/90 SS58T0-0d LSH08T
FSOTO aNE ¥VHAX 8T0Z/0€/90 6%E€8TO-0d TSTOST

HLYI0J¥0D NNV S N 00/2Z8ET00

NI-6LEOOIM 8T102/61/90 £0S8T0-Od S0%08T

AEANILIY HM-HSOTD 8102/0T/90 £0S8T0-0d SO0%08T
NI-ZT8STTO 8102 AVW 8T0Z/TE/SO 92%000-0d

LNOOWY ILNAWAVd TYLOL

LNOOWY LNEWAYd TYIOL

DNI 4ITYD J0 SEDIAYIS TOOHOS 00/LETO00
HS0TD aNH ¥VIA BT0Z/0E€/90 €99810-0d S9S0BT
SLIDINMVNIAANS TIVW JAVS 00/S8T000

LOEZESL BIOZ/0E/S0 6L98T0-0Od T8SOBT
L€8BB%L BTOZ/0E/SO 6L98T0-0d THSOBT

(QENNIINOD) FET000

00°0

00°0 00°0
00°0

00°0 (4> 4
00°0 ¥6°6C
00°0 00°00%
00°0 L2006
00" 019

00" 0S¢E Q0" SLT
00°0 00°SLT
00092 00°0
00°0

00°0 00°9T
€T EEE

§8°¢cec 9g*ge
¥8° %9 ¥8° %9
Junowy 38N Jjwy byt
L

HDYd 92:LT 81/92/90 Z1'00°TT

SAW6L
wunu Junodoy

aa ¥pg 1ts  [qo ound TeOD X

unu ygy

539 Pd

aNNd TYIANID 10
<< uadp »>>

00524Y

odA3 3tsodsa wnu gl Xeg

' pung

8T0Z ST ATINCL'TS HOLVE TS00 :*HOIVE
LSITHYd HTHVAYd SINNODOY

uotadraosag Ijeq sousasgzsy bay
sweu 3TW3Y IPPY/IOPUSA

8102 ST A1INC:TS HOIVE

S0¢SL0  "ISIQ TOOHDS (3IJINA NOITIWWH ZT10

38



xx 00°0 INIWAYA PUNA TYIOL
000 * 00°0 INNOWY INFWAVE TVIOL
00°0 2E' 09T O NN 00000-€£20-000-00€%-000T-0TT%-0-T6€9-TT T
junowy 38N  Jjuy bt SdWe.L aa ¥pg I3Ts [qo oung teon x s9¥ pg
unu Junoooy unu gy adi3 3tsodeg uwnu QI xer,
NOILVDONAE I1Nav it pung
<< uado >> 8102 SZ ATINC'TS HOLVE 1500 :HOLVE
8 HDVA 92:LT 81/92/90 21°00°T  00SAdY

LSITEYd TTEVAYd SINNODDY

gS0TD aNA ¥VAX 8T0ZT/0E/90 9%SBT0-Od BHH08T

uotadraoseq 23eqd  asouaxsajzsy bey
SWeU JITWaY IPPY/IOpUap

8102 ST ATINC:TS HOLVE
S0ZSLL  "1SIA TOOHDS @AIAINA NOITIWWH 210

39



00°0

00°0

0270 S6°SET
0070

0070 Ec 8¢
02°0 St ¥
00°0

02°0 L0°S

SdW6L aa ¥pd 315 fqo oung Te0p & S9¥ P4

Jmowy 3eN  Jwy bry

£x 00°0 LNINAYI pund TYLOL

*» 00°0 LNNOWY INAWAY TYIOL
O NN 00000-000-000-00E%-000T-CTITT-0-50T19-21 1

* 00°0 INOOWY LNAWAYd TYLOL
D NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-5019-2T T
O NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTTI-0-5019-2T T

+ 00°0 LNOOWY INHWAVYA TYLOL
O NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTIT-0-50T9-2T T

unu 3unosoy unu vgy 2dd1 3tsodsg wnu gi xer
INHEWdOTHAZA ATIHD 2T ¢ pung
<< uado >> 8102 ST ATNCYTS HOLVE 1500 :HOIVE
6 IOVd 92:LT 61/92/90 ZT'00°T  00SAdY ISITHYd FTIVAYd SINNODDY

gS0'I0 aNF JVHAA BT0C/0E/90 TCZBT0-0O4d %ZTO0BT

LAVINIVM 00/%59000

ASOTD aNd ¥VHA 8102/0€/90 BY¥BT0-Od 0SEOBT
dS0TD NF ¥¥AX BT0Z/0£/90 SEEBTO-O4 LEZOBT

HLYI0dU0D MNVE S N 00/2BETDO

HSO0TO ONE ¥yYHEA 8T0Z/0€/90 06%810-0Od Z6E0BT

uotaydraosag 23eq sousxajoay boy
sweu JTWaY IPPY/IOPUIA

BT10¢ SZ ATINC:TS HOLYH
S0ZSLL "LSIA TOOHDS QEIAINN NOITIWYH ZT0

40



90:LT LT 8T02/92/90

1pejuTId

TaquUNN
IDqUNN

00/210200

00/£9L000

‘paddrys o TTIM ‘L1 tE)D9YD IBTTOP OI9Z JO
"SMOTJISAO QNS 073 INp SpToa Burjunoo jou ‘s ipojutad ag 03 SYO9YD JO
9€°$TL'LY 00°0 sxxx 9E€°HZLLY SLOIALSIA TIVY JYO4 ITVIOL
9E"H2L LY 00°'0 sere 9E°HTL'LY INIWAYd LOIVLSIA IYIOL
9€°HZL'LY 00°0 rre 9E°HZL'LY INAWAYd HOIVE TIVIOL
6L %LS'E *+ 6L'HLG'E INANAYA pungd TYIOL
69°60¢F + 69°60¢E INOOWY INFWAVd TTYLOL
6L°6L 0070 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET € TOE8E0 BTOZ/2T/90 8EF000-0Od
L6°69 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET € S818%0 BTI0C/2T/90 BEPD0O-Od
£6°6ST 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T SB8TBF0 BT0Z/ZT/90 BEF000-0Od
SUADOYD CQHILINN
Se PEB + SE°PES LNOOWY INAWAYd TYIOL .
€v°LST 00°0 d NN 00000-6%0-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TEG-€T € 29.5859 810Z/%0/90 LO%000-0O4
01 00% 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-E€T T TS00659 B8T0Z/8T1/90 LO¥000-0d
Z8°'9LT 000 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T 0800659 BT10Z/BT/90 LO0%000-0d
HSH¥4 DIAIDVA0¥d
9g'59 * 9€°59 LNOOWY INIWAYA TYIOL
9£° 59 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T 01926SL0S 8T0Z/%T/90 SO0¥000-0d

NANIT ® WIOJAINN NOISSIW 00/265000
6€£°59¢€’¢ *x 6£°59¢€'2 LNNOWY INIWAVA TY.IOL
¥8°806 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET € EB9L9T 8T0Z/TIT/90 SZH000-0d
0 9zt 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00.%-00L€-0000-0-0TES-€T 2 6%¥89T BI0EZ/8T/90 S2%000-04
98°5¢€8 000 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TEG-€T 2 LP¥89T 8T0E/8T/90 S2%000-0d
T2 00T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00E€%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T LY¥89T 810C/8T1/90 ST¥000-0d
0L°0S 000 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T 6%%891 BT0Z/8T/90 SZH000-0d
8BS EPT 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00LE-0000-0-0T€S-€T T €89L9T BTOZ/TIT/90 STH#000-0d
L 00 NOSTHINVA 00/%3L000
Junowy 3aN Juy bt SdWEI aa ¥pg 21s [qo oung teop x so¥ pd uotiydraosag ajeq sousxazay bay
unu JUNOdDY unu  yey 8dA3 371sodeg wnu g xer sweu JITWSY IPPY/IOPUSA
YIALIAVD £T ¢ pung
<< uadg >> 8102 ST X1INPL!/TS HOLVE T1S00 :HDIVE 8102 SZ ATINM:1S HOIVE
0t qOVd 92:LT 81/92/90 Z1°00°T  00SAAY LSITI¥d FIG¥AYd SINNODDY S0CSLL  "ISIA TOOHDOS QATJAINA MOITIWWH ZT0

41



4q pezsony

.. [

wsa mwww-plaem
o a7 g iz f "
ST )

2L GEE

CL'SEE

TL'GEE

cL’SEE

CL'SEE
2L GEE

junouwy 19N

*SMOTJIIBA0 QNis 03 onp SpIoA

d NN 00000-000-000-€L56-0000-0000-0-0000-T0 T

aNQJ TRIINED T0

000 *x¥¥ CL'GEE

00°0 xxxx TLGEE

00°0 *¥¥ CTLGEE

+¥ CL'GEE

» CL'GEE

00°0
............. ¢ BT sawel  aa wpa a18 a0 ©
unu JUNODIY unu ygv
<< uadp >> 8102

it

HO¥d €5:80 8T/02/90 ZT'00''T 00SA4¥

fqo oung Te0D &

fSLOTILSIA TI¥ ¥0d IYIOL
LNIWAYd LOTYLSIA TYLOL
INAWAYd HOIVE TYILOL

LNIWAYI pund TYLOL

INOOWY INIWAYd TYLOL
000€EATIA

599 pd
odA3 3Tsodeg wnu gr Xl

i pumd
‘SZ AINC fZS HOINE 2S00 :HOIVE
LSITAYd TTEVAVd SINNODOY

Bbutjunoo jou 't

:paqutad aq 03 S3O3YD JO IBqUNN

ZOZEOSID ANOL 8T02/TZ/S0 80%000-0d
QIYANYLS 00/%85000
uot3idiaosaq 23ed eouaxszay bay
SWeu JITWaY IPPY/IOPUSA
8T0¢ 'Sg A1OC f{ZS HOIvd
$08%LL “LSTIA TOOHDS QHIJINN NOLTIWYH ZT0

42



N

Aq peEpoRY

fq

o VTNV

|

.

"SMOTIIDAC (NIS 0] INP SPTOA burjunod jou ‘T :pejutad 3¢ 03 EYDIYD IO ISQUINN
90°150’€T 00'0 x¢xx 90°'TS0’ET ISIDIYUISIA TI¥ W04 TYIOL
90" TS0'€T 00°0 xxxx 90 TSO'ET INHWAYd IOIMLSIA TYIOL
90°'T150 ‘€T 00°0 #xs 90°TGO'ET INIWAYE HOIVE TYIOL
90" TG0 '€T xx 90°TG0'¢€T LNANAYS pund IYLOL
90°1S0'€E1 % 90°'T1G0'ET INNOWY INHWAYd TYILOL
19°818'9 00°0 d aN 00000-000-000-ST8S-0TTL-0000-0-0000-T0 T 5344 TYDHAT AVW 8102/1€/S0 €2%000-0d
St 'ZET'9 00°0 d EN 00000-000-000-ST8S5-0TTL-0000-0-0000-T0 T SAAA TYOHT TI¥AY 8102/0€/%0 €2%000-0d
PEBTLIERG AHTTEN YEAI'IOM SINNVA 00/L%0200
junowy 3IaN  jwy bt SdW6d, aa ¥pd 11s  [go oung Teop x &=y pa uotadraosaqg 931ea  9du=a2319y bay
unu 3uNoooy unu yav 8dA3 3tsodog wnu al xeL |weu JTWaY JIPpPV/IOpPuUsSA
aNnd TEYANID T0 ¢ pung
<< uedp >> 8102 'S ATNL ‘€5 HOIWHE €500 :HDOIVE €5 HOLvHE
T 3DV 9€:80 81/92/90 ZT°00°T1  00GAdY LSITEYd HTEVAYd SINNODDY S0TSLL  "ISIA TTOOHOS AEISIND NOLIIWYH ZTO

43



L9'06T'8T

* L9°06T'8T

LNNOWY LNAWAVd TY.LOL

0%' %86 0T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-0018-0000-0-0000-10 T 9-62L¥LLTIZ66 SH ANAL 8102/22/90 9T1%000-0d4
LT 90T'L 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T $-5662ZL9669¢€ WHETI ENNC 8T0Z/22/90 91%000-0d
H3DA 00/%80000
oo ¥ 00°0 LNNOWY LNHWAVYd TYLOL
oo 00°0 O NN 00000-000-000-00€¥%-00LZ2-0000-0-0000-T0 € TYd ESO'TD 8102/22/90 00T8TO-0Od TOODBT
[y EE L9E O NN 00000-000-00T-00€E%-000T-OTTT-0-0000-T0 € TYg HSOTD 8T02/2¢/90 00T8T0-0O4d ZTO0DBT
00" 0 S5 602°T 3 NN 00000-000-000-00E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T vd ¥SOTO 810Z/22/90 00T8T0-0O4d TOO0DST
ONI 10ddd dDIJA0 00/60€000
8T CED % B1'Z¢€¥ LNOOWY LNANAYd T¥LOL
gr ey AN 00000-000-000-0685-00T18-0000-0-0ST8-TO SLSHEL 4IN0T HJYIA ‘8LPTS 8102/22/90 T1Z000-Ad
8GBZOET8Y NOILDALO¥d HYIA NAJAVH 00/1L0000
0’0 * 00°0 INNOWY LNAWAYd TYIOL
0" o 00'EZT O NN 00000-920-000-00€¥%-02%2-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T Tvd FSOTO 810Z/22/90 HEPBTO-Od 9E€EDST
ONI SNOILATOS TOOHOS LIATTOA 00/10Z900
8Z°64 + BZ°'69 LNNOWY LNAWAVYd TYIOL
92°65 00°00% 4 NN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-10 T S0£09002dS BI0Z/LZ/90 225S810-0d $Z%08tT
HOTAYES DNILSEL TYNOILVONdH 00/0L9900
00°5¢ * 00°ST INNOWY INIWAYd TYLOL
00°5¢ NN 00000-000-000-0025-009€-0000-0-0000-T0 dI¥I ANVE/TYHN ¥IAINA 8T102/22/90 602000-Ad
NINTHE FAYA 00/TEFD00
05°6L + 0S5°'6L INNOWY LNHWAYd TYLOL
00°T¢ 060 d NN 00000-000-008B-00£%-0042-0000-0-0000-T0 ¥ BILZ90 6858586 WHTH ANNC 8T0Z/L2/90 90%000-04
05°91 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00£%-000T-00ZE-0-0000-T0 E 8TL290 6858586 AVTIIE HNAC 8102/.2/90 90%000-0d4
00°6T 00'0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 € BTILZS0 6898586 INIVW ANAL 8T02/LZ/90 90%000-0d4
00°"ET 00°0 d NN 00000-000-00T-00€E%-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 T 8TLZ90 6858586 SH ANNC 8102/LZ/90 90%000-04
SDNIUdAS VMYFIS ¥ YVIGWVHIY 00/0T0D0O
junowy 18N Juy bt SdAW6 aa ¥pd 3ts {qo oung Teon X  seoy pa uotidraosaqg 273ed sousaajsy beay
wnu  JUNOSIY unu ygy 9dA3 3tsodeg wnu QI XBg, sweu JTWSY JIPPY/IOCPUSA
aNNE TYIEANIED T0 * pung
<< uadp >> aNF ¥YHEA'$S HOIVE $S00 :HOLVE BT0Z SZ XA'TNC :$S HOLVA
H gD¥d ST:9T B8T1/82/90 TI'00°''1 00SAdY LSITHYd dTIVYAYd SINNODOY 9€EPSLL  “1LSIA TOOHDS AITIAINA NOITIWYH €10

44



ALVIOJU0D NYE S 1

ANVANOD NVDYOW AWM

NOILVY0d¥0D T1IN0

8102/0T/90 802000-Ad

8102/52/90 TOLBTO-Od 209081
8102/52/90 00L8T0-0d 109081
8102/52/90 $698T0-0d S6508T
8T02/52/90 6898T0-0d 165081
BT0Z/S2/90 LBSBTIO-Od 68S08T
810Z/ST/90 9898T0-0d 885081
8102/52/90 099BT0-Od Z9S08T
810¢/52/90 8%98T0-Od 0S5508T
8102/52/90 1$98T0-0d €%S08T
8102/52/90 219810-0d %150871
8102/52/90 L6S9T0-0d 66%081
8102/S¢/90 LLTBIO-Od 6LTO8T
8102/52/90 T1ZBI0-Od E€TT08T
8T0Z/S2/90 06TBTO-0Od Z6008T
8102/52/90 LLIBTO0-Od 6L008T
8102/S2/90 S¥TI8T0-0d L¥008T
8102/52/90 SHI8T0-0d L¥008T
B102/5¢/90 S¥T18T0-0d L%008T
810¢/0T/90 SHP0000-WD

00/28£T00

8102/L2/90 $B%810-04 98£081

dSNOH TIYMIIOS 00/810T00

8102/22/90 0TZ000-Ad
8102/22/90 £1%000-0d
8102/22/90 £1%000-0d
§102/22/90 ET1%000-0d
810¢/22/90 E€1%¥000-0d
8102/22/90 E€T$000-0d

00/0TST00

8102/22/90 S998T0-0d L9S08T
00/%€T000

Ela)-Ts] sousxsjay bey

SWRU JTWY IPPY/IOPUSA

810Z SZ A1NL %S HOLVH

£1°51 INNOWY XVL HSN TYIOL
182519 % 18°2%1'9 INOOWY INEWAYd TYIOL
%" 86€ NN 00000-000-000-26€%-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 §558-2955-5%%0-9%¢2%
00°60€ 00°60€ d NN 00000-000-000-0685-0252-0000-0-05T6-T0 T ANIINO-NIVIL HOHL
$8° 2L ¥8° 2L d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T SHITAANS INIVA
0€°SL0'T 98°560°T 4 NN 00000-000-000-00E%-000T-008€-0-28€9-T0 T SHITAANS SSYID HLTVAH
0 1ZL 0g°TeL & NN 00000-000-000-00£%-00T8-0000-0-05T8-T0 T INIVW-SNOLLILNYd TTY
L6"LT 8z’ 61 4 NA 00000-000-000-00£%-00T8-0000-0-05T8-10 T AVESSOUD NYA-AYEE
£8°902'C z5°902'¢ d NN 00000-000-000-00E%-00T8-0000-0-05T8-T0 T INIYW-¥Nd ASNOHITYM d¥d
97 L9 sz el d NA 00000-000-000-00€E%-000T-0TTT-0-E0Z%-T0 T WAMYSH HOYNDNYT TYNQ
00°05 00°06 d NN 00000-000-000-00E%-000T-0TTT-0-00TT-T0 T ANI INZNYd WATH-SQAYD HHII0D
0%°€2T SE°2ET d NA 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-E0Z¥-T0 T NOSYUHANY'T- AFNONYA TASVE
PT LT 08°LT d NN 00000-T25-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-T080-10 T SMOOH OINVM ¥ddNs
00°0€2 00°0€€ 4 NN 00000-000-00T-00€E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T SHIOTOETEYL NYATIO-HSAOH NIdO
$8° €S 9T 1T 4 NN 00000-000-008-00£%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T SHITAANS OIN WATA
BZ'SLY %0°5¢€6 4 NN 00000-900-00T-0025-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T QETIONYD ION-TALOH MOWHL
£6°9%2 10" %L% 4 NN 00000-000-000-0025-000T-008€-0-0T0L-T0 T TIAVEL DIV
00°0¢ 00°0% d NN 00000-000-000-0665-00LZ-0000-0-0000-T0 T SaY SSVID LSITSDIVED
82" €% 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 & SHITddNS LSIa
00°0 AREA:} D NN 00000-000-000-0025-05TL-0000-0-0000-10 T DNINIS ASOTO
LS'8€ 00°0 4 NN 00000-000-000-00€%-0TTL-0000-0-0000-T0 ¥ SAITAdNS qUYod
$9°%2- N 00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-10 £$9-8T NO UNNJAHY
00°0 % 0070 INNOWY INAWAVA TYLOL
00°0 L2 6%E D NN 00000-000-000-0685-02%2-0000-0-05T6-10 T Ve AS0TO

TYNOT LYNIEINI
¥y ¥ET x P¥PEL INNOWY INIWAYA TYIOL
652z NN 00000-€T0-000~00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-10 YOTOD-IDI HOYMHAO-929%T12
LL" BT 00°0 d NN 00000-000-00T-00E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 OT MOT0D-00 HOVMHAO-9Z93T1T
€5°0% 00°0 d NN 00000-000-00T-00£%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 OT MOTOD-WE FOVMHAQ-929%11¢
IA & £4 00°0 d NN 00000-000-008-00E€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 TT MOTOD-Hd HOVMHAO-9ZSHTTZ
PLET 00'0 d NN 00000-000-008-00£%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 TT MOTOD-SW HOVMHAO-929%TTL
$9°TTT 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 ST MOTOD-I0 HDVNAAO-9Z9%TTE
00°0 x 00°0 INNOWY INIWAYA TYLOL
00°0 L0 €T D NN 00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T "¥d ASOTO
junowy 3N Jwy by SAW6L ad ¥pg 3ts [(qo ound Teop X €2y p4 uotadraosaq

wnu JUNosOoy unu ygyv Ugu UHMOQWQ wunu g xXeL
aNNA TYHENID 10 : pung
<< uadg >> aNZ ¥VHA!$S HOIVE $500 :HOIVE

z ED¥d ST:9T 81/82/90 2T°00°T  00SAdY ISITHYd ATEVAYd SINNOIDY 9€P5LD  “ISIA

TOOHDS UHIJAINN NOLTIWVH ZT0

45



ET°ST INOOWY XWI ESN TYLOL

88" €9T'SE %x 8B'€91°GZ LNIHAY pung TYIOL
Junoury 39N 3wy bry SAW6L aq ¥pg 31§ [qo oung Teod & S99 pd uotadraossg sjeq sousisgey bey
unu JUNOI0Y unu  ygy 2d&3 3tsodeg umu gl Xel SWeu 3TWaY IPPY/IOPUSA
aNOd TYNHNED 10 pung
<< uado >> aNF ¥¥EA‘$S HOLVE $S00 :HOIVE 8102 SZ ATOL S HOLVE
by @O¥d ST 9T 81/82/90 ZI°00°T  00SAdY LSITINd TTEYAYd SINNODOY 9€EPSLL  ISIA 'TOOHDS AIIAINA NOILTIWVH 210

46



LL'SS0'T #+x LL'SS0'T INTWAEA pund TYIOL
LL°SS0'T ¥ LL°SSO'T INNOWY INAWAVd TYIOL
SZ'SL NN 00000-000-000-00Z5-000T-0TTIH-0-T6E9-TT 5558-2955-5%%0-9%Z% 810Z/0T/90 80Z000-Ad
257086 00°000°T 4 NN 00000-000-000-0025-000T-0TT#-0-T6E9-TT T TALOH ANOD SYS¥D 8102/52/90 TIS8T0-0d £I#081
HIYEOdI0D MNYH S N 00/Z8ET00
junowy 39N  Jwy b1y SAW6L ad ¥pd 31S [qo oung Teon X s8¥ pd uot3idraosag S3eq  souszagay bay
wnu Junooddy unu ygy 2dA3 3tsodeg umu QI XBIL sweu 1TWaY IPPY/IOPUSDA
NOIIYONAd IT0ay¥ 1T ¢ pung
<< uedo >> GNH 9¥AR!%S HOIVE $500 ‘HOLIVL 8102 ST AINC %S HOIVHE

14 d9¥d ST:91 81/82/90 21°00°11 00SAdY LSITHId dTHYAYd SINNODOY 9¢¥%SLL  'ISIQ TOCHDS TAIAINA NOLTIIWYH TIO0

47



€2 6%8'9¢

£2°6%8'9¢

£2°6%8'9¢C

£S°629

Go°0

oo

85°629
#S5°629

£€1°'ST LNOOWY X¥I &SN

000 sxxx €2°6%8'92 SSLOI¥LSIA TIV d04

ET°ST LNOOWY XWI dS80

00°0 rxxx £C°698'92 INHWAYd ILOI¥LSIA

€1°69T LNNOWY XY &SN

00°0 +¥xx £2°6%8°'9C LNHNAYd HOLYY

r+ 857629 INANAYd pung

¥+ 00°0 LNOOWY INIWAYI

88°8C D NN 00000-000-000-00E%-000T-0T1T-0-50T19-C1 T

* BG'6C9 LNOOWY INIAWXYd

BS 629

4 NN 00000-000-000-00E%-000T-QTTT-0-50T9-2T T

‘paddrys o9 1Tt ‘S
*BMOTIISA0 Qn3s 07 anp SpToa Burjunoo jou ‘g

TYLOL
TYLOL

TYLOL
TYLOL

TYLOL
TYLOL

TYILOL

TYLOL

TYIOL

ZO:LT*9T 8102/8T/90 :po3urid

1S)DOYD IBTTOP OI9Z JO IDQUNN
:pojutad oq 03 SYOSUD IO IIqUNN

I¥e ESOTD 8102/22/90 6%S810-0d 1G%08T
HIVIOJ™0D JNWE S 0 00/ZBETO00
TOTOPOLSHPTEM BIOZ/LZ/90 90LBTO-0Od LO90BT

A7ddNS TOOHDS INNODSIA 00/%20T00

Junowy 1eN

) q2D¥d

Juy b1 SANGL

unu 3UNO20Y

<< uadp >>

ST:9T 81/82/90 21°00'1

da ¥pg 3ts (9o oung {eon X S8y pd
adA3 jtsodeg wnu QI xeL

unu ¥gvy

ININJOTHATA TTIHD (AN pung

00SX4v¥

aNE YYHA!$S HOIVE $500 :HOLVH
ISITdYd HTIVAYd SILNNODOVY

uotidraosasq ajedg gouaxsIady bay
Sueu ITWSY IPPY/IOPUDA

8T02 ST ATINC %S5 HOLVL
9€PSLL  "ILSIA TOOHDS (AIJAINN NOLTIWVH 210

48



00°sc1
00°s21

00°008
007008

00°08T
00°08T

00°000
00°000

SE"008
LIS
TL° 1S
ST 80S
¥1°682
Zv 08%
LSS0¥
SG el

00°'0%€E
00 0%9
00°00L

T

't
T 00°008'T

00°08T

T
T 00°000'T

‘e
00°0
00°0
00°0
't 00°0
‘T 00°0
00°0
00°0

4
‘e 00°0%9'¢
T 00°00L'T

HO¥d SC:ET 8T/9T/L0 21'00°7T 00SAd¥

x 007921 INOOWY INZWAYL TYIOL
NN 00000-000-000-0025-000T-0TTT-0-8€EL-TO TVAW 6T-9T A'INC ISNI ¥IWWAS d¥ 8T0Z/0E/90 L00000O-Ad
OTTHW ASITTH 00/S8£100
= 00°008B‘T INNOWY INFWAYd TY.LOL
4 AN 00000-050-000-0685-0058-0000-0-TST6-T0 ANI ££9-8T 8102/0€/90 EQ0000-TD
S6EL6S060 WYIDO¥d SHILITIOVA TYNOILYDNAH 00/2%0100
+ 00°08T INNOWY INFWAYd TYLOL
d NN 00000-000-000-00£5-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 T g34 dTHSYAAWAN TYANNY 8T102/T10/L0 TTT6T0-Od 8T006T
dIHSYIEWHN FTYSHTOHM ODIS0D 00/6€0000
% 00°000'T INNOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
4 NN 00000-000-000-00€E5-00LZ-0000-0-0000-T0 T HH44 dIHSYAIWAN TYANNY 8T102/T10/L0 OTI6T0-0d LI006T
OHSYD 00/951000
+ §E°008'€ INNOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00TB-0000-0-0000-T0 T LLLLTITHTY AIOL 8T02/10/L0 2TH000-04
d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T LLLLTTIT®IE RIAL 8102/T0/L0 22H000-04
d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T LLLLLTPTES ATINC 8T0T/10/L0 22%000-0d
d NN 00000-000-000-0655-0018-0000-0-0000-T0 T LLLLLTPTEL ATINC 8T02/T0/L0 22%000-04
d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T ZSS9EPBE990 AINC 8T0Z/T0/L0 22%000-0d
d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0~0000-T0 T L9Y9LBBZEY ATINC BTOZ/TO/LO 22%000-0d
d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T LLLLLTYZIE XTINC 8102/T0/LO 22%000-0d
0D HDIAYHS ¥HALYM VINJOJIITYD 00/€50000
+ 00°'0%E'¥ INOOWY INZWAYE TYIOL
4 NN 00000-000-000-0685-00L2-0000-0-0000~T0 T LNIVW TYNNYW 8T0Z/10/L0 €IT6T0-0d 0Z006T
d NN 00000-000-000-0685-00LZ-0000-0-0000-T0 T HDIAYES ENIINO ILOWYD 8T102/10/L0 €IT6T0-Od 0Z006T
NSSY STYVOH TOOHDS VINNOAITYD 00/%01000
SdWe.L ada ¥pg 31§ [qo oung Teon x  seoy pa uotidraosaqg 23eq 20uaxagsy bey
unu JuUNo2oY unu gy adA3 3tsodsg wnu al xeyr Sweu JITWSY IPPY/IOPUSA
aNnd THAENID 10 pung
<< usadp >> 8102 27 ISNONY:1 HOILVE 1000 :HDLIVE 8T0C 2z ISNONY:T HOIVL
LSITAYd HTEYAVd SINNOJDY SEZILL  "1SIA TOOHDS QATAINN NOITIWVYH 210

49



06°T2T'T ¥ 06°T2T'T
§E°9T¥ BE'9T¥ d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0
2S5 S0L 25°50L d NN 00000-000-000-00€E-00T8-0000-0-05T8-T0
€8°205’'S * §8'20S'S
60°PLS € 60°PLS'E 4 NN 00000-000-000-0025-000T-008€-0-0T0L-T0
9L°826'1 9L°826'T 4 NN 00000-000-000-0025-000T-008€-0-0SSE-T0
S8 1v6 '€ *+ S8'TIP6'E
L8°195'T 00°'0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T
pT TET’'C 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-10 T
LE VL 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T
LE"BL 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-002E€-0-0000-10 2
16°€¢C + T6°¢€C
16°€2 16°€¢2 4 NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0
00°0T6°0%2 x 00°0T6'0%2
00°SPT L8 05°8TE'%8 4 NN 00000-000-000-05%5-009L-0000-0-0000-T0 2
00°S9LEST  0S'T6S’'9ST 4 NN 00000-000-000-5956-0000-0000-0-0000-T0 T
61°'8€6"¢E * 6T°8BE6'E
61°BE6'E 6T°8€6'¢E 4 NN 00000-000-000-0685-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 T
96" LLT * 96°LLT
96°LLT 96 LLT d NN 00000-000-000-T0OSE-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0
junowy 38N Juy bt SdWeL aa ¥pd 3ts [qo oung TeoH X s9y pa
umu JunoodoyY unu ygy
aNnNd IYEANID 0
<< uadp >> 8T0C 2Z¢ ISNOAV:T HOLWd 1000 :HOIVE

4 gDVYd SZ:€T BT/9T/LO0 2T°00°1  0O0SAJY LSITIId ATEYAYd SINNODDY

5dA3 31sodsg uwnu QI xeg

INOOWY ILNAHWAYd TYLOL

98LZ%0E09 BTOZ/0E/90 L00000-TD
TSEO0S0ED9 8TOE/0E/90 L00000-TO

QIVATIIH 00/2L0000

LNNOWY INAWAYA TV.IOL

ANOD V44 EWIHN 8T0Z/0€/90 620000-TID
dXA TAAVNL’ANOD Vdd &@WIFM 8T0Z/0€/90 820000-TIO

TOOHOS HOIH NOITIWVH 00/£9T000

LNNOWY INHWAVA TVIOL

SH DAVY-ATNL 810Z/E1/L0 $T$000-0d
WATH DAY-ATAL 8102/T0/L0 $TH000-0d
a3 a¥ DA¥-AINC 8T102/T0/L0 $T$000-0d
GVTIE DAV-ATIOC 8102/10/L0 $T%000-0d

OAS ALINNWWOD ALID NOITIWYH 00/€TT000

LNNOWY INIWAYd TYLOL

05%912%E86 8T0Z/0E/90 S00000-TD

YHADNITIO 00/291000

LNIOWY LNIWAVd TVIOL

6T/1/L-8T/T/L INOWVH BT0Z/ET/L0 9T1610-0d ZH006T
6T/1/L-8T/T/L INOWYH 8T0Z/ET/L0 9TTI6T0-Od 2%006T

JMSI¥ FIVLS NHGTOD 00/L2L000

INNOWY INHWAYd TVIOL

STOBLSNANI# 8102/T0/L0 LOT6TO-Od ¥TI006T

9%0LL6ZET ONI SHIDOTONHOAL ENITINQIA 00/188000

INNOWY INSWAVA TTVIOL

$20T1BT90TZT BTOZ/0E/90 0£0000-ID

uotadraosag 23eq aousaagzay bey
Qweu JTWeY IPPY/IOPUSA

: pung

BT0C 22 LSNDNY:T HOLIVH
SECOLL "ISIA TOOHOS QATAINA NOLTIWVH 210

50



00°08
0008

ET 96T
ET" 961

EARRAAN
¢B E01
vE'BT

06°21S
00°0%€
06°2LT

¥L 96T
$2°69T
0S°LZ0

Le'1e9
LZ'129

¢ 9¢ge
21°9¢6

SdWeL aa ¥pd 3ts (oo
unu Junoosoy unu ygy

€

Z8 €01
PE°8T
‘T
00°0
‘1 00°0
‘g
‘e $2 691’2
‘1 0S°LZ0'T
Lz 129
1
't 2T 9E6°1T
38N Juy by

« 00°08
NN 00000-000-000-002S

* ET°961
NN 00000-000-000-0025

*» 9T1°221
00000-000-000-0€9S
00000-000-000-0€95

EE

+ 06°2TIS'T
00000-000-000-066S
00000-000-000-0665

28

* PL'96T'E
00000-000-000-068S
00000-000-000-0685

EE

* LT 129
NN 00000-000-000-068S

¥ CTI'9€6'T
NN 00000-000-000-26€%

<< uadp >>

gO¥d STET BT/9T/LO 21°00°7T 00SAd¥

INOOWY LNAWAYL TVIOL
-000T-0TTTI-0-0T68L-T0

LNOOWY INHWAYd TYLIOL
-00L2-0000-0-0000-10

INNOWY LNIWAY] TYIOL
~00T8-0000-0-0ST8-10
-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-10

SOETLIEDE

LNOOWY INHWAYS TYIOL
-0042-0000-0-0000-10 T
-0042-0000-0-0000-T0 T

8%0EBLOCO

LNNOWY INIWAVd TYLOL
-02%2-0000-0-0S16-T0 T
-0¢%Z-0000-0-0ST16-T0 1

LNOOWY LINIWAYd IVIOL
-000T-01TT-0-0000-10

INOOWY INIWAYE TYIOL
-009€-0000-0-0000-T0

oung feon x  SaY pd
2dA3 3tsodeg wnu QI xel

aNOd TYIIANED 10 ¢ pung
BTOC 2T ISNONVY:T HOIVE T000 :HOLVHE
LSITHYd ATHVAYd SINNODIY

92-%Z ATnp sTesw SSIN

1z-02/L NIVML OHD O€SYD

SYWOHI NAYHLVI

INMOL INFTOL

6C0EST BTOZT/0€/90 0T0000-
GELZST BTOZ/0€/90 0T0000-

FOIAYES YITIANW ¥ JYIL S NHOL

ONI SNOILVDINMWWOD HAIL

AAAVS LI

STZAHDOVY 8T0Z/0E£/90 600000-

NIVINNOW NOYI

090L58 BTOZ/0E/90 800000-

ONI SNOS ® INNH

BTOZ/0€/90 Z00000-

8T0Z/10/L0 100000~

Ad

00/60ST00

Ad

00/9€TT00

0
o)

00/€82T00

WIVd 8102 XINC 8T02/T0/L0 Z%¥%000-0d
dIOA 8T0C A1TAL 8T0Z/TO/LO ZH¥000-0d

00/€L6000

SANZJLINN-FB6SEOTO B8TOZ/TO/L0 EOT6T0-0Od OTO006T
SOINOY¥YA-0TLSEOTO 8T02/T0/L0 €0T6T0-Od 0T006T

00/s%%000

o)

00/912000

0

00/T08000

uotadraosag a3eq 20usasgay boy
sweu ITwWSY IppPY/IOpusp

8T0Z TZ ISNONV:T HOLVA
§EZoLL  *ISIA TOOHDS GHIAINO NOITIWVH 210

51



¥9°¢cé ¥9°26 4 NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 0STLP08 8102/12/90 ££0000-TD
L6 0ET L6°0ET d NN 00000-000-000~00€E%-000T-0TTTI-0-0000-T0O ¥692Z%08 BI0Z/T2/90 ££0000-TID
T6°%8 16° 98 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTIT-0-0000-T0 0EZTETIB 8T02/9Z/90 E£E0000-TD
. NOIIWMOdd0D TIIA0 00/%€1000
00°69 ¥ 00°69 LNOOWY LNHWAVd TYIOL
00°69 00°'69 4 XN 00000-000-000-0685-009€-0000-0-0000-T0 $0L500 8T02/0€/90 9T0000-'ID
Cc8B86LTOBY HOIAYAS ONINIAYDS XAWTMYd 00/L0%100
9E° Y x 98 2% ILNOOWY INAWAVYd IYLOL
14 9t ¥ 4 NN 00000-€50-000-00€E%#-000T-0009-0~0SE0-TO ¥SPE9E€ 8T02/0E€/90 ST0000-T1D
FYVMAYVH ANYTI0 00/L20000
g0°ze ¥ 80°2¢C LNNOWY ILNAWAVd TVLIOL
g0°ece 80°'cc 4 NN 00000-000-008-00€E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 TO0SSS0EEYST BT0Z/0E/90 HT0000-TID
ONI I10ddad =DI1d440 00/60€000
0L'6L6'T * 0L°6L6'T INOOWY INHWAV4 TYIOL
0L 6LE'T 0L'6L6'T 4 NN 00000-050-000-0685-0058-0000-0-1IST6-T0 8L5CL 8T0Z/0E/90 €T0000-TD
ONI ¥YISHIMON 00/526000
00°6T * 00°6T ILNAOWY INIWAYI TYIOL
00°6T 00°6T 4 NN 00000-£50-000-0685-000T~0009-0-05€0-T0 96€£60ZT0 B8T102/0€/90 ZT10000-TID
ATddNS DNIATHM €L 00/%25000
00 00T *» 00°00T LNOQOWY INIWAYd TYLOL
00°00T NN 00000-000-000-0025-000T-0TIT-0-8BEEL~-TO VAN 6T-91 ATAL LSNI ¥HWWNS dY¥Y 8T0Z/0£/90 S00000-Ad
80TIPSETO NASNVH Zd¥i 00/%50200
S0°59¢ * 50°6%92 LNNOWY INJHWAVE TYLOL
S0°592 S0°592 4 AN 00000-000-000-0£€95-0018-0000-0-0ST8-10 95%1 BTO0Z/ET/%¥0 TE0000-TD
1£0856%9S OIYIDITE OLAY NINAYT 00/6%€000
Junowy JaN Juy brg Sdied dad ¥pd 3ITS (qo oung teop x  soy pd uotidraoeadg 93eq souaaaisy bey
unu 3uUNedIY unu vgay 2dA3 3tsodsg uwnu g1 xXer Sueu JTWSY IPPY/10pudp
aNNg TYYENED T0 ¢ pung
<< uadp >> 8102 2z LSNOAY:T HOIVH 1000 :HOIVH 8T0Z Z2Z ILsSNDN¥:T HOIVL
14 gD¥d ST:€T 8T/91/L0 Z1°00°1T 00SAdY LSITAYd HTEVAVd SINNODDV SECILL  "ISIA 'TOOHOS QATIAINN NOLTIWVH 2TO

52



00708 + 00°08 INNOWY INAWAYA TYIOL
00°08 NN 00000-000-000-0025-000T-0TTIT-0-0T8L-T0 92-%¢ ATne STesw SSIW 8T0Z/0£/90 £00000-Ad
NYX9d RANdL 00/200200
00°0T1T £ 00°0TT INNOWY INHWAYd TYIOL
00°6S 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-065S5-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T 160945 810Z WATH AINC BT0Z/T0/L0 E€E$000-0d
00°SS 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-0018-0000-0-0000-T0 T 260948 B10C SH XTIAL BTI0Z/T0/LO EEP000-04
SYFAId AIZITVIDAS 00/%10200
00°09¢C + 00°092 INNOWY INHWAYd TYIOL
00°092 00°092 4 NN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTTI-0-0000-T0 NI-LSE9TTO HNNL 8T10Z/0£/90 ZE0000-TD
ONI AITYD 40 STDIAMES TOOHDS 00/LET000
00°'szt £ 00°GTT INNOWY INAWAYA IVILOL
00°S2T NN 00000-000-000-0025-000T-0TTT-0~-8EEL-TO TYEW 6T-9T A'INL ISNI YIWWNS d¥ 8TOZ/0E/90 900000-Ad
ZATYZNOD WNIA 00/L69000
9% 26 '€ + 9%°2C6'€E LNNOWY INEWAYd TYLIOL
TE E6T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0Z95-000T-00Z€E-0-0000-T0 ¥ 929%T1¢ 8102 AINC EYTITH 8T102/T10/L0 £I%000-04
£2°BES’'T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-008-0295-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 € 9Z9%11Z 8T0Z XA1INC WHTH 8T02/10/L0 €T1$000-04
60°TLE'T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-00T-0295-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 ¢ 9Z9%11Z 8102 ATINC SH 8102/10/L0 £I$000-04
£8°62S 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0295-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 T 9Z9%11¢ 8T0Z XN LSIA BT0Z/T0/L0 €1%000-0d
ANVAWOD NVYDIOW AW 00/0T1ST00
00°521 % 00°62T INNOWY INAWAYA TYIOL
00°seT NN 00000-000-000-0025-000T-0TTT-0-8EEL-TO TYEW 6T-3T ATNL ISNI ¥AWWAS dY¥ 8T0Z/0€/90 $00000-Ad
LSYDO0d TANOWA 00/892000
L6168 x L6°162 INNOWNY INIWAYA TYVIOL
§G 91~ NN 00000-000-000-00€£%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 WALI DNOYM SNENILIY-ZTIBZSZ BTOZ/0E/90 TOO0D0-WD
(QENNIINOD) HETO000
Juowy 39N  Juy bty SAN6L aq ¥pg 3ts [qo oung TeoD X s9Y pa uotadraoseg ®3ed souaxagsy bey
unu Junosoy umnu yay adA3 3tsodsg uwnu gi xel, SwWeu JTway IPPY/IOpuUsp
aNNd 'TEYENID T0 : punyg
<< uadp >> 810¢ Z¢ ILSNONV:T HOIVH T000 :HOIVE 8T0Z 2z ISNOHNV:T HOIVE
S HDV¥d SZ:E€T BI/9T/LO ET°00°T1  QO0SAdY LSITIYd FTAYAYd SINNODOY SECILL  "ISIA TOOHDS QEIAINA NOLTIWYH ZT0

53



5g2°Zv8

DE" €68
08°68L
SvL6T
TL°S0%
SP°LPE
587251

£ 3:14

‘T
00'0
00°0
00°0
00°0
68°2ZST

junowy 38N Juy bt

x¥ G2 Z¥B'EBE INAWAYA pund IVLOL
+ 0E°€68'T ILNNOWY , LNAWAVYd TYLOL
NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000~-0-0000-T0 T €00S8 INIVW SH XI0C
NN 00000-000-000-065S-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T 60050 FA¥D SH X1IAC
NN 00000-000-000-06S5-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T 60058 HIVD WIATH ATIOC
NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T $00ST INIVW WATH AIOL
NN 00000-000-000-06S5-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 L-EE€S0-850L650
SANGT aa ¥pd 3ts  [qo oung Teon X S9¥ p4 uotadraosag
wnu Junosdy unu vay sdAq 3tsodeq umu QI Xej
aNQA TYEENAD 10 pung
<< uado »> 8T0Z ¢z ISNDAV:T HOLWA 1000 :HOIVH

]

gDYd ST:ET 8T/91/L0 2T1°00°'T 00SAd4Y

A aM

LSITA¥d dTEVAVG SINRODOV

8T0Z/10/L0
810Z/T0/L0
8102/T0/L0
8T02/T0/L0
8T0Z/0€E/90

a3ed

20%000-0d4
20%000-0d4
¢0%000-04
2¢0%000-0d
L20000-"1ID

2ouaasiay bay

sweu JTWSY IpPpPY/IOpPuU3A

8TI0Z 2¢ ISNDNV:T HOLVH
SEZ9LL  "LSIA TOOHOS AXIJINN NOLTIWYH 210

54



0Z°6%1 +¥ 0Z°6%T INTWAYS pund TYLOL
0Z°6%1 x 02'6%T INNOWY INMWAV TYIOL
0Z°6%1 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0295-000T-0TT#-0-T6E£9-TT S
junowy jaN  juy bra SAN6T, aa ¥pg 3ts [qo oung teop x B89 pa
Uniu JUToDIY umu yay odA] 31sodeg umu aIl xeJ
NOIILV¥ONdE I1ndY 1T ¢ pung

<< uado >> BTI0Z 2z ISNONV:T HOIWE TO00 :HOIVE

L dDY¥d SZ:E€T BT/9T/LO 2T°00°T  0O0SAAY

LSTTHNd HIEVAYVd SINNODDY

92Z9¥%TTZ 8TO0Z X'INC Q4 LTINAY 8102/10/L0 ET#000-0d

uot3draosaqg 83ed sousaxszay bay
SWeu JTWSY IppY/IOpusp

8T0C T¢ IsSnONV:1 HOIVE
SEZ9LL "&SIA TOOHDS TATIAINA NOLTIIWYH ZTO

55



61 687 x¥x 61°68% INIWATYA
TE E6T x TE€E°E6T LNNOWY LNAWAYd TYIOL
TE E6T 000 d NN 00000-000-000-0Z95-000T-0TTT-0-50T19-2T 9 92Z9%TIZ 8T0Z AINC HOSHYA 8102/T0/LO E€ETI$000-0d
ANVANOD NUYDMOW AVH 00/01S100
¢0'BCT x» €0°8¢C1 INNOWY LNAWAVd TIY¥IOL
00°0 0070 4 NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-000T-0TTI-0-50T9-CT HSOTD 8T0Z/0€/90 LI0000-TID
£0°8L £0°8L d NN 00000-000-000-00E%-000T-0TTT-0-S019-2T L0LZ¥08 BT0Z/0E/90 LTI0000-TD
LT 1 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-000T-0TTIT-0-50T9-CT TLEBL0B 8T0Z/0E/90 LTI0000-TID
YL FE PLPE d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-S019-2T 67E€8L08 BTL0Z/0E/90 LT0000-TID
[A AN [4 ANt d NN 00000-000-000-00E%-000T-0TTT-0-S0T9-21 09S8LL08 8102/0€/90 LTI0OD0O-TD
<0°T 20'1T d NN 00000-000-000-00E%-000T-0TTT-0-50T9-2T BELELOB BTOZT/0E/90 LIO000-'TID
011 011 d NN 00000-000-000-00E%-000T-0TTI-0-G0T9-2T TSBLLOB BTOZ/0E/90 LT0000-TD
NOIIVY0d¥0D T1IN0 00/%ET000
6% €6 + 6%°¢€6 INOOWY INHWAYd TYIOL
6v°t6 6% €6 4 NN 00000-000-000-00€%-0001-0TTT-0-S019-2T € L9602L 0086 BTOZ/0E/90 TT0000-TID
SHEMOT 00/8€2100
LE'TL * LE'TL LNNOWY ILNHWAYd TYIOL
LE"PL 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-068S-000T-0TTT-0-S0T9-ZT € HOSH¥d DAV-ATINC 8T02/T0/L0 $I¥000-0d
OAS ALINAWWOD ALID NOITIWYH 00/€ETTCO0
Junowy 38N Juy br SdW6L aa ¥pd 3ts [qo oumg Teon & so¥ pd uotidrIoseqg @3ed souaxajysy bay
unu  JUNodOY uNu ¥y adA] 31s0da@ wnu dI xel SWeu JTwsSY IPPY/IODPUSA
LNAWJOTIAIT AIIHD [ pung
<< usdo >> 8T0C TT ISNONV:T HOIVE T000 :HDOIvVd 8102 2 ISNDAVY:T HOLYE
f HD¥d SZ'ET 8T/9T/L0 2T 00°T 00SAd¥Y LSITHNd ATEVAYd SINNODDY SEZOLL '1S1Id TOOEDS QATAINN NOLTIIWYH ZT10

~56



19°9¢€8

9E" 59
9¢€°99

05 TET
0S°"TET

SL°6¢£9
0" LY
99°¢gee
99-°¢zee
6ETLPT

‘1 #x T9°9€8'1 INTWAYI pund TYIOL
+ 9€°99 INNOWY INAWAVA TYIOL
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T
'T + 0G TET'T INNOWY INAWAYd TYLOL
‘T 0G TET'T 4 NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET
% GL6E9 INOOWY INSWAYd TYIOL
Y0 LY d NN 00000-000-000-004%-00LE-0000-0-0TES~ET
99-2z2e d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TEG-ET
99-zze d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000~-0-0TES-ET
6E°LPT d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T
aeN  Juwy b SANGL ad ¥pg 318 [go ouna teon x &=y pa
unt Junoonoy unu ygy 9dA3 3tsodeg wnu al xXel
VI¥ELIIVD €1 pung
<< uadp >> 8T0C ZZ ISMONV:T HOIVE 1000 :HOIvd
dO¥d S2PE€T 8T/9T/L0 ZT'00°1  Q0SAAY LSITEYd HTHVAVd SINAOJIV

6

0B9ZBLLOS BT0Z/2ZT/L0 S0%000-0d

NANIT 3 WIOJINN NOISSIW 00/265000

61889T

65086991
8T065L91
BETESLOT
99165L9T

uot3idraosag

810Z/52/90

¥€0000-T1D

00 NOSTIINvVA 00/%9L000

8102/0€E/90
8102/0€/90
8102/0€/90
BT0Z/0€/90

ajeq

¢00000-T10
€00000-1D
200000-1D
200000-TD

aousaagjey boy

|sweu JTwWSy IPpY/IOpusp

8T0C 2T ISNONV:1 HOIVE
SECILL "LSIQ TOOHOS QATAINN NOLTIWYH Z10

57



GL'6LS'TTE

SL'6LS'2TE

SL6LS"egeE

05°292'9¢

0s°21T’'1

0S"2IT’'1

G0*0ST'SE
00'0ST’'SE

62:9T €T 8T0E/9T/LO0 :pP23uTig

"EMOTIISAO QNS 03 NP SPTOA BuTjunoo jou ‘g% :pajutad sq 03 &3O8YD JO IdqUNN
00°0 *x¥x SL'6LG°'2CE ISILOIYLSIA TIV ¥0d "IVLOL
00°0 xyxxx SL'6LS'TZE INAWAYd IDIMLSIA TYIOL
00°0 *xx GL°6LS5'TTE INAWAYd HOIVE TYLIOL
¢+ 05'292'9¢ LNIWNAYA pung TY.LOL
x 0G°2TI1'1 LNOOWY INHWAYd TYIOL
0S5°2TT'T 4 NN 00000-9T0-000-0685-0018-0000-0-0000-%T T SHEL ¥SA-TE9THMD 8T102Z/TO/LO0 HIT6T0-Od TZ006T

QN4 DNIATOATS QIIAINN NOLTIWVH 00/%1T000

+ 00°0ST’'SE LNOOWY INANWAVG TYLOL
00°0 4 AN 00000-000-000-0€3S-00T8-0000-0-0000-%T T YIVdEY 004 WATH-S696 810Z/Z0/L0 86H8T0-0d

BOLOTEOBS JOOYW ¥ NOILONULSNOD NOHISIA MV 00/LTLO0O0O

Junowy 33N Juy brT SAW6L ad ¥pg 318 [qo oung Teop X so¥ P4 uotidtriosag 8led  aousiazey bey
unu  JMOD0Y W yeay 2dA3 3t1sodsg umu gI xer sweu JTWSY IPPY/IOPUSp
HONVNIILNIVN qa¥ys43d pT ¢ pumg
<< uadp >> 8102 ¢Z 1sSNDN¥:T HOIVE 1000 :HOIVA 8102 2Z ISNON¥:T HOIVd
0T dD¥Yd S2:€T 8T/9T1/40 21°00°71 00SXav LSITH¥d HIgYAYd SINNODDY SEZ9LL  'ISIA 'TOOHDS AAIAINN NOLTIWYH ZT0

"58



€€'9L8'G6

€€°9L8'S6

€€°9L8'G6

£€°9L8'S6

£€°9L8'S6
$T'SPv ‘8
LS°2ZE’'18
25 80T '9

i gD¥d 65:ET 8T/0T/LO ZT°00°'T

00°0 ¥xx¥

000 FEYYS

00°0 xr¥

¥

*

00°0 d NN 00000-000-

00°0 d NN 00000-000-
00°0 d NM 00000-000-

Juy by SdWeL aa ¥pd
unu 3UNODDY

<< uadp >>

*SMOTIISA0 QNS 03 onp SpToa Butjunoo jou ‘T ipajutad oq 03 SYOOUD JO IagUnN
€€°9L8'5S6 PSIDIYLSTIA TIV ¥Od TYLOL
€€°9L8'56 INIWAVYd IOIVULSIA T¥IOL
€E"9L8'SE LNAWAYd HOLVY TYLOL
€€°9L8°G6 LNHWAYA pung TYLOL
€€°9L8'56 INNOWY LNHWAVL TYIOL

000-€LS6-0000-0000-0-0000-T0 €
000-CLS6-0000-0000-0-0000-T0 T
000-TLS6-0000-0000-0-0000-T0 T

ats  (qo oung Teon X sS°9¥ p4
unu ygyvy adAy a1sodeg uwnu I xXel

aNQJ TEIENED 10 ¢ pung
8T0Z ‘2T ISNOOY !z HOIVL Z000 :HOIVE

00GAdY LSITEYd ATEYAYd SINNODOY

8T0Z ATNC 8T0Z/8T/90 ¥%H000-0d
8T0Z ATINC 8T10Z/8T/90 ¥¥¥000-0d
810¢ X'IOC 8T0Z/8T/90 ¥¥%000-0d

uotadraosag 93eq 2ouaIoIoy boy
sweu JTwey IAPPY/IOpUSA

8T0¢ 'T¢ 1sNONY 'z HOIVH
0L6SLL  "ISIQ TOOHOS QEIAINAN NOLTIWVH ZTO

59



00°9€E’S

¥ 00°9€€’S

LNNOWY LNHWAVYd TYLOL

JIHSYHEWIN TYNNY 6T02-8T0Z 8TCZ/T0/L0 OETI6T0-0d 6E006T

NSSY¥ S@IVOH TOOHDS VINJYOAITWO 00/%01000

S#DH 81CZ/TT/LO0 T12%000-0d

HIION - ISH

MSng 00/%6L000

B8T0Z AINC 8T0Z/ST/LO LITETO-Od £%006T

d0 €010 STIID 3 SX0g 00/962100

B8102/0€/90
81T02/0€/90
8T0Z/0E/90
8102/0€/390
BTOZ/0€E/90
8102/0€/90
8T0Z/0E/90
81T02/0E/90
8102/0€/90
8T0Z/0€/90
8102/0€/90

800000-Ad
800000-Ad
800000-Ad
800000-Ad
800000-Ad
B00000-Ad
800000-Ad
800000-Ad
800000-Ad
8€£0000-T1D
L€0000-ID

NOILVZITYNOE 40 @EVod 00/2€€000

8102/0T/L0

0T0000-Ad

OQVOYHN ALLIAL 00/2L2000

8T0Z/21/LO
8T0Z/2T/L0

23 q
sweu 3]

8102

00°9€€’S 00°9€E’S 4 NN 00000-000-000-00€£S-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 I
¥6°8LL * ¥6'8BLL INOOWY INIWAVA TYIOL
76 BLL 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00E%-009€E~-0000-0-0000-T0 T
S0°%50°9 + S50°%50'9 INNOWY ILNAWAYd TYIOL
S0'%50'9 S0°%S0°9 d AN 00000-6%0-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T SHSY/MAVAS
9¥8%6C089
I9°66S'T *+ 19°66G°1T LNNOWY LNAWAVA ‘I¥IOL
59211 NN 00000-000-000-TTS6-0000-0000-0-05T6~T0 dNd XYL 350 3 SHIVYS 8102-L102
4 NN 00000-000-000-TTS6-9000-0000-0-00€E9-T0 dNd XV¥I 35N 3 SHTYS BTIO0Z-LTI0Z
E8°ET NN 00000-000-000-T156-0000-0000-0-€02%-T0 dnda X¥iI 38N ¥ SAIVS 8T0Z-LTOC
5€°'98 NN 00000-000-000-T156-0000-0000-0-00%T-T0 dnd XYL 35S0 3 SAIYS 8TI0C-LT10T
[AAR 42N NN 00000-000-000-T156-0000-0000-0-0T0E-T0 dNa XV¥I 38N ¥ SJATVS 8T02-LT102
19°0¢ NN 00000-000-000-TTS6-0000-0000-0-T0B0-T0 dNd XYL 38N 3 SIATYS 8I0ZT-L10Z
1Z2° €9 NN 00000-000-000-TTS6-0000-0000-0-05S€0-T0 dana X¥I 480 3 SAIVS 8102-L102
32°01 NN 00000-000-000-TTS6-0000-0000-0-T000-T0 H0d XYL 35S0 ¥ SAIVS 8T02-LT0C
N6 %18 NN 00000-000-000-TTS6-0000-0000-0-0000-T0 ana XYl 380 ® SHATYS BTI0C-LT0C
00°0 06°%18 O NN 00000-000-000-TTS6-0000-0000-0-0000-T0 YONIH-ASOTD
J%°e0€ 0%V "E0E 4 NN 00000-000-000-0685-009€-0000-0-0000-10 XYL TANd Z ¥10 INNC-JdY
00°SLT *» 00°SLT LNOWY INHWAVd TYIOL
00°SLT NN 00000-000-000-0025-000T-0TTT-0-8€E€L-T0 ONINYV /TYEN-LSNI ¥AWANS d¥
38°0%T ¥ 88°0%T LNAOWY INAWAYd TYLOL
$6°20T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0665-00£L2-0000-0-0000~-T0 T LLPBO9TT!BTOZ X1IND
76" LE 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0665-00LZ-0000-0-0000-T0 T 1266091T ‘8102 ATINL
qunoury 39N Juy brT SAN6L aq ¥pg 318 [qo oung Teon x  s8y pa uotadrioseg
unu JUNOSOY unu ygy 9df1 3tsodsg wnu QI Xel
ANNA TYHINTD 10 ¢ pung

<< usdo >> 8T0T 2Z LSNONY:E HOLYE €000 :HDIVH

T aD¥d TE€:6T 81/02/L0 21°00°T 00SAdY LSITANd HTIVAYd SINNODDY 8T199L0 *1SId

TOOHDS g4I

€0%000-0d
€E0%000-0d

sousiagay beay
Twsy  appy/Iopusp

¢¢ ISNDNY:E HOLVH
AINO NOITIWYH ZT10

60



15769
16769

[ R YA
0L"9S
zeree

9z 9LL
92'9LL

L9°811'%
L9°8TT ¥

00'0LB'E
00°0LB'E

€218
E2° TS

00951
00°%ST

junowy 313N

* I9°69 LNAOWY LNIWAYd T¥LOL
Q0°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00¢£%-00T8-0000-0-0STB-T0 T €GCLS0E09 B8T0Z/0T/LO ZIH000-04
QIVATIIH 00/2L0000
* CO'6L INANOWY ILNHWNAYd TY.LOL
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-0018-0000-0-0ST18-10 T Z6T065SEP86 BTI0C/TT/LO 60%000-04
0070 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T 6Z7EZBEYBE BTOC/TT/LO0 60%000-0d
YIONIVIED 00/29T1000
¥ 92°'9LL LNOOWY INHWAVA TY.ILOL
9 9LL d NN 00000-000-000-002%-000T-008€-0-28€9-10 YIBTBSZZ B8T0Z/£0/L0 $00000-T1D
ONI SNOIINTOS TOOHDS LIATTIOL 00/102000
x L9°BTT'% INNOWY LNHAWAYd TYLOL
L9 8TT'% d 8N 00000-000-000-ST8S-0TTL-0000-0-0000-T0 SHEA TYDET ANOL 8T0Z2/0E/90 9£0000-TD
PEBZLIEDE AITTHEN dHAITOM SINNVA 00/L%0200
* 00°0LB'E LNAOWY INJIWAVd TYIOL
000 d NN 00000-000-000-0T8S-T6TL-0000-0-0000-T0 T BT-LT D0¥d ANZ-06€E%T BT0Z/2T/L0 9%%000-0d
B619562ZLC SELVIDOSSY HLIIHM ALSIUHD 00/8B6%100
+ £2°16 INNOWY INIWAYd TYIOL
NN 00000-000-000-0025~00€L-0000-0-0000-T0 SATIN ‘NIVML XYL SN 3 STTIYS 8T0Z/0E/90 600000-Ad
SHIMATIA STAHD 00/52€100
+ 00°%ST LNNOWY INIWAYd TYIOL
00" ST 4 NN 00000-000-000-0685-00L2-0000-0-0000-10 S3FA NIWAY INNL-¥dY B8T0Z/0€E/90 SE0000-TD
WHL-SILSTEO 00/%EE000
Juy brg SAW6L aa ¥pd 3ts [(go oung teon x  s3¥ pd uoT3dradsaq 23eq 2ousxsjay bey
umnu JUNoooY unu yey odA3 3tsodeq umu g1 xeg QWRU JTWIY IPPY/IOPUSA
aNnd TYIENHD 10 pung
<< uadp >> BI0Z TZ ISNONVY:t HOIVE €000 ‘HOIVY 810C ZZ ISNONV:E HOIVE

[4 gDOV¥d 1€:6T 81/02/L0 21°00°'T 00SAdY LSITHYd JATAVAYd SINNODOY 8T99LL "ISIU TOOHOS UEIAINA NOLTIWWH 210

61



61°565'92

xx 61°G65'9¢ LNAWAVd

pund TYLOL

YECHO'T x PE'THO'T INOOWY ILNEWAVE TYLOL
98°818 98°818 4 NN 00000-000-000-0€95-00T8-0000-0-0S18-T0 T €LOECT BT0Z/20/L0 6ZT6TO-0Od SE006T
8v-ece 8% €22 d NN 00000-000-000-0€£9S5-00T8-0000-0-0518-T0 T 29S6¢ B8T0Z/20/L0 6Z16T0-0d SEO06T
6L0CTY2%6 ONI TOMINOD HUIA SNDTIM 00/8L0TO0
€2°08 + £2°08 LNOWY INHWAVd TYLOL
£2°08 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0665-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 T 9296166086-8T0C XINC 8T0Z/02/L0 TI%000-04
SSHTIIIM NOZIVHA 00/€69000
00°0TT ¥ 00°0T1T INOOWY INIWAYd TV.LOL
00°0TT 00°01T J NN 00000-200-00T-002S5-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T SHEA YOSIAAY dWVD ¥HAHD BT0Z/TO/LO 8TI6T0-Od 0S006T
NSSY ¥HEHD TYSYIAINN 00/692000
S 99T * S$P°¥9T LNAOWY LNJWAVA T¥.LOL
SY %91 00591 4 NN 00000-000-008-00€E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-10 dI¥0SdNs DWW SSVID ZII¥O A 810Z/0€E/90 8T0000-TID
ONI DILSVIOHOS 00/02ETO0
00°00% * 00°00% INAOWY INSWAVd TVLOL
00°00% 00°'00% 4 NN 00000-000-000-0025-000T-0TTT-0-€E0C%-T0 T ¥XZ AWIAYDV DVATH!S6006T 8102/LT/LO TZI6TO-0Od LPOO6T
dq 40 FDIJ40 AINNOD OILNIWVIOVS 00/TTETO0
0002 » 00°02 LNOOWY INHWAYA TYLOL
00'02 00°02 4 NN 00000-900-00T-0025-000T-0TTT~-0-0000-1T0 T NOSNHOI' H!dOHSM¥OM JIDSN 8T0Z/10/L0 LZI6TO-Od 0%006T
dID NOIIDIS NITHLION 00/8€S000
00°'SLS'T # 00°GLS'T LNOOWVY ILNIWAYd TVIOL
00°6LS'T 00°SLS'T d NN 00000-000-000-0685-02%2-0000-0-0516-10 T T Y10 HEd AIVYE-ZZ ¥YHX 8T0Z/9T/L0 60T6TO-0Od 9T006T
SNOD ¥ SNOIIVOINNWWOD ALINIANI 00/€00T00
Junowy 18N Juy bt SdWe6elL ad ¥pd 315 [go oung Teon x 699 pd uotidrIosag 23eq souaxazay boy
unu  JUNOOOY unu vgy adA3 3rsodsg wnu gI Xetr Sweu ITWdSY IPPY/IOPU2A
aNNg TYIENED T0 : pung
<< uado >> 8T0Z 22 ISNOAV:E HOIVA €000 :‘HOIVE 8T0Z Tz ILSNDAV:E HOLVL
€ qO¥d T€:6T 8T1/02/L0 ZT°00°1T 00SX4¥ LSITAYd ATVYAVd SLNNODOV 8T99LL 'ISIA TTOOHOS QAIAINN NOLTIWYH 210

62



€v° 208

00°0%

00°0%

oc-1cL
oz 12L

62 TV
6C 1V

Jjunowy 39N

4 apyd

xx 6%°C08 LNTWAYI pung TY.LOL
*+ 00°0% INNOWY LNHEWAYd TYLOL
00 0% 4 NN 00000-000-000-0025-000T-0TT%#-0-T6€9-11T GWIHY M¥Yd ‘NIVYL S¥SY¥D 8102/97T/L0 1%0000-TD
SHTE0Y WIATAS 00/€60100
+ 02 12L INNOWY INHWAYd TVIOL
sZ 1eL 4 NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-000T-0TT%-0-T6E9-TT T YATIVIN SSVID TTWd 8T0Z/6T/L0 61I16T0-0d SH006T
ONIINI¥d ODIHD 00/%20200
* 62°1% INOOWY INFWAVd TVIOL
NN 00000-000-000-TTI56-0000-0000-0-T6E9-TT and X¥I 3SN 3 SAIVS 910Z-LT0C BI0Z/0E/90 800000-Ad
NOIIVZITYNOE JI0 @Ivod 00/2EE000
Jury bt SAN6L ad ¥pd 3ts (qo oung feon x S99 pa uotadrIosag 23eq sousiazsy boy
wnu JuNodsY wnu vy odAy 3tsodeg wnu gI xes sweu JTway IPPY/IOPUSA
NOILYONAT ITIOAY 11 ¢ pung
<< uadp >> B8T02 22 1ISNDNV:€ HOLWE €000 :‘HOLVE 8102 2Z 1sSnDNV:€ HOIVA

TE€:6T 8T/02/L0 21°00°1T 00SA4Y LSITHYd HTHVAVA SINOODOY 8T99Lrf "ISIA "TOOHOS QIIJINN NOLTIWYH 2T0

63



SE*918

SE'9T8
SE°9T8

S

*+ GE°918 INANAYS pund TYLIOL
¥ GE"9T8 INAOWY LNIEWAYd TYIOL
NN 00000-000-000-TTS6-0000-0000-0-50T9-2T dna XYl @501 3 STIYS BT0Z-L102 B8T0Z/0E/90 800000-Ad
NOILVZITYNOA 40 auvod 00/2E€000
ISN  Jwy bry SANGL ad ¥pd 31ts [qo sung Teop x €9y pd uot3jdraoseq @3eg sousxagay bey
unu 3UMoDIY mu ygvy 2dia atsodeq wnu gr Xer sweu JTWIY IPPY/IOpPUsA
LNHNGOTIAEA TTIHD et * pung
<< uadg »>> 8TOC Z¢ 1LSNOAV:E€ HOLVE €000 :HOIvH 8102 Zg ISNONV:E HOLYL
HDOVd T€:6T 81/02/L0 2T1'00°T  00SAAY LSITHYd ATEVAVA SINNOJIOV 8199LL "LSIA TOOHDS QAIAINA NOLTIWVH ZT0

64



OT:0T:*€T 810€/SZ/L0 :p@luTIg

“BMOTIISA0 qnis 03 Snp SpPIoA Butjunoos jou ‘g2 :pejutad ag 03 SYO9YD JO IIqUMN
#sxx S0°L95'TE 1S1DIILSIA TTV ¥Od TYIOL
S0°I95'zE 00°0 . xx¥x G0°L9G'2¢E INAWAYE IDIVISIA TYIOL
S0°'L95’zE 00°0 ¥¥% G0°L9G’EE INIWAYE HOIVE TVIOL
20 ESE’Y ¥ CO'ESE'Y INTWAYA pung IvIoL
LE 96 * LE'96 INNOWY INTWAVE TYIOL
LE 96 LE' 96 4 NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET 00S6€ 8T02/92/90 0%0000-TD

SYHDOID TALINN 00/210200

68°98 ¥ 68°98 LNOOWY LNHWAYd TVIOL
68°98 6B8°98 4 AN 00000-000-000-0685-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T gHd dTHSYHEWHN 'TUNANNY ‘SL6 8TI0Z/T0/L0 9216T0-0d 6%006T
6S22vC%S6 d0-00 ALIQOWWOD ¥IINS 00/550T00
LT SEV'T v LT SER’T LNNOWY ILNHWAVYd TYIOL
66°%C¢C 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES~€T T 16€¥659 8102/20/L0 LOH000-04
6L LEE 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T 5565659 8T02/60/L0 LOF000-0d
£E9°'PE 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET 2 SG6S5659 BT0E/60/L0 LOP000-0O4
ET° 08T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00L€E-0000-0-0TES-ET T YL¥8659 BT0E/91/L0 LOV000-0Od
£6°2VT 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00.%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T 08%86S59 BTO0Z/91/L0 L0O%000-04
08 %1& 08" %15 4 NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T 10€2659 BI0Z/S2/90 6£0000-~TD
HSIJYI DIAIDOVA0™d 00/€9L000
6z2°2Z8%'¢e x 62°28%'C INOOWY LNEWAYd "TY.IOL
88 °%T0’T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000~-0-0TES-€T 2 E9€69T 8102/60/L0 SZ¥000-0d
66258 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET 2 ¥ST169T 8102/20/L0 SE%000-04
L9781 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00E%-00LE~-0000-0-0TES-ET T $ST69T 8102/20/L0 STH000-0Od
99°p9z 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00L€E-0000-0-0TES-ET 2 928691 8T0Z/91/L0 SZH000-0d
60°T€E 0070 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T 4 LZBE9T BT0Z/9T/L0 SZ%000-0d
0D NOSTAINYA 00/%9L000
02 2se » 02°25¢2 LNOOWY INIWAVd TYIOL
£€9°2et NN 00000-000-000-T156-0000-0000-0-0TES-€T 40T XYL HSN 3 SEAIVS 8T102-LT0Z B8T0Z/0E/90 800000-Ad
9211 NN 00000-000-000-TTS56-0000-0000-0-0TES-€T HNA XYL 3SN ¥ STTYS 8T0C-LT0Z 8TOZ/0E/90 BO0000-Ad
£€6°9T1 NN 00000-000-000-TTS6-0000-0000~0-0TES-ET dNd X¥i dSN 3 SATYS 8T0Z-LTI0T BI0Z/0E/90 800000-Ad
NOILVZITVA0d 40 aavod 00/2£€000
junowy 38N Juy bt SAWG I, aa ¥ypd 3Ats  [qo oung Teop x  soy pa uotidirossa a3eq 20ouszazay boy
unu  JuUNoasy unu vEy 8dA3 atsodsg wnu g1 xeg Sweu 3TwSY IPPY/IOPuUsSA
YI¥ELIIYO ET ¢ pung
<< uado >> 8T0Z 2¢ ILSNONY:E HOIVA €000 :HDIVH B810Z ZZ LSNDNW:E HOLVE

9 HOVd TE:6T 8T/0Z/L0 ZT'00°T  00SAAV ISITHNd ATHYAVd SINNODDY 81994 "ISIA TOOHDS QHIAINN NOITIWVH ZT10

65



asqg

Aq pszpopny

n Sqpai
i1 VTR VL] |

€€°9L8'56

EE'9L8 S6

€€°9L8'96

EE'9LB'S6

€€°9L8'G6
¥Z'SPv’8

61°968'09
06°¥€5'92

junowy 32N

'SMOTIIDA0 nas 071 anp spToa HuTtjunoo jou ' :ps3utad 5q 03 SYO9YD JO ISquNy
00°0 +¥¥x €€°9.8'G6 SSIDIVLSIA TI¥ ¥Od TYILOL
00’0 *x¥x E€°9L8'G6 LNHWAV LOTYLSIA TYIOL
00°0 *xx €€°9LB'G6E INHWNAYd HOLVHE 'TWLOL
xx €€°9L8'G6 LNANAYI PUg TYIOL
s €€79L8'G6 INNOWY INAWAYI TYIOL
0070 d NN 00000-000-000-€456-0000-0000-0-0000-10 € 8T0Z ISNOHNY 8T0Z/8T/LO0 ¥%¥000-0d
0070 d NN 00000-000-000-2.56-0000-0000-0~-0000-T0 2 8T0Z ISNDAVY 8T0Z/8T/L0 ¥%%000-0d
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-TLS56-0000-0000-0-0000-T0 T 8TO0Z 1LSNHNY BTOZ/8T/LO ¥¥$000-04
M/H ISNYL QENTYA S VINJOAITYD 00/800000
quy by SdN6L aa ¥pg 318 [go oung Teon X s9¥ pa uotadraosaq 93eq  20uSaaIVY bay
wunu 3unoIDy wunu ygy adA3 3Tsodsa wnu dr xel sweu ITway IPPY/IOPUSA
ANNd TEIENID 10 : pung
<< uado >> 8T0Z ‘2z 1SnOHNY ‘¥ HOIWH $000 :HOIVE 8T0Z ‘2z ISNDNY ‘% HOLvVE
T gD¥d 0E*€T 8T/€Z/L0 ZT°00°'71T 00SAdv¥ LSITHYd HI9YAYd SLNNODDOV T999LL '"ILSIA TOOHDS QIAIAINO NOITIWYH ZTO

66



99°86
99°86

L0 EST
LO'EST

0L 9%6
0L 9%6

LB 0%S
68°L6V
86°C%

00°0T6
00°0T6

007989
007989

00°020
00020

99°8B6

00°0

0L 9%6

86°SL6

‘st
‘ST 00°989°ST

‘1
‘T 00°020°T

¥ 99°86
d AN 00000-000-000-0€95-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0O

% LO°€ESC
d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-0018-0000-0-05T8-T0 T

* 0L°9%6
d AN 00000-000-000-0€9S5-0018-0000-0~05T8-10 T

* LB8'0¥S
00000-000-000-00€%-0018-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T
00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0STB-TO0 T

gE

* 00°016
4 AN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-OTTE-0-€0Z%-T0 T

+ 00°989'ST
4 NN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T

* 00°020'T
4 NN 00000-000-000-068S-0048-0000-0-0000-10 T

INNOWY INIWAYd TYLOL

T¢ST 8102/02/90 2%0000-'ID

T€08BS6¥%95 DIYLOETH OLNY NIMYVI 00/6%£000

LINOOWY INIWAYd TYLOL

8%ZL90E09 8T0Z/8T/LO0 21%000-0d

MIVATIIH 00/2L0000

LNOOWY INIAWAYd TYLOL

A¥ES 410" F¥Id 'THONNY-TTLTS 8T0Z/€ET/L0 $PSTETO-Od 0LOO6T

8SB20ETBY NOILOALOYd T¥Id NIJAVH 00/TL0000

LNNOWY ILNIWAVd 'TYLOL

LLSEBS0S86 8TOZ/BT/LO 60%000-0d
L800%59%86 8T0Z/ET1/LO 60%000-04

FIONIID 00/29T000

INQOWY INAWAYd TYILOL

SELO0TID 8T02/92/L0 9PT6T0-0d £9006T

98LT009E6 WALSAS ¥I¥d STIHLEIA 00/895000

LNNOWY LNHWNAYd TYLOL

TIYOANNY 6T-8T ‘6%T9-S3W 8T0Z/T0/L0 6%16T0-0d 990061

HIYMLAOS SATIAY 00/%88000

LNNOWY ILNAWNAYS TYIOL

TYNNNY 6T-8T?- 9€ZTOTT BT0Z/TT/LO BST610-0d %LO06T

NOISSIWWOD DNILIQHIYDOY 00/00T000

Junouy

T

38N Juy bt

#D¥d 2T:9T 8T/LZ/L0O 2T1°00°1

SdW6L aa ¥pd 1ts  [go oung feop X 59y pa
umnu  JUNODOY unu ygy

ANNd TEIANAD 10
B10C TT LSNOAY ‘S HOIVE S000 *HOIVE
LSITAYd FTHYAYd SINNODOV

<< uadp >>
00SA4AY

odA3 a1sodsg wnu gr xer

uotidiaossg 33eq souaasgay bay
sweu JTWSy IPPY/I0puUsp

: pung

8102 22 ISMONY ‘S HOLVE
Ze69L0  "ISIA TOOHOS UEIAINA NOLTIWYH ZT0

67



0S°6TE'0T
SL6ST'S
SL°65T'S

9% ZE6'E
1e°€6T
EC°8€8'T
60 TLE'T
£8°625

iT-o1e
1T1°012

00°986'%
00°00%'T
00°985'E

25762
25762

L EcL
[ 1A
Ly 9k~

¢0"0%S
¢0°0%S

% 0G°6TE'0T LNOOWY INAWAVE TYLOL

GLT6ST'S 4 NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-T000-10 69520%% B810¢/80/L0 SOT6T0-0d ZT006T
SL'6ST'S 4 NN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-T000-1T0 T 69520%% 8T02/80/L0 SOT6T0-Od TIOO06T
ONI ONINMVAT HDONVSSIVNTA 00/£89000
* 9%°2€6'E INNOWY LNHWAYA TYIOL
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0295-000T~-002£-0-0000-T0 ¥ 0%6L%T2 8T0Z DAY &VITH 8102/02/L0 £€1$000-04
00°0 d NN 00000-000-008-0295-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 € 0%6L%TC 8TOT DNY WIATH 8T0Z/02/L0 E€1%000-04
00°0 d NN 00000-000-00T-0295-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 € 0%6L%T¢ BTOZ DAY SH 8102/02/L0 €1%000-0d
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0295-00L2-0000-0-0000-1T0 T 0%6L%TC 8TOC DNV ISIA BTOZ/0Z/LO ET$000-0d
ANVAWOD NVDUOW AV 00/0TST00
+ T1°01CT INNOWY INAWAYA TYLOL
11°012 4 NN 00000-000-000-0£95-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T E9B69 B8T0OZ/60/L0 ESTI6ET0-0Od 690061
DONICTIIM S\ IDNO& 00/898000
x 00°986'% INNOWY INHWAYA TYLOL
00°0 d AN 00000-050-000-0685-0058-0000-0-TST6-10 T $0-5982-8T 8102/9T/L0 Z£€98T10-0d
00°0 d AN 00000-050-000-0685-0058-0000-0-1S16-10 T €0-5982-91 810Z/81/40 ST98T0-0d
210600089 OLLESSOY 3 DUNIATHW STOHOIN 00/L2T000
x TG'62 INNOWY ENIWAY TYLOL
25°6C d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-10 T INIVH-009TTZTIO0 8102/02/L0 LST6T0-0d €£L0061
X1ddNS DNITTIEM ECOW 00/%25000
+ SLECL INQOWY INIWAVE TYLOL
SL'ETL 4 NN 00000-000-000-00£%-0018-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T 821868 8T0Z/ET/L0 9ST6T0-Od 2LOOGT
NN 00000-000-000-00£%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 CETB68-WD BTOZ/ET/LO ZTOOOOO-WD
HIYMAEVH 3 AENOT SYIHENW 00/080000

*+ 00°0%S INNOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
000 d AN 00000-000-000-0655-0018-0000-0-0000-T0 T

CT9ES6THT

¥8TO0TM ATNC

TOJLNOD aTEM

8102/80/L0 0%%000-0d

¥ 1Sdd S AWUVI

00/8BETO00

Junowy 39N

4 gDV

Juy bt SAN6L ad ¥ed 31Ts [qo oung 1e0n X S9¥ pd
wnu UNodoY unu ygy ad&3 3tsodsg wnu I xel

aNOg TYIINED 10 ¢ pung
810Z 2z 1SNONVY ‘S HOLVE S000 :HDLVH
LSITHId TTEYAYd SINNODDY

<< uadp >>
TT1:9T 8T/Le/L0 TT°00°1 00SAdY

uotadraosag

ce69Lr  "1SIa

23eq souaxsisy bey
aweu JTWY IPPY/IOPUSDA

8102 2z ISNONY ‘S HOIVE
"TOOHDS JHIAINA NOLTIWWYH ZT0

68



P1CLT

00°SL6
00°5ce
00°08L

6E°9€EC
6E°9EZ

TIT°%9L
$5°526
LS 8¢E8

'FTT

‘6

'6 00°52Z'6
00°06L
6E°9€C

‘€9

‘8T €£2°621'6T
‘¥ 88°FE9 ¥

d NN
d NN

% T CLT'PTI LNINAYE

+ 00°SL6'6
00000-050-000-0685-0058~0000-0-1516-T0 T
00000-050-000-0685-0058-0000-0-TST6-T0 T

¥ 6E£°9ET

4 NN 00000-000-000-00€%-0018-0000-0-05ST8-T0 T

J NN
d NN

s TI"%9L'E9
00000-000-000-00%%~-000T-0TTIT-0-8EEL-TO0 €
00000-000-000-00%%-000T-0TTT-0-00%T-10 T

pung TVLOL

INNOWY INIWAVd TYIOL

LNNOWY INHWAVd TVLOL

LOEETOTY6

INNOWY INHWAVd TYLOL

688€ 8T0Z/TT/LO 6ETETO-0d LS006T
168¢ B8T0Z/TIT/LO0 6ET6TO-0Od LSO06T

ONI DYHHTYM 00/012100
620128 BT0Z/LT/LO 65T6T0-0d SLO06T
DNI JOIDVHIL AHTIVA 00/L%1000

L909E BTOZ/ET/LO HOT6TO0-Od TTIO06T
L909€ BIOZ/E€T/LO %0T6T0-0Od TT006T

X1ddNs HOdL TO0HDS 00/2%6000

Junoury

€

38N Juy bry

dD¥d 2T:9T 81/L8/L0 21°00°7%

SdWeL

unu 3unodoy

aa ¥pd 31ts  [qo oung Teop X

unu ¥y

599 p4q

aNNg TYIENTD 10
<< uadp >>

00SAd¥

adAa gtsodsg wnu gl xXel

: pung

8102 ZZ IsSmONV ‘S HOIVE S000 :HOIVE
LSITNId FTHYAYd SINNOODY

uoTidraosag 93eq sousxeisy bsy
sweu 3Twey¥ IPPY/IOPUSA

8T0Z 2ZZ ISNOAV ‘S HOIVE

CE69LL  "1SIA TOOHDS QHIAINA NOLTIWVH 210

69



02 6%1 *y 02671 LNEWAYE pund TYLOL

0Z'6%T x 02°67%T INNOWY INEWAVd TYIOL
02 69T 000 d NN 00000-000-000-0295-000T-0TT%-0-T6€9-TIT & 0%6L%TZ 8102 DNV OF IINAY 8T0Z/02/L0 €T¥000-0d
ANYAWOD NVDHOW AWd 00/01S100
junowy 33N 3wy bty SAW6L aa ¥pdg 3ts [qo oung teop x  s9y pd uotadranssg 23eq  sousaeisy boy
umu Junoeo0y unu ygy 8dA3 j1sodsg unu gr xel SWEU JITWSY IPPY/IOPU=A
NOII¥DONAH IINAY 1T ¢ pung
<< uado »>> 8102 2Z ISNONY ‘S HOILVE S000 :HOIVE 8102 ¢z ISNONVY !S HaIvd
i gO¥d 2T:9T 8T/LZ/LO 2T°00°1  00SAJY LSITHId TIGVAVd SINNODOY ZE69LL  *I1SIA TOCHDS QHIAINN NOLTIWVH CT0

70



0E" €61

OE"€6T
OE"E6T

junowy 38N

*» OE°E6T LNAWAYA pung IVLOL
+ 0t €61 INNOWY LNIWAYd TYLOL
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-029S5-000T-0TITTI-0-S0T9-2T 9 0¥6L%1Z 8102 DAV HOSTA4 8102/02/L0 €1%000-0d
ANVYANOD NVOIOW AW 00/015T00
uy bt SAWGL aa ¥pg 3ts [qo oung Teop X s9Y¥ pd uotaydraosag s3eq 9ousxdisy boy
wnu UNO2oY unu vey adAk1 3rsode@ wnu g1 xeEg SWeu JTWeN IPPY/IOPUSA
LNHNdOTIAFIG ATIIHD ¢t ¢ pung
<< uadp >> 8102 g¢ ISNONY {S HOI¥d S000 :HOILVE BT0Z 22 1SNONV ‘s HOIvE

S gOVd ZT:9T 8T/L2/L0 2T°00°1 005XdV¥ LSITIYd TTEYAYd SINNODOY ¢E69LL  "1SIA TTOOHDS QHIJINA NOLTIWVH 210

71



TEE€¥6'T

P1°S0%
p1°S0%

AR A2
st ZL

09°'S¥%
0Z 6t
09°1
08°'%

TE02%'T
€9°2FE'T
89°LL

00°0 d NN

«x TE'E€P6'T LNAWAYG pung TYLOL

*+ $T°50% LNOOWY LNHWAVA "TVLOL
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0T€ES-ET T

9250099 8T0Z/€Z/L0 LO¥000-0d

HSH¥A OIJIDVJ0dd 00/€5L000

%2588BL0S B8T0Z/92/L0 S0%000-0d

NANIT 3 WIOSINN NOISSIMW 00/265000

FId SSEDO¥A £ WIO BT0Z/92/%0 €$0000-ID
g34 XO0€ ¥W¥W B10Z/LT/%0 E£¥0000-TID
34 XOd ¥AY 8T0Z/10/90 €%0000-TD

800Cd ¥YIS dTI0D 00/60Z000

S0Z0LT 8102/€2/L0 SZTH000-0d
S0ZOLT BT0C/€2/L0 S2%000-0d

D NOSTHINYA 00/%9L000

9 dDvd

* 92° 2L INAOWY INHWAVd TV.LOL
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00E%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T
* 09'S% INOOWY ILNAWAYd TY.LOL
0Z°6E Jd NN 00000-000-000-0685-00L€-0000-0-0TES-ET
09°1 d NN 00000-000-000-0685-00L€-0000-0-0TES-€ET
08" % d NN 00000-000-000-068S-00L€E-0000-0-0TEG-ET
* TE'0CZP'T LNAOCWY LNHIWAYd TYLOL
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-004%-00LE-0000-0-0TEG-ET €
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00E%-00LE-0000-0-0TEG-ET T
Juy bty SAW6EL aa ¥yed 3ts [qo oung feop X s9¥ pd
unu JUNOJDY umu yeEy adAq 3tsodeg uwnu gI Xel
YIYdLEAYD €T ¢ punjg
<< uadp >> BTOZ 22 ISNONV ‘S HOIWE S000 :HOIvVE
2197 8T/L2/L0 2T1'00°"1 00SXd4Y LSITHYd HTEYAYVd SINNODOV

uotjdraosaq 93ea souaxajzey bey
sueu JTwWsY IPDY/IOPUDA

8102 2Z ISNOOVY S HOIVE
2E69Lr  "ISIQ TOCHOS TAIAINN NOLTIWWH 2TO



SZTIET:9T 8102/LT/L0 :P?3utad

*EMOTJI9A0 QnIiE 03 anp SPIoA Burjumod jo0u ’Hz ipejutad o 03 S309UD O ISqUNN
S6°6TL LTT 00°0 ¥xxe S6°6CTL'LIT PSIOINLSIA TTIV ¥04 TYLOL
S6°62L'LTT 00°0 *x¥%x G6°6CL'LTT INIWAYd LOIVLSIA TYLOL
S6°62L LTT 00°0 sx% G6°6CL'LIT LNEWAVE HDIVE TYLOL
00°2Le'T £x 00°2L2'T LNHWAY] pung TYLOL
00°2L2'T + 00°CLE'T LNNOWY INHWAYd TYIOL
00°2ZLZ'T 00°0 d AN 00000-9T10-000-068S-00T8-0000-0-0000-%T T $0-.58Z-8T BT0Z/8T/80 $€9810-0d
210600089 OLLASSOY 3 DINHTIW STOHOIN 00/L21000
junowy 38N Juy by SANW6L aa ¥ped 3ts [go oung Teop X s9¥ pd uot3draosag s3ed IousxdILy bey
unu  JUNoDIY unu vy adA3 3rsoded wnu Qi Xeg Sweu JTWSY IPPY/IODUSA
HONYNALNIV qIIydIdd ¥T ¢ pung
<< uadg >> BTOT ¢Z ISNONV ‘S HOLVA G000 :HOLVE 8102 22 ISNONVY ‘S HOIvE

L

gDV 2T:9T 8T/LT/L0 2T°00°T  00SKAY LSITA¥d HATAYAYd SINNODDY CE69LL  *ISIA TOOHOS QIIJINA NOLTIWYH ZT0

73



8E'08%'T + BE'0B%'T INOOWY INAWAYE TYIOL
86" 12S 000 d NN 00000-000-000-26€%-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 ¢ TANS MAYd-002ZLB 8T102/%2/L0 00%000-0d
0%° 856 000 d NN 00000-000-000-26€%-009€-0000-0-0000-T0 T TA0A-0022L8 8T0C/¥2Z/LO 00%000-0d
02€6022%6 DNI SNOS ¥ INOH 00/108000
0L"$SC ¥+ 0L %S¢ INNOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
0L %SC 0L"%SC 4 NN 00000-000-000-0295-00T8-0000-0-0ST18-10 T 1-%60€L9 BT0Z/0Z/L0O 6LTET0-0Od 860061
ONI SINZY A0ND 00/190000
59798 %+ 69799 LNOOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
59°95 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-05T8-T0 T PP69ELE586 BTOCZ/%Z/L0 60%000-0d
YAONIVHD 00/Z9T000
DE*92ZL'T x 0£°92L'T INNOWY INAWAY TYLOL
0E‘9ZL’T og'9zL'T d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T vE8%Z 810Z/02/L0 BHI610-0d S90061
A7ddNs FADILAC INYNOHAYHO 00/802T00
00°LBL * 00°LBL INNOWY INHWAYd TYIOL
00" LBL 00°LE8 d NN 00000-000-000-002S-000T-008E-0-0T0L-TO D8T1-8T 8TICZ/0E/90 020000-T1D
ONI YIV¥D 00/5%C000
£STLGL T * €G°LSL'T INNOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
18°65¥ 00'0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T LLLLLTPTES ONY BTCGZ/SZ/L0O ZTH000-0d
v €96 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T18-0000-0-0000-T0- T 259€%86990 OOV 810¢/S2/L0 22%000-0d
EV OTE 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-0018-0000-0-0000-T0 T L979L8BZEY DAY BLIOZ/SZ/LO 22%000-0d
L8 €2 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-10 T LLLLLTPZ9E DNV 8T0Z/SZ/L0 22%000-0d
00 EDIA¥AS JYALYM YINIOAITVD 00/€S0000
YE'68 x ¥E°68 INNOWY INAWAYA TYIOL
00°6T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-008-00E%-00LZ-0000-0-0000-10 % B8TLZLO 6858586 WATHI XTINC B8T0Z/L2/L0 90%000-04
$E°SH 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00T18-0000-0-0S18-T0 T 8TLZLO 6858586 INIVW ATNL 8T0Z/LZ/L0 90%000-04
00°52 00°0 d NN 00000-000-00T-00€%-0042-0000-0-0000-T0 1 8TL2L0 68BS8S86 SH ATINC B8TOZ/LZ/LO 90%000-0d
SDNIMAS VHNHIS 3 YVIEWYHIV 00/010000
junowy 39N quy bty SAW6.L aag ¥pdg 11s [go oung Teoo X ©9¥ pd uotidrxosaq 33eq souaaagay bey
uwnu JunoddY unu yegy adX3 3tsodsg wnu QI XelL weu JTwdY IPPY/IOPUSA
aNnd TYIENED 10 pund
<< uado >> 810Z 2T ISNDNV!9 HOILYE 9000 :HOIVH BT0Z 2Z ISNONY'9 HOLVE
1 HOYd 0Z:%T 8T/€0/80 21°00°T  00SAdY LSITHYd HTAYAYd SINNODDY €0ELLD  'ISIA TTOOHDS QHIAINA NOLTIWYH 210

74



08-028
8L°97%8B
20°vLe6

v0T0PT
00T

¢1°12s
60° %91
9% LE
ce'8eT
v 98
6Z°6

SSTLY

00°8%S
00°8%5

00°s21
00°5¢2T

£ET°96T
€1°96T

06°21S
00°0%E
06° 2Lt

Junouy

[4

A ¢ 08°028°LT INNOWY INAWAVd TVIOL
'L 00°'0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T $-5662L9669F WATH 8102 AINC 8T0Z/0T/80 9TH000-0d
‘6 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-0018-0000-0~0000-T0 T 9-62L¥LLTIT66 SH 8102 ATIOL B8T0Z/0T/80 91%000-0d
q30d 00/%80000
* 0°0FT INNOWY INJIWAVA TWIOL
617802 d NN 00000-000-000-002%-000T-0TTT-0-00€E9-T0 T $9829$%520% B810Z/8T/L0 90T6T0-0d £T0061
NOILYDNAH NOSUVId 00/S£E000
x CT° 128 INNOWY INIAWAVYd TYLOL
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%~00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T ¥HE69E B8T0Z/SE/L0 L1I%000-0d
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T 62169¢€ BT02/€2/L0 L1%000-0d
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00TB-0000-0-0ST8~-T0 T £L5989€ 8T0E/8T/LO LIF000-0d
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00£%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T LETB9E 8TOT/ET/LO LTI$000-0d
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00E£%-0018-0000-0-0ST8-10 T 6S9L9€ B8TI0Z/60/L0 LTH000-0d4
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00E%-00T8-0000-0-0GT8-T0 T 65699€ 8102/20/L0 LI¥000-0d
TIYMNAIYH ANVTINO 00/.20000
x 00°8%S INNOWY INFWAYd TYLOL
00°8%S 4 NN 00000-000-000-0025-000T-0TTT-0-SE0H-T0 T ¥Z20IN%6 B10Z/61/L0 TOT6TO-Od 800061
40 INAWINVAEA ALNNOD HONVIO 00/SLL000
¥+ 00°G2T LNOOWY INIWAYd "TVLOL
NN 00000-000-000-0025-000T-0TTT-0-BEEL-TO HLALILSNI 4¥ ‘STIYEW 8102/52/L0 2T0000-Ad
629960709 NHdd XLSIWMA 00/090Z00
*» ET"961 LNAOWY INAWAVd TVLOL
NN 00000-000-000-0025-0042-0000~-0-0000-10 NIVYIL O€SYD TVAW/IOVATIW 8T0Z/52/.40 1T0000-Ad
ANMOL HNFTIOL 00/9€TT00
‘T + 06°21IG6'T INNOWY INAWAYd "TYIOL
) 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0665-00LZ-0000-0-0000-T0 T ¥iv¥d 8102 DNY 8102/10/80 Z2%%000-0d
T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0665-0042-0000-0-0000-T0 T dI0A 8102 OOV 8T102/10/80 Z¥%000-0d
) 8¥0€8L0CO ONI SNOILILUDINOWWOD HAIL 00/€L6000
I8N Juy bt SdAW6L aaq ¥pdg 3TS [gqo oung Teod X s9y pd uotidraosaq 23ed aouaxazay boy
unu  3unosovy wnu vgy ad&3 atsodsg wnu I Xel suleu JTWSY IPPY/IOPUSA
aNnd TYIENED T0 ¢ pung
. << uadp »>> 8102 g ISNDNY’9 HOLVE 9000 :HOIVE 8102 22 ISNOAY‘9 HOLVL
HOV¥d 02:%T B8T/E0/80 21°00°T  QO0SAAY LSITHYd ETEVAYd SINOODOY €0ELLL  *1SIA TTOOHDS QHIIAINN NOLTIIWYH ZT10

75



PEOTT

066V
26" %0¢
26° 902
8€°S9¢
89°618

00°598
00°598

IS vEL
S0 veE
05°Cte
00°9
68°CTT
15769
L0°TOE
80" €6
90° €9
9%°'0TE
0T 91T
26°'16S
T2 9¢T
16'65¢
9502
vv-e8L
SLTE96
SS5°'6TC
608
9ELEY

Junoury

+x $E"OTT'SY LNTWAYJ pund IYIOL
x 06°%6%'1 INOWY ILNHWAYd TYILOL
d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T
d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00TB8-0000-0-0000-T0 T HAVD SH DNV
d NN 00000-000-000-0655-0018-0000-0-0000-T0 T LNIVW WHETH DOV
d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T INIVW SH DAY
+ 00°598'92 INNOWY INIWAYd TYIOL
4 NN 00000-050-000-0029-0058-0000-0-00%T-T0 T £get
S¥°08¢C INNOWY X¥I dSN IVIOL
x TS"PEL'E LNNOWY INAWAVd TYLOL
NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00TB-0000-0-0S18-10 §558€9595%%09%Cy ATINC
NN 00000-000-000-00Z5-0001-008€-0-0T0L-TO 6558Z29555%%09%2% XINC
NN 00000-000-000-068S-0018-0000-0-0STB-10 §5582955S%%09%2% X'INC
NN 00000-000-000-Z6E%-0018-0000-0-0000-T0 §558295597709%¢2% AIND
4 NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-05T8-T0 T HDOLIMS LNIWKW
d NN 00000-000-000-00€£%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T SHITAANS INIWVKW
d NM 00000-000-000-0685-02%2-0000-0-0ST6-10 T Idd3d HOEL
d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-004E8-0000-0-0000-T0 € SAITAANS NIWAY IO
d NN 00000-000-000-00€¥%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T SHITAdAS LSIA LD
4 NA 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T SHSSYTID ALHAYS WHTH
4 NN 00000-000-000-002S-000T-OTTT-0-BEEL-TO T O¥S OL DEdD HIVIIIV
4 NN 00000-000-000-00E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T HONQT JA4AVLS NIVIL O3d
4 NN 00000-000-000-002S5-000T-008E-0-0T0L-TO TANA /TIAVIL DIV
4 NN 00000-000-000-00E%-000T-008BE-0-2B8E9-T0 S34dIM "TTOHODTVY
4 NX 00000-000-000-00E%-000T-008BE-0-0SSE-T0 ONI JOLALLIA
4 N&A 00000-000-000-00EP-000T-008E-0-0SS€-TO SHITAANS T YdIWddd
d NN 00000-000-000-0025-000T-0TTT-0-8E€L-TO TALOH ANOD dv¥
J NN 00000-T125-000-00£%-000T-0TTT-0-T0B0-TO SM00d OI¥YN ONVIANVZ
4 NN 00000-000-000-0025-000T-008€-0-0TOL-TO THLOH HILNLILSNI 4%
SdNWeL ag ¥pd 3TS (9o oung 1eop X 599 pd uotaidraossa
uwnu JUNODOY wunu vay adA1 3tsodeg wnu I XeL
aNNd TYIENID 10

€

‘s9

'T
000
00°0
000
000

‘og
:-14 00°598'92

‘6

15769
LO"TOE
80'€6
90" €S
9% 0TE
[ 4T A
26°16S
00°0ST
16°65¢C
95°0¢

‘e 19°066°'2C
EQEE0'T

‘e 00°'SLE'T
00°6

T 9E LED'T

39N Juy bt

<< uadg >>
FD¥d 02:%T B8T/€0/80 2T 00'1 00SXdY

s¥'08C INNOWY X¥IL HSN TYLOL

qIYO WATI OOV 8102/52/L0 20%000-0d

8T0Z/S2/LO
gINEZ/S2/L0
8102/52/L0

20%000-0d
20%000-0d
20%000-0d

INIWADYNVIN HLSYM 00/LL€000

8132/L2/L0

ELT6T0-0d 68006T

DNI DUIETYM 00/0TZTO0

8T02/52/L0
8102/S52/L0
8102/52/L0
8102/S2/L0
8102/s2/L0
81T0C/S2/L0
8102/52/L0
8102Z/52/L0
8102/52/L0
8102/52/L0
8T02/S5Z/L0
810CZ/S2/L0
8T0Z/S2/L0
8102/52/L0
8T0T/S2/LO
810z/82/L0
8102/52/L0
8T02/52/L0
8T02/52/L0

HLVIOdE0D NNV

8102 2T ISNONY!9 HOLYE 9000 :HOIVE
LSITHYd ATdYAYd SINNODOW

E0ELLD " LSIA

o3edq

€10000-Ad
€T10000-Ad
ET0000-Ad
£10000-Ad
$916T0-0d 18006T
€9T610-04 08006T
C916T0-0d 6L006T
SST6TO0-0d TLOO6T
SST6T0-0d TLOO6T
TETETI0-04 8ZOO06T
2ZT6T0-0d 1%006T
CIT6T0-0d 610061
S%0000-T1D
$%0000-"1D
S20000-T1D
¥20000-T1D
£20000-TD
¢20000-T1D
T20000-"1D

00/28ET00

souaxaiay bay

sweu JITWSY IPPY/ICPUSA

8102 2z 1sSNOAY‘9 HOIVH
TOCHDS QAIJAINA NOLTIWVH 210

76



66°9¢

66°92
6692

qunowy 3IsN

xx 66°9C INAWAYE pund TYIOL
x 66°9¢2 INNOWY LNAWAVd TYLOL
NN 00000-120-000-26tE%-000T-0TTI%-0-16€9-TT GS5BZ9S55FF09%Zy ATINL B8T02/ST/L0 €T0000-Ad
FIVIOdU0D JNYE § N 00/28€T00
Juy bt SAW6L aaq ¥pd 3ts [qo oung 1eop & S8y pa uotidriossq 93eq  20ousx333y by
wnu  qUNoDOY wunu ygy adA3 31sodag wnu gl XelL sweu JTWSY IPPY/IOPUDA
NOIL¥YONAd LINaY Tt ¢ pung
<< uadp >> 810C 2z ISNDNV¥!9 HOILVE 9000 :HOLVH 8T02 2T ISNOHAV!9 HOIVE

14 FIOVYd 0Z:%T B8T/€0/80 21'00°'1 00Sxav LSITHYd dT9YAYd SINOODDY €0ELLL  "I1SIA 'TOOHOS QAIJINN NOLIIWVH CTO

77



&

fapeapegey

wg fqparednig
ol BESLIRALTY

28 %07

25" %0%

[4R 4134

6T°L92

61°L9C
¥S° €S
S8°L6
08°STT

Junowsy

§

9€:0Z:%1 BTI0Z/€0/80 :pP23UTAd

*SMOTJI2A0 QNS 03 aNp SPToA Burjunoo jou ‘61 ipojutad a2g 03 SYDIUYD JO I2qUNIN
2% 162 INAOWY XYL &SN TYVIOL
‘59 00°0 PEYTAR AR Lk A -1-] FSIOINLSIA TIV ¥04 'TYLIOL
zv 162 INAOWY XYL HSN TTYIOL
's9 00°0 »exx C5°P0%'S9 INBWAYd IDI¥LSIA TYIOL
Zv 162 LNNOWY XYL #SN TYIOL
‘59 00°0 rxx TG H0%’GY INIWAYd HOLVE TYIOL
L6°0T INOOWY XYL S0 "TVIOL
»s 6T°LET INEWAYA pund TIYLOL
L6°0T INNOWY XYL S0 TYIOL
+ 6T°L92 INNOWY INAWAYd TYLIOL
ST'LS d NX 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-5013-2T aaxXy¥l TTOOHDSHIYd 8102/52/L0 920000-1D
S8°L6 d NA 00000-000-000-00€E%-000T~-0TTT-0-5019-2T IN Q¥ TOOHDSHAd 8T0Z/SZ/L0 920000-'1D
L5 zet d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-50T9-2T SI¥Yd AMTIL TOOHOSHEA BTOZ/SE/L0 610000-1D
FLYI0dEOD ANVE S N 00/28ET00
19N 3wy b1 SdWeL ad ¥pg 3ts [go oung TRop X S99 Pd uotidraosaqg o3eq  9ousxazay bay
unu Junoodvy unu ygvy w&u uﬂWOQUD unu gl xXel sweu JTmay HUUA&\.HOU.EU.\V
INTWGOTIAAA ATIHD A pung
<< uadp >> 8102 ©Z ISNOAY’9 HOIVE 9000 ‘HOIVH 810¢ 22 1ISNONY'9 HOIVE
FO¥d 0Z:%T 8T/€0/80 2T'00°71  00GAdY ISITHYd ATHYAYd SINNODDY E0ELLD  "ISIA TTOOHOS QAIAINN NOLTIWYH ZTO



Hamilton Unified School District

Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
(Education Code § 35186)

Person completing this form: Charles Tracy

Quarterly Report Submission Date:

(check one)

X

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting:

Please check the box that applies:

Title: Superintendent

January 2018
April 2018
July 2018
October 2018

August 22,2018

X No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter

indicated above.

] Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter
indicated above. The following chart summarizes the nature and
resolution of these complaints.

Total No. of
Complaints

No. Resolved

No. Unresolved

Textbooks and
Instructional Materials

Teacher Vacancy or
Misassignment

Facilities Conditions

TOTALS

Charles Tracy, Superintendent

Date Signed

79



California Department of Education
Fiscal Administrative Services Division
AQO-400 (REV. 09/2014)

Grant Award Notification

GRANTEE NAME AND ADDRESS ' CDE GRANT NUMBER
Charles Tracy Superintendent FY PCA Vendor Suffix
Hamiiiton Unified ' Number
PO Box 488
Hamilton City, CA 95951-0488 18 | 14894 76562 00
Attention 'STANDARDIZED © . | v :
Charles Tracy  ACCOUNTCODE | COUNTY.
Program Office Resource = | Revenue 11
Office of the Superintendent Code " Object
Telephone
530-826-3261 3550 8290 ~ INDEX
Name of Grant Program 0615
Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Improvement Act of 2006
Original/Prior | ‘Amendment Total Amend. é.w:_rd o} . Award
GRANT Amendments Amount No. aring = Endlng Date
DETAILLS Date
$6,836 0 $6,836 0 July 1, 2018 | June 30, 2019
CFDA Federal Grant =N :
Number Number Federal Grant Name _ Federal Agency
Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education .
84.048A V048A180005 Improvement Act of 2006 Department of Education

| am pleased to inform you that you have been funded for the Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education
Improvement Act of 20086.

This award is made contingent upon the availability of funds. If the Legislature takes action to reduce or defer
the funding upon which this award is based, then this award will be amended accordingly.

Please return the original signed Grant Award Notification (AO-400) within 10 business days to:

Sarah Chambers, Staff Services Analyst
Career Technical Education Leadership Support Office
California Department of Education
1430 N Street, Suite 4202
Sacramento, CA 95814-5901

California Department of Education Contact Job Title

Charlene Cowan Education Programs Consultant
E-mail Address Telephone
CCowan@cde.ca.gov 916-323-4747
Signa_u}_g:g_qf the State Superintendent of Public Instruction or Designee | Date

Y T ovi Jonlaksan July 26, 2018

CERTIFICATION OF ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT REQUIREMENTS
On behalf of the grantee named above, | accept this grant award. | have read the applicable certifications,
assurances, terms, and conditions identified on the grant application (for grants with an application process) or
in this document or both, and | agree to comply with all requirements as a condition of funding.

Printed Name of Authorized Agent— Title

HALLES /W SMMZW, AL

Telephone

ail Address
£ t/ﬂ-&/)é/ 5/555%5_( Gl S 30 G2l 526
}lgna W a WZ&/,C//

F g /
80 g

Fi
I




California Department of Education
Fiscal Administrative Services Division
AO-400 (REV. 09/2014)

Grant Award Notification

GRANTEE NAME AND ADDRESS CDE GRANT NUMBER
Charles Tracy, Superintendent ! | Vendor ‘ -
Hamilton Unified School District EXS EECA § ‘Number s“ff"‘
P.0O. Box 488 .

Hamilton City, CA 95951 18 | Multiple | 7656 2¢
Attention . STANDARDIZED | . :
Sylvia Robles, Director .~ ACCOUNTCODE . | SOUNTY
Program Office _‘Resource | "Revenue 11
Adult Education Code Object

Telephone . 3
530-826-3331 Extension 2001 Muitiple 8290  [SRENDEX

Name of Grant Program

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act, Title II: Adult Education and Family Literacy Act, 615
Public Law 113-128, Section 225, Section 231, and Section 243
e~ iU el _ Award b ks
| Original/Prior | Amendment | Amend. s Award
'GRANT | Amendments Amount ol No. Startmg Ending Date
DETAILS T e v P Date G5 A
e $17,950 $17,950 July 1, 2018 | June 30, 2019
- CFDA Federal Grant e : , L B
N D Number Federal Grant Name Federal Age_;llcy‘
84.002A | V002A180005 Adult Education and Family Literacy Act t=5. DEpAmenGLes
Education

I am pleased to inform you that you have been funded for the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act, Title
I1: Adult Education and Family Literacy Act Grant program.

This award is made contingent upon the availability of funds. If the Legislature takes action to reduce or defer
the funding upon which this award is based, then this award will be amended accordingly.

Please return the original, signed Grant Award Notification (AO-400) to:

Janet Morrison, Associate Governmental Program Analyst
Adult Education Office
California Department of Education
1430 N Street, Suite 4202
Sacramento, CA 95814-5501

California Department of Education Contact Job Title
Janet Morrison Associate Governmental Program Analyst
E-mail Address Telephone
|_jamorris@cde.ca.gov 916-323-6045
Signature of the State Superintendent of Public Instruction or Designee | Date
June 5, 2018

Y TToni Jonlateson
CERTIFICATION OF ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT REQUIREMENTS

On behalf of the grantee named above, | accept this grant award. | have read the applicable certifications,
assurances, terms, and conditions identified on the grant application (for grants with an application process) or
in this document or both; and | agree to comply with all requirements as a condition of funding.

Pr'@fettlk NM guthorge{/d_igen Titlgt /ﬁﬁm m; /L;——

E-mail Address~ Z Telephone
@Wﬁ&j [A/sOsis S ok S20-~ 524 -32 /1
Signat f,:f——/—‘ Date
> & / AL /7/%4@/;5/
{

81



—_——mm

June 5, 2018
Page 2

Grant Award Notification {Continued)

SECTION 225
Program Focus Aress | Fidlect | Resoucee | pa | Favment | Ball - award
Adult Basic Education (ABE) 38 3940 13971 0 $292 $0
English Language Acquisition (ELA)
Engiish Literacy/Civics (EL Civics)
« Civic Participation 38 3940 13971 0 $85 $0
Adult Secondary Education (ASE)
¢ High School Equivalency (HSE) 38 3940 13971 0 $495 $0
s High School Dipioma {(HSD)
SECTION 225 TOTAL $0
SECTION 231
Program Focus Areas Pécgggt Re{s:ggice PCA P;gg:snt S:;g; Award
Aduit Basic Education (ABE)
] o 39 3905 14508 20 $292 $5,840
English Language Acquisition (ELA)
English Literacy/Civics (EL Civics)
» Citizenship Preparation 39 3905 14508 15 $85 $1,275
» Civic Participation
Adult Secondary Education (ASE)
» High School Equivalency (HSE) 41 3913 13978 8 $495 $3,960
¢ High School Diploma (HSD)
SECTION 231 TOTAL $11,075
SECTION 243
Program Focus Areas Pég’;:t Regg:;ce PCA P;‘z??:;t VP:I!S; Award
Iintegrated English Literacy and
Civics Education (IELCE)
with Integrated Education and 42 3926 14109 53 $125 HEISHD
Training (IET)
TOTAL GRANT $17,950

82




Rainbow Walker, Educational Consultant

Memorandum of Understanding

07/25/2018

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) sets forth the terms and understanding between the
Hamilton Unified School District and Rainbow Walker, Educational Consulting to provide SWIS

tramu?g and facilitation.

1.0 Rainbow Walker will provide:

|
School Wide Information System (SWIS) is a reliable, confidential, web-based information system to

collect, summarize, and use student behavior data for decision making. Research tells us educators can

make more effective and efficient decisions when they have the right data in the right form at the right

time. SWIS provides school personnel with the information they need to be successful decision makers.
|

Throulgh SWIS, school staff enter office discipline referrals online. The data are summarized to provide
infom:lation about individual students, groups of students, or the entire student body over any time period.

The re_!ports available within SWIS allow teams to:
1. | Review school-wide referral patterns: The five basic reports in SWIS frame the context within

which problem behaviors occur at school helping teams to answer these questions:

| 1. How often do referrals occur?
' 2. What problem behaviors occur most frequently in our building?
3. Where are problem behaviors most likely to occur?

4. When are problem behaviors most likely to occur?

5. Which students are involved in referrals?

2. 'Define behavior patterns in greater detail: Eight other reports allow teams to dive into the data,
| getting more detailed information about specific questions related to the overall school-wide
 patterns. Using these reports, teams can look at disproportionality by ethnicity, detailed
| information about individual students’ referral patterns and year-end reports to gmde action
,plannmg for the upcoming school year. .

1
|

2.0 Hamilton Unified School District will provide:

|
2.1 The District will work collaboratively with the Consultant to provide training and coaching

support.

2.2  The District and school participating in trainings will complete the SWIS readiness checklist
requirements and license agreement forms.

3.0 Arl;'iculation of Resources/Monies

83



31 The term of this MOU will just be for the training on Aug. 3, 2018.

This MOU may be terminated by either the district or consultant up to two weeks prior to the

date of training if such a decision is reported to the other signatory by written notice.

(VS )
)

3.3 During the time the MOU is in effect, the parties may amend the terms of the MOU to
improve the effectiveness of the district implementation. The amendments shall be in
writing.

34  Unless otherwise stipulated, any amendments to this MOU will take effect when signed by
Hamilton Unified School District and the consultant.

3.5  The total amount of $650 will be paid to the consultant by Hamilton Unified School District.
Consultant will send invoice by the end of month with training.

4 Signature of Consultant “Signature of Authorized School Official

vame: R s Wealle oo vemes_(HALCES 202k
~
Date: - 25 - L%__ _ Date: Z_/Q_S-é Z _QL&




ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Division of Administrative Services
Contracts Department
P. O. Box 9050
Costa Mesa, California 92628-9050

July 16, 2018

To:  Hamilton Unified School District
Trudy Bryan, HES Counselor and Intervention Specialist
620 Canal Street, Post Office Box 488
Hamilton City, California 95951

Re:  Scaling Up Multi-Tiered System of Support Statewide (SUMS) Grant, Local Education
Agency Agreement (Cohort 3) - Consortium, Agreement Number 46594 _

Please return the following documents so the grant funds may be disbursed to your office
pursuant to the terms and conditions of Sections 4.0 and 5.0 of the Agreement:

1) Local Education Agency Agreement signed by an authorized signer.
2) Per Sections 4.0 and 5.0 of the Agreement: Completed Exhibit “B”’, Proposed

Initiative Budget Summary.
3) Per Sections 4.0 and 5.0 of the Agreement: Inveice for the full amount of the grant

funds.

All of the documents are to be mailed to:

Maggie Solérzano

Contracts Department

Orange County Department of Education
P. O. Box 9050

Costa Mesa, CA 92628-9050

Thank you for your assistance.

Maggie Solérzano, Administrative Technician

Contracts Department
Phone: (714)966-4449
Email: msolorzano@ocde.us

85



Form D: Proposed Initiative Budget Summary (cont.)

Lead LEA Name:|Hamiiton Unified School Distr
Fiscal Agent Contact Name:|Diane Holliman

CDS Code: |11 76562 0000000

This budget should list all initiative expenditures for grant funds for the proposed initiative’s
three years. Add additional rows as needed.

Object Code Object of Expenditure Proposed Expenditures Total
Proposed
FY 201718 FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 | Expenditures
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries $9,000.00 $8,000.00 $7,000.00 $24,000.00
2000-2999 | Classified Salaries $1,000.00 $500.00 $500.00 $2,000.00
3000-3999 Employee Benefits $1,500.00 $1,450.00 $1,400.00 $4,350.00
4000-4999 Books and Supplies $3,500.00 $1,600.00 $800.00 $5,900.00
Services and Other
5000-5999 Operating Expenditures $8,000.00 $3,600.00 $0.00 $11,600.00
SUBTOTAL $23,000.00 $15,150.00 $9,700.00 $47,850.00
Indirect Costs (4.7%)
Cannot exceed current CA $1,000.00 $750.00 $400.00 $2.150.00
state limit
TOTAL $24,000.00 $15,900.00 $10,100.00 $50,000.00

86



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Hamilton Unified School District
PO Box 488
Hamilton City, CA 95951-0488

PH:  (530)826-3261
FAX:  (530) 826-0440

Customer Orange County Department of Education (Maggie Solorzano)
Name Division of Administrative Services/Contracts Department

Address PO Box 9050
City Costa Mesa State CA Zip 92628-9050

Phone 714.966.4449

California Scale-Up MTSS (SUMS) Grant
(Award Number 46594)
2018-2020 Project Years

Certificated Salaries 1000 (Sub costs/Stipends)
Classified Salaries 2000 (Data management)
Employee Benefits 3000

Services 5000 (Training/Travel/Conferences)
Books and Supplies 4000

Indirect Costs (not to exceed 4.7%)

SUMS Grant Cohort 3
Consortium Agreement Number 46594

TOTAL

WE APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS

INVOICE

Invoice No. 08022018

Date 7/27/2018
S 24,000.00
S 2,000.00
S 4,350.00
S 11,600.00
S 5,900.00
S 2,150.00
S 50,000.00

87



38

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

88

AGREEMENT NUMBER: 46594

CALIFORNIA SUMS INITIATIVE: SCALING UP MULTI-TIERED SYSTEM OF SUPPORT

ACY T AT I~ o~ oan

(SUMS]) STATEWIDE GRANT
LOCAL EDUCATION AGENCY AGREEMENT (COHORT 3)

This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into this 1st day of June, 2018, which date is
enumerated for purposes of reference only, by and between the Orange County Superintendent of
Schools, 200 Kalmus Drive, P.O. Box 9050, Costa Mesa, California 92628-9050, hereinafter referred to
as “SUPERINTENDENT”, and Hamilton Unified School District , 620 Canal Street, Post Office Box 488,
Hamilton City, California 85951, hereinafter referred to as "CONSORTIUM". SUPERINTENDENT and
CONSORTIUM shall be individually referred to as “Party” and collectively referred to as the “Parties.”

WHEREAS, SUPERINTENDENT has received funding from the State of California, California
Department of Education for the Improving Systems of Academic and Behavioral Supports (ISABS);
Scaling Up Multi-Tiered System of Support Statewide (SUMS) grant to address barriers to learning and
re-engage disconnected students by creating a culture of collaboration among marginalized and
fragmented support systems; and

WHEREAS, the Improving Systems of Academic and Behavioral Supports (ISABS); Scaling Up
Multi-Tiered System of Support Statewide (SUMS) grant requires SUPERINTENDENT to allocate a
portion of the grant funds to Schools throughout the State of California; and

WHEREAS, CONSORTIUM is specially trained, experienced and competent to perform the
services required and is agreeable to the rendering of such services according to the terms and
conditions hereinafter set forth.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows:

1.0 TERM. The term of this AGREEMENT shall commence on June 1, 2018 and terminate on

lune 30, 2020, subject to earlier termination as set forth in this AGREEMENT, provided, however,

Page 1




-t

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

CONSORTIUM shall be obligated to perform such duties as would normally extend beyond this term

including, but not limited to, obligations with respect to indemnification, audits, reporting, and

accounting.

2.0 SCOPE OF WORK.

A. SUPERINTENDENT hereby engages CONSORTIUM as an independent contractor to perform
the following described work and CONSORTIUM hereby agrees to perform said work upon the terms
and conditions hereinafter set forth. CONSORTIUM shall meat all of the contractual requirement listed
herein and shall provide al! labor, materials, supplies, and equipment necessary to fully perfarm all
responsibilities required by this AGREEMENT and specifically described in Exhibit “A”, Scope of

Services, which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference to this AGREEMENT.

3.0 COMPENSATION.

A.  The Maximum Payment Obligation of SUPERINTENDENT to CONSORTIUM under this

AGREEMENT for the period of June 1, 2018 through June 30, 2020 is Fifty thousand dollars

($50,000.00).

B. CONSORTIUM agrees to estahlish and maintain fiscal control and accounting procedures
as may be necessary to assure proper accounting for all funds under this AGREEMENT. Any work
performed prior to approval of the SUPERINTENDENT will be rendered on a voluntary basis, and shali
not be compensated unless and until funding is authorized. Any work performed prior to approval of
the State of California will be rendered on a voluntary basis and shall not be compensated unless and

until funding is authorized.

4.0 BUDGET ALLOCATION, Scaling Up Multi-Tiered System of Support Statewide (SUMS) grant

funds shall be expended only for those purposes expressed under Section 2.0 of this AGREEMENT. No
monies from the Scaling Up Multi-Tiered System of Support Statewide (SUMS) grant shall be used to

supplant state or local general fund money of any purpose. Scaling Up Multi-Tiered System of Support

Page 2

89



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

1s

20

21

22

23

24

25

90

Statewide (SUMS} grant funds shall be alfocated for the term of the AGREEMENT pursuant to Exhibit
“B”, “Proposed initiative Budget Summary”, which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by this
reference to this AGREEMENT. CONSORTIUM shall return the completed Budget Form and invoice
along with the signed AGREEMENT. Once SUPERINTENDENT has approved CONSORTIUM’s budget,
CONSORTIUM must obtain prior written approval from SUPERINTENDENT far any budget revisions

where an adjustment of funds in a line item are different from the originally approved budget by more

than ten percent (10%).

5.0 PAYMENT AND INVOICING.

A.  SUPERINTENDENT, under the terms of this AGREEMENT, shall pay CONSORTIUM in
advance, based on the maximum payment obligation identified in Paragraph 3.0 Compensation of this
AGREEMENT for providing the services and activities hereunder identified in Exhibit A; provided,
however, the total of such payments does not exceed CONSORTIUM's maximum obligation; and
provided further, CONSORTIUM's costs shall be reimbursable pursuant to State and Federal
Regulations. CONSORTIUM shall be responsible for all other expenses incurred in connection with the
performance of this AGREEMENT. Payment to CONSORTIUM should be released by SUPERINTENDENT
no later than thirty (30) calendar days after receipt of signed AGREEMENT, completed and approved
Scaling Up Multi-Tiered Systems of Support (SUMS) Budget Form and CONSORTIUM's invoice.

B.  For travel necessary to the performance of this AGREEMENT, CONSORTIUM’s travel and
other travel related expense reimbursement claims shall not exceed the travel policy and procedures
of the State of California. Travel and other related travel expenses shall be limited to those necessary
for the performance of this AGREEMENT. Travel outside of the State of California must be authorized
in writing by SUPERINTENDENT prior to travel. Travel outside of the United States is not permitted.

C. CONSORTIUM’s biliings shail be submitted on SUPERINTENDENT’s form, “Scaling Up

Multi-Tiered System of Support Statewide (SUMS) Quarterly Budget and Expenditure Report”, which

Page 3




10

i1

12

13

i4

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

is attached hereto as Exhibit “C” and incorporated herein by reference to this AGREEMENT.
CONSORTIUM shall submit the Quarterly Budget and Expenditure Invaice by the following due dates:

1. For the period commencing June 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2018:

Quarter1 & 2: N/A
Quarter 3 & 4: Due by July 15, 2018

2. |, Forthe period commencing July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019:
Quarter 1 & 2: Due by Due by January 15, 2019
Quarter3 & 4: Due by july 15, 2019

4.  For the period commencing July 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020:
Quarter 1 & 2: Due by January 15, 2020
Quarter 3 & 4: Due by July 15, 2020

CONSORTIUM shall submit the Quarterly Budget and Expenditure Report to:

Roberta Tovar
Email: rtovar@ocde.us
Telephone: (714) 966-4406

D. All CONSORTIUM Quarterly Budget and Expenditure Reports submitted to
SUPERINTENDENT shall be supported by source documentation including, but not limited to, ledgers,

invoices, receipts, receiving records, and records of services provided.

E.  Any payment made by SUPERINTENDENT to CONSQORTIUM in excess of that of which
CONSORTIUM is entitled under this AGREEMENT shall be immediately due to SUPERINTENDENT and
repaid by CONSORTIUM. In this regard, CONSORTIUM shall make repayment on any overpayment
within thirty (30) days after the date SUPERINTENDENT requests the repayment in writing. Nothing
in this AGREEMENT shall be construed as limiting the remedies of SUPERINTENDENT in the event that

an overpayment has been made.

F. SUPERINTENDENT may withhold or delay any payment if CONSORTIUM fails to comply

Page 4

91



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

129

20

21

22

23

24

25

92

with any provision set forth in this AGREEMENT.

G.  CONSORTIUM shall not claim reimbursement for services provided beyond the
expiration and/or termination of this AGREEMENT, except as may otherwise be provided under this
AGREEMENT.

H.  The obligation of SUPERINTENDENT under this AGREEMENT is contingent upon the
availability of funds furnished by the State of California. It is mutually agreed that if the current fiscal
year covered under this AGREEMENT does not appropriate sufficient funds for this program, this
AGREEMENT shail be of no further force and effect and shall be terminated. In this event,
SUPERINTENDENT shall have no liability to pay any funds whatsoever to CONSORTIUM ar to furnish
any other considerations under this AGREEMENT and CONSORTIUM shall not be obligated to perform
any provisions of this AGREEMENT. If funding for any fiscal year is reduced, or deleted for purposes of
this program, the SUPERINTENDENT shall have the option to either terminate this AGREEMENT with
no liability occurring to the SUPERINTENDENT or offer an amendment to CONSORTIUM to reflect the
reduced amount. SUPERINTENDENT shall give CONSORTIUM written notification of such termination.
Notice shall be deemed served on the date of maifing.

6.0 REPORTS.

A.  CONSORTIUM shall submit to SUPERINTENDENT required reports or evidence that
deliverables have been met. Failure to do so may result in the loss and/or remittance of all awarded
funds.

B.  CONSORTIUM shall be responsible for collecting all data required under this
AGREEMENT pursuant to Exhibit “D”, “Cohort 3 —Evaluation Qutcomes”, which is attached hereto and
incorporated herein by this reference to this AGREEMENT CONSORTIUM will submit the collected data,
along with a summary of activities, reasons for lack of progress toward attainment of objectives, if any,

and explanation for major changes to the budget, if any; and other data required.

Page 5




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C. Additional Reports: Upon SUPERINTENDENT'S request, CONSORTIUM shall make such
additional reports available, as required by SUPERINTENDENT, concerning CONSORTIUM's activities as
they affect the services hereunder. SUPERINTENDENT shall be specific to the information requested
and allow CONSORTIUM thirty (30) calendar days to respond.

7.0 RECORDS MANAGEMENT AND MAINTENANCE.

A.  CONSORTIUM shall, throughout the term of this AGREEMENT, prepare, maintain and

manage records appropriate to the services provided and in accordance with this AGREEMENT and

all applicable requirements.

B.  CONSORTIUM shall ensure appropriate financial records related to cost reporting,
expenditure, revenue, billings, etc., are prepared and maintained accurately and appropriately.

C.  CONSORTIUM shall retain all financial records for a minimum of three (3) years after the
completion of the activities for which the funds are used and until audit findings are resolved, or due
to legal proceedings such as litigations and/or settlement of claims whichever is longer.

D. CONSORTIUM shall notify SUPERINTENDENT of any California Public Record Act (CPRA)
requests within twenty-four (24) hours of receipt of said request. CONSORTIUM shall provide

SUPERINTENDENT with all information that is requested and provided by CONSORTIUM.

8.0 INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR.

A.  CONSORTIUM is, and shall at all times be deemed to be, an independent contractor and

shall be wholly responsible for the manner in which it performs the services required of it by the terms

of this AGREEMENT.

B.  CONSORTIUM warrants that it has all necessary licenses required to perform the services

required by the terms of this AGREEMENT.

C.  CONSORTIUM is entirely responsible for compensating staff, subcontractors, and

consultants employed by CONSORTIUM. This AGREEMENT shall not be construed as creating the

Page 6

93



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

94

relationship of employer and employee, or principal and agent between SUPERINTENDENT and
CONSORTIUM or any of CONSORTIUM's employees, agents, consultants, or subcontractors.
CONSORTIUM understands and agrees that he/she and all his/her employees shall not be considered
officers, employees or agents of SUPERINTENDENT, and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or
nature normally provided employees of SUPERINTENDENT and/or to which SUPERINTENDENT's
employees are normally entitled, including, but not limited to, State Unemployment Insurance or
Workers' Compensation. CONSORTIUM shall assume full responsibility for payment of all federal, state
and local taxes or contributions, including unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes
with respect to CONSORTIUM's employees.

D. CONSORTIUM assumes exclusively the responsibility for the acts of its employees,
agents, consultants, or subcontractors as they relate to the services to be provided during the course
and scope of their employment.

E. CONSORTIUM, its agents, employees, consultants, or subcontractors, shall not be
entitled to any rights or privileges of SUPERINTENDENT’s employees and shall not be considered in
any manner to be SUPERINTENDENT’s employees.

9.0 INDEMNIFICATION,

A, SUPERINTENDENT hereby agrees teo indemnify, defend, and hold harmless
CONSORTIUM, its Governing Board, and their officers, agents, and employees from liability and claims
of liability for bodily injury, personal injury, sickness, disease, or death of any person or persons, or
damage to any property, real, personal, tangible or intangible, arising out of the negligent acts or
omissions of employees, agents or officers of SUPERINTENDENT or the Qrange County Board of
Education during the period of this AGREEMENT.

B. CONSORTIUM hereby agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmiess

SUPERINTENDENT, the Orange County Board of Education and its officers, agents, and employees,

Page 7




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

from liability and claims of liability for bodily injury, personal injury, sickness, disease, or death of any
person or persons, or damage to any property, real, personal, tangible or intangible, arising out of the
negligent acts or omissions of employees, agents or officers of CONSORTIUM during the period of this
AGREEMENT.

C.  CONSORTIUM agrees to indemnify, defend and save harmless the State of California, its
officers, agents and employees from any and all claims and losses accruing or resulting to any and all
contractors, subcontractors, suppliers, laborers, and any other person, firm or corporation furnishing
or supplying work services, materials, or supplies in connection with the performance of this
AGREEMENT, and from any and all claims and losses accruing or resulting to any person, firm or
corporation who may be injured or damaged by CONSORTIUM in the performance of this AGREEMENT.
10.0 COPYRIGHT. SUPERINTENDENT and the State of California shall have a royalty-free,
nonexclusive, and irrevocable license to publish, translate, or use now and continuing all material and
work product (both tangible and intangible), if any, developed under this AGREEMENT including those

materials covered by copyright.

11.0 CONFIDENTIALITY. SUPERINTENDENT and CONSORTIUM shall maintain the confidentiality

of all records, including any hard copies, and/or electronic or computer based data, and/or audio
and/or video recordings, in accordance with all applicable state and federal codes and regulations
relating to privacy and confidentiality as they now exist or may hereafter be amended or changed. The
confidentiality requirements under this paragraph shall survive the termination or expiration of this
AGREEMENT or any subsequent agreement intended to supersede this AGREEMENT.

12.0 CONFLICT OF INTEREST. The Parties hereto acknowledge that CONSORTIUM may be affiliated

with one or more organizations or professional practices Jocated in CONSORTIUM’s county.
CONSORTIUM therefore warrants that he/she shall not violate any applicable law, rule or regulation

of any governmental entity relating to conflict of interest. CONSORTIUM shall not knowingly

Page 8

95



o

i0

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

96

undertake any act which unjustifiably results in any relative benefit to any organization or professional
practice with which he/she is affiliated as a direct or indirect result, whether economic or otherwise in
nature, of the performance of duties and obligations required by this AGREEMENT, when compared to
the resuit such act has on any other organization or professional practice.

13.0 EMPLOYEE ELIGIBILITY VERIFICATION. CONSORTIUM warrants that it shall fully comply with

all federal and state statutes and regulations regarding the employment of aliens and others and to
ensure that empioyees, subcontractors and consultants performing work under this AGREEMENT meet
the citizenship or alien status requirement set forth in federal statutes and regulations. CONSORTIUM
shall obtain, from all employees, subcontractors and consultants performing work hereunder, all
verification and other documentation of employment eligibility status required by federal or state
statutes and regulations including, but net limited to, the Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986,
8 U.S.C. §1324 et seq., as they currently exist and as they may be hereafter amended. CONSORT!IUM
shall retain all such documentation for all covered employees, subcontractors and consultants for the

period prescribed by the law,

14.6  DELEGATION AND ASSIGNMENT, CONSORTIUM may not delegate its obligations hereunder,

either in whole or in part, without the prior written consent of SUPERINTENDENT,

15.0  INSPECTIONS AND AUDITS. SUPERINTENDENT and, State of California or any other of their

authorized representatives, shall have access to any books, documents, and records, including but not
limited to, financial statements, general ledgers, relevant accounting systems of CONSORTIUM that
are directly pertinent to this AGREEMENT, for the purpose of responding to a beneficiary complaint or
conducting an audit, review, evaluation, or examination during the term of this AGREEMENT. Such
persons may at all reasonable times inspect or otherwise evaluate the services provided pursuant to

this AGREEMENT, and the premises in which they are provided.

Page 9




10

11

12

13

14

15

l&

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

16,0  LICENSES AND LAW.

A. CONSORTIUM shall, throughout the term of this AGREEMENT, maintain all necessary
licenses, permits, approvals, certificates, waivers, and exemptions necessary for the provision of the
services hereunder and required by the laws and regulations of the United States, State of California,
and any other applicable governmental agencies. CONSORTIUM shall notify SUPERINTENDENT
immediately and in writing of its inability to obtain or maintain, irrespective of the pendency of an

appeal, permits, licenses, approvals, certificates, waivers, and exemptions. Said inability shall be cause

for termination of this AGREEMENT.

B. CONSORTIUM shall comply with ali faws, rules or regulations applicable to the
services provided hereunder, as any may now exist or be hereafter amended or changed.
C. ENFORCEMENT OF CHILD SUPPORT OBLIGATIONS

1. CONSORTIUM agrees to furnish to SUPERINTENDENT within thirty (30)

calendar days of the award of this AGREEMENT:

a. Inthe case of an individual contractor, his/her name, date of birth, social

security number, and residence address;

b. In the case of a contractor doing business in a form other than as an
individual, the name, date of birth, social security number, and residence address of each individual

who owns an interest of ten percent {10%) or more in the contracting entity;

c.  Acertification or statement that CONSORTIUM has fully complied with all

applicable federal and state reporting requirements regarding its employees;

d. A certification or statement that CONSORTIUM has fully complied with all

lawfully served Wage and Earnings Assignment Orders and Notices of Assignment, will continue to so

comply.

2. Failure of CONSORTIUM to timely submit the data and/or

Page 10

97



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

98

certifications/statements required by subparagraphs 1.a., 1.b., 1.c., or 1.d. abave, or to comply with
all faederal and state employee reporting requirements for child support enforcement, or to comply
with all lawfully served Wage and Earnings Assignment Orders and Notices of Assignment, shall
constitute a material breach of this AGREEMENT; and failure to cure such breach within sixty (60)
calendar days of notice from SUPERINTENDENT shall constitute grounds for termination of this
AGREEMENT.

3. It is expressly understood that this data will be transmitted to governmentat
agencies charged with the establishment and enforcement of child support orders, or as permitted

by federal and/or state statute.

17.0 NONDISCRIMINATION. In the performance of this AGREEMENT, CONSORTIUM shall not

engage in, nor permit any employee or agent t¢ engage in discrimination in employment of person or
provision of services or assistance, nor exclude any person from participation in, nor deny any person
the benefits of, not subject any person to discrimination under any program or activity funded in whole
or in part with the Improving Systems of Academic-and Behavioral Supports (ISABS) funds on the
grounds of race, religion, color, national origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital
status, gender or sexual orientation. CONSORTIUM shall comply with Title I} of the Americans with

Disabilities Act, {42 U.5.C., {12101, et seq.) as it relates to public accommodations.

18.0 TERMINATION.

A. Either party may terminate this AGREEMENT, without cause, upon thirty (30} days’
written notice (Notice of Termination) given the other party. Upon receipt of notice of termination

without cause, CONSORTIUM shall immediately cease performance under this AGREEMENT.

B. Unless otherwise specified in this AGREEMENT, SUPERINTENDENT reserves the right

to terminate this AGREEMENT for cause due to the default (as defined in Paragraph 22.0) by

CONSORTIUM in its performance obligations under this AGREEMENT. SUPERINTENDENT may in any

Page 11




10

i1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

notice of default advice CONSORTIUM it also intends to ferminate the AGREEMENT for cause. The
notice of default from SUPERINTENDENT shall advise CONSORTIUM if SUPERINTENDENT intends to
elect to terminate the AGREEMENT and in this event CONSORTIUM shall immediately cease
performance and provision of services as of the date the natice of default is received or deemed
received, whichever is earlier. In the event of termination, SUPERINTENDENT, may, but is not
required, to take over the work and prosecute the same to completion by contract or otherwise. Also,
in the event of termination for cause, CONSORTIUM shall be liable to the extent that the total cost
for completion of the services required by this AGREEMENT exceeds the compensation stipulated in
this AGREEMENT (provided that SUPERINTENDENT shall use reasonable efforts to mitigate damages),
and SUPERINTENDENT expressly reserves the right to withhold any outstanding payments to
CONSORTIUM for the purpose of set off or partial payment of the amounts owed SUPERINTENDENT

as previously set forth in this AGREEMENT.

19.0 TOBACCO USE POLICY. In the interest of public health, SUPERINTENDENT provides a tobacco-

free environment. Smoking or the use of any tobacco products are prohibited in buildings and vehicles,
and on any property owned, leased or contracted for by the SUPERINTENDENT pursuant to
SUPERINTENDENT'S Policy 400.15. Failure to abide with conditions of this policy could result in the

termination of this AGREEMENT.

20.0 COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS. The services completed herein must meet the approval

of SUPERINTENDENT and shali be subject to SUPERINTENDENT's general right of inspection to secure
the satisfactory completion thereof. CONSORTIUM agrees to comply with all federal, state and local
laws, statutes, rules, regulations and local ordinances that are now or may in the future become

applicable to the services performed under this AGREEMENT.

21.0 MNON WAIVER. The failure of SUPERINTENDENT or CONSORTIUM to seek redress for violation

of, or to Insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT shall not be

Page 12

99



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

ie

20

21

22

23

24

25

100

deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent a subsequent sirmilar act from again
constituting a violation of such term or condition.

22.0 DEFAULT. Failure by CONSORTIUM ta perform and/or comply with any provision, covenant,
or condition of this AGREEMENT shall be a default of this AGREEMENT. In the event of default
SUPERINTENDENT may avail any remedies available at law, in equity, or otherwise specified in this
AGREEMENT (including immediate termination for cause as set forth in Paragraph 18.0 above}, and
may elect any of the following, if applicable:

A. Afford CONSORTIUM a time period of fifteen (15) days from the date the notice is mailed to
cure the default, or to commence to cure the breach and diligently pursue to completion the cure of
the breach within thirty (30) days of date notice is mailed; and/or

B. Discontinue payment and eligibility for payment to CONSORTIUM during the period in which
CONSORTIUM is in breach, which payment may not be entitled to later recovery; and/or

C. Offset against any funds invoiced by CONSORTIUM but yet unpaid by SUPERINTENDENT those
monies disallowed pursuant to the above offset authority; and/or

D. Withhold from any monies payable to CONSORTIUM sufficient funds to compensate
SUPERINTENDENT for any losses, costs, liabilities or damages it reasonable believes were suffered by or
have been incurred by SUPERINTENDENT due to the default of CONSORTIUM in the performance of the
services required by this AGREEMENT.

23.0 NOTICES. All notices, claims, correspondence, reports, and/or statements authorized or
required by this AGREEMENT shall be addressed as follows:
SUPERINTENDENT: Orange County Superintendent of Schools
200 Kalmus Drive
P.O. Box 9050

Costa Mesa, California 92628-9050
Attn: Patricia McCaughey

Page 13




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

CONSORTIUM: Hamilton Unified School District
620 Canal Street, Post Office Box 488

Hamilton City, California 95951
Attn:

24.0  SEVERABILITY. If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT or application thereof to
any person or circumstances is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or
unenforceable, or if any provision of this AGREEMENT contravenes any federal, state or county statute,
ordinance, or regulation, the remaining provisions of this AGREEMENT or application thereof will
nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated fn any

way.

25.0 ALTERATION OF TERMS. This AGREEMENT, together with any Exhibits attached hereto and

incorporated herein by reference, fully expresses all understanding of SUPERINTENDENT and
CONSORTIUM with respect to the subject matter of this AGREEMENT, and shall constitute the total
AGREEMENT between the Parties for these purposes. No addition to, or alteration of, the terms of
this AGREEMENT, whether written or verbal, shall be valid unless made in writing and formally

executed and approved by SUPERINTENDENT and CONSORTIUM.

26.0 AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES. The individuals signing this AGREEMENT warrant that they are

authorized to do so, and further, that they are authorized to make the promises in this AGREEMENT
on behalf of the respective Parties. The Parties understand and agree that a breach of this warranty
shall constitute a breach of the AGREEMENT and shall entitle the non-breaching party to all

appropriate legal and equitable remedies against the breaching party.

27.0 GOVERNING LAW. The terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT shall be governed by the

laws of the State of California with venue in Orange County, California.

/1
/17
/1]

Page 1Y

101



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

102

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the Parties have executed this AGREEMENT, in the County of Orange,

State of California.

CONSORTIUM: HAMILTON UNIFIED
SCHOOL DISTRICT

BY: m

Authorized Signaturé

PRINTED NAME:( im @
TITLE; —g:/}ﬁ &Z_/WMF_—
DATE: / / o%/é?ﬂ//

TIN:

ORANGE CO4YNTY SUPERINTENDENT
OF SCHO

o s f Wl

Authorized Signaturé

PRINTED NAME:__ Patricia McCaughey

TITLE: Administrator

DATE: July 12, 2018

Hamilton Unified School District(46594)-SUMS Grant-Cohort 3-Consortium 2018-2020

ZIP 6

Page 55




EXHIBIT “A”

103



EXHIBIT “A”
SCOPE OF SERVICES

CONSORTIUM shall provide the following services:

1. Participation in Technical Assistance (TA) provided by Supérintendent in partnership
with the California Department of Education, Butte County Office of Education, the
SWIFT Center and other County Offices of Education.

2. Implement an integrated multi-tiered system of standards-based instruction,
interventions, mental health, and academic and behavioral supports aligned with
accessible instruction and curriculum using the principles of universal design, such as
UDL, established in the state curriculum frameworks and Local Control Accountability
Plans (LCAPs), which are required to demonstrate how the services provided for low
income pupils, foster youth, and English learners are increased or improved for these
pupils (5 CCR 15496).

3. Provide strategies that support student success in the least restrictive environment and
foster greater inclusion.

4. Leverage and coordinate multiple school and community resources.

5. Implement multi-tiered, evidence-based, data-driven district-wide and school-wide
systems of academic and behavioral support.

6. Incorporate the types of practices, services, and efforts listed in numbers 2-5 into LEAs’
LCAPs.

104



[BUl4 V4 € HOY0D SINNS

uofieanp3 jo juswyedaq Ajuno) abuelp

uonejjise4 pue buiyseos)
:s90M08Id
(V1) uoioy Ul uoleuliosuel |

‘sdejs 1xeu wJojul 0] ssalboid
Ssosse A|aAjjeullo) pue

S1I0Jj8 90UBAPE 0} 8NUIIUOD [[IM
ey} uoneljioey pue Buiyoeoo
8y} 0} uoyuane Bulnsua

noqge s| SS.1 N 4NoA BuioueApy

bujuwes) uoneuliojsues]
's2010RId
(W11) UoioY Ui Uoijew.ojsuel |

‘pPepaau

usym Joddns pue sa0inosal
a|qelinba Jaalap pue ‘uoddns
[euoiippe apiaosd 0} usym

10} 89Nl 1es|d 188 'senlnosal
sigeieae Ajjuspl sjuisIp pue
sjooyos djay 0} S[00} JO MBIASI
B S| SS N JnoA Buusauibuzg

buiddey aainosay
bujuuelq sanoeid AjLolig
Bunweay uopeuriojsuel]
joysdeus ejeqg

'sooljoeId

(V11) uonoy Ui uolewlojsuel |

‘uoljewilojsuel)

a|qeule}sns aasiyoe

0] papasu sde)s pue sanoud
Ajuapl 0} suonesIaAuo9
psseq-ejep jnoge

81 SSIW InoA buunjonis

Buiwes] uoneuwnojsuel]
ubiseqg

'sooloeld

(V11) Uonoy Ul uonewIoSuL) |

‘looyog pue

omsIg ‘Aunog ‘uoibay ‘eyels
8y} Jnoybnouay) pauleisns pue
pajuswe|dwl 89 0} S| SSIN
moy pue Aym Buipueisiepun
jnoge sl §SIW JO suoiepunoH

SS1A inoj Buidueapy SSLIN 1noA Burieaulbug SSLIN InoA Buunionng SS1IA JO suoljepuno
Keqg Keg Keq skeq
Bupjiop L/Aeq@ pajeyijioe | Bujiom L/Aeq pajeyioed | Buntiop L/Aeq pajeyjioey | pajejljioe 4 aAndasuo) g
y Bulutes ¢ Buiutes ) g Buluiea | Bujuieay

‘pesat uoiday Aq pawlyuod aq ||im suolledo|/saiep |euld ‘moputm Sujujesy pajoadxy,

6102 "'qad - "uer

610¢ "uer - "0aq

8102 "AON - 190 8102 1des - ‘Bny € HoYyoo
8102 ‘unp - udy 8102 dy - e 8102 BN - 'qa4 8102 ‘qa4 - ‘uep Z Hoyoy
810z "qad - "uep 8102 "uep - "23Q LL0Z "AON - 190 210z "dag - *Bny L woyoo

SSLIN dno A Buioueapy SS.LIN Ano ) Bulesulbug SSLIN ino A Bunnionng SS1IN Jo suonepuno4

(Req@ Bunjiop |
IReq pejeyioey 1)
y Bugurel |

(Ae@ Bupjiom |
/Aeq pajeyjioed |)
¢ Bulujel |

(Aeqg Bupjiopp L
/Aeq pajeyjioey 1)
¢ Buiuieay

(sAeq pajeypoed
9AIIN23SUO0) Z)
I Burures |

lepuaje bululel] SSIN SNNS

S i

AR SWNS RILIOH D

4350

3duanbag pue adoag

€ 14OHOD

hﬂOmA:w nD _‘qmmew QINALLTLINW

105




EXHIBIT “B”

106



w8 HAIYX3

~
€10y ©

=

00'0$ 00°0¢$ |00'0$ 00:0$ IY.LOL

) JHuz ajels Yo juaLInd pasoxa
00:05 Jouue) (%) s1509 3081pU|
00°0$ 00'0$ |0070% 00'0$ IVL0LENS s

] sain)ipuadxy buneladQ .
00°0$ 19430 pue sevIneg 6665-0006
00°0$ s9||ddng pue s)oog 666¥-000%
00°0% sjiyauag ashojdwig 666£-000€
00°0$ sale|eg palisse|D|  6662-0002
00°0$ soliejeg psjesyie) 6661-0001

02-610Z A4 61-8102 Ad 81-2102 A4
sainjipuadxg
pasodoud [ejo
salnyipuadx3g pasodoid ainypuadx3 jo 308iqo apo9 08lqo

:9po) 8Ad

:aWeN )orjuo) Jushy [eosiy
:oweN w37 peaT

‘Pepoau se smou [euoijippe ppy ‘siesak
9aly} s.aAneniul pasodoud auj Joy spuny juesb 1oy sainyipusdxs eAzeniul Jje 3si pjnoys 3oBpnq syt

oAleniul (SWNS) apimarels SS1IN dn-ofeos eluloyijen

Atewiwng joBpng sAneniul pasodoud



EXHIBIT “C”

108



€ HoYo)

Sn"ap30@)J0IS[H SINNS 03 S3suadxa pariodal fo uonouawiniop dn-yopq pasnbal yum a3toAuj ainyipuadx3 pup 126png uqgns

X

31eQ

3In3eusIS SaJIAIS (BIS]4

Jagquiny auoyd

9)1 pue SWeEN S$IIIAIIS |BISId

X

aleq

24n3eus|s Jojeulpioo)

Jaquiny auoyy

3))1 pue swep J03euIpI00)

‘pasinbal aie sasnieudss ||y ‘upnhe Joj sjgejieAe 81e pue paujelulew usaq aAeY sainypuadxa pue sidiadal Jo spiodal
N} 3y11eyl pue ‘sauljapingd wesSoid pue ‘suoneindal ‘smej s|qedljdde yium souBpIoIE Ul PR1ONPUOS US3Q Sey 393foid Siy3 18y} pue ‘Bpew uaag sAeY SA0qe pallodal sainyipuadxs ayl eyl Auao |
Jin 8y3 1ey 12p p | | 319e3]| Yy P P q sey yileyyp P q P

‘9184 10341pu| pasoidde 30D Jad T YVIA HO4 JLVY 1SOD 1J3HIANI 4

“JPUEND

301 Ul SaIn1IpUSdxs OU SioM BI9U3 J] USAS panilugns aq 1sniw poday ainypusdxg uy ‘uofieiuswindop a|qeydadde 4o 15)) & oy NOW 99S “198pa) jessuas e Jo Adod e yum 1ioday ainypuadx3 nwqns

: $

- $1 - $

- $

SE

% 218y 10aJipu]
(mojaq 810U 335, ) sa81RYD 123.1pU} D00L

3unjeladQ Jay10 pue sadlAIas 6665-000S

salddns 3 3004 000

suysuag ashojdwy 00oE

salie|es pauisse]) 0007

saliejes paiedyile)) 00T

uo(1ED0| |y JeIA
juaun) Sujuiewsay

sainlipuadx3
jeiol

(1834) ‘O€ BUNT- T uer

{4edA) ‘TE 220 - T AINf

i1odau siy3 104 JoEND WIBY)

v 8 €HILYVND | Z'8 T HILHVYND | 139aNG QIA0UddY AYO931VY)
SIS SIEEEA YVIA LNIHHND
STUNLIANIIXI TVNLIV
ss3UppY
(1e2A) ‘TE AINr 8ng g €49uenp [ ] Ssaippy
(4e2A) ‘1€ Aenuef ang 7% 1 1314enD D 1014151 sh'3p20@|(eISIISINNS

20} wiof podas pajajdwod uinyay

AT e T = g 1
=T
B

uo|sinay spasN §
1]
aleq |

$OIUOIA| Jedp3 |
40 8210 ayY) wouy

"Ry

parosddy

:U__ H_D_cxm

140d3Y JUNLIANIdX3 ANV 139aNg ATHILHYND

(savs1) stioddng |esojneyag pue siwapeay 40 swalsAs Suinoadw)
(SIINS) 3i0ddns jo swaisAg pasail-nnA dn 3uyjess

109



EXHIBIT “D”

110



Cohort 3 — Evaluation Outcomes

The SUMS program evaluation will include formative and summative elements to examine the delivery,
guality, and impact of the SUMS Initiative.

Process Evaluation
Evidence of successful implementation will consist of documents and artifacts pertaining to each SUMS

activity, service, and product; technical assistance logs; and evaluation surveys. Documents and artifacts
may include: SUMS meeting agendas and minutes, training materials, website content, sub-grant
application review sheets, and module completion data. Quarterly technical assistance logs will record
the amount and types of technical assistance provided. Feedback surveys of technical assistance will
gather sites’ feedback on 1) technical assistance quality, relevance, and usefulness, and 2) to determine
the degree to which they perceive an increase in confidence or efficacy to a) implement the changes they
envision for themselves, b) access the resources they need to make these changes, and c) build their

capacity to transform and sustain.

Outcome Evaluation
SUMS intends to help Knowledge Development Sites (KDS), LEAs and charter schools do the following:

Proximal Qutcomes (shorter-term)

1. Increased or improved services provided for low income pupils, foster youth, and English
Learners (ELs)

2. Strategies that effectively support student success in the least restrictive environment and
foster greater inclusion

3. Leveraged and coordinated multiple school and community resources

4. Implemented multi-tiered, evidence-based, data-driven district-wide and school-wide systems
of academic and behavioral supports

5. Outcomes 1-4 incorporated into LCAP

6. (for State Leadership Team only) Statewide use of academic and behavioral programs and
practices using a MTSS framework

Evidence:

o SWIFT — Fidelity Integrity Assessment (FIA)
e SWIFT - Fidelity Implementation Tool (FIT)
e LEA Self-Assessment (LEASA)

e District LCAP

e Qutcome Reports

Distal Qutcomes (longer-term)
Decreases in: suspension and expulsion rates, discipline referrals, referrals to special education,

chronic absenteeism, incidents of bullying or harassment, dropout rates, and Risk Factors (PBIS
School Safety Survey)

Increases/Improvements in: numbers of educators and pupils served, pupil attendance, graduation
rates, measures of student academic achievement, school climate, average instructional minutes,
average instructional time in integrated settings for students with |EPs, students’ social-emotional
competence, and Protective Factors (PBIS School Safety Survey)

Evidence: Outcome Reports & public data

Rev. 3/1/18

111



Cohort 3 — Evaluation Measures

Process Measures:
Technical Assistance Logs

o COEswill racord the amount and tunes of technical assistance nrovided to site
CEESl [fecanarcpe]a a2 NGRS SIatec NNICa ! @SSISTanca RIGNIGeeto Site

e Reported quarterly (at minimum) by COE

Technical Assistance Feedback Survey

o Capture site feedback on 1) technical assistance quality, relevance, and usefulness, and 2) to
determine the degree to which they perceive an increase in confidence or efficacy to a) implement
the changes they envision for themselves, b) access the resources they need to make these
changes, and c) build their capacity to transform and sustain

e Conducted as an electronic/online survey

e |Invitation to complete will be delivered via email and the survey will be accessible on My Digital
Chalkboard

* Timeframe: post-only; following delivery of technical assistance

Outcome Measures:
SWIFT-Fidelity Integrity Assessment (FIA)
e To measure the site’s fidelity of implementation
» Self-assessment conducted by the site, can be completed within 1 day
» Complete FIA (Fall) by October (on a day of site’s choice) and complete FiA (Spring) by March (on a

day of site’s choice)

SWIFT-Fidelity Implementation Tool (FIT)
® Administered to a random sample of sites (TBD)
e To measure the site’s fidelity of implementation
e Conducted annually by an external assessor designated by the Regional Lead, takes 1 full day to

complete
e Establish a baseline by June 2019 and conduct follow-up assessment by June of each year after

LEA Self-Assessment (LEASA)

° Used by District Leadership teams to examine the current status of systemic practices that have
been consistently demonstrated through research to be the components of effective district
systems

* Facilitated self-assessment completed by the District Leadership Team (DLT) can be completed
within 1 day

e Establish a baseline by June 2019 and conduct follow-up assessment by June 2020

District LCAP
e Supporting evidence that Proximal Outcomes 1-4 are incorporated into LEA’s LCAP

o Submitted annually with the semi-annual Outcome Report as it becomes available

Rev. 3/1/18



Outcome Measures (continued):
Outcome Reports

Cohort 3 — Evaluation Measures

o To capture qualitative information of District’s MTSS implementation policies and processes

regarding Proximal Outcomes 1-5
e Districts that make progress in Proximal Outcomes 1-5 are expected to have positive student

effects (Distal Outcomes) over time

= Submit information electronically/online for Mid-Year (Q1-Q2) by January and Year-End (Q1-Q4) by

July

e |nvitation to complete will be delivered via email and will be accessible on My Digital Chalkboard

*Required by CDE

LEA provides:

Source(s) other than LEA

1. Qualitative information
regarding LEAsS’ MTSS
implementation policies and
processes*

see RFA, Section lI-Program
Description, Part C-Outcomes 1-5

N/A

2. Number of educators and

Spls SErvEElbyAtHE SEtuities N/A SUMS Training Attendance &
DataQuest/CDE
and resources*
3. Suspension rate* N/A DataQuest/CDE
4. Expulsion rate* N/A DataQuest/CDE
5. Discipline referrals (not For each participating school:
resulting in suspension or e # referrals for FIGHTING or
expulsion)* AGGRESSION
e # referrals for THEFT
e #referrals for CHEATING N/A
e # referrals for DISRUPTION or
DEFIANCE
e #referrals for ALL OTHER
CATEGORIES
6. Incidents of bullying or
harassment (not resulting in N/A DataQuest/CDE
suspension or expulsion)*
7. Pupil attendance* N/A DataQuest/CDE (ADA)
8. Chronic absenteeism* N/A DataQuest/CDE
9. Graduation rate* N/A DataQuest/CDE
10. Dropout rate* N/A DataQuest/CDE
11. Referrals to special education | For each participating school:
(SPED)* e #students referred to SPED N/A
e  # students qualified for SPED
12. Measur(_es of s-tudent N/A DataQuest/CDE
academic achievement*
13. School climate N/A California Healthy Kids
Survey LEA reports
14. Risk Factors/Protective N/A California Healthy Kids
Factors Survey LEA reports
15. Students’ social-emotional California Healthy Kids
N/A
competence : Survey LEA reports

Rev. 3/1/18

113



8I/1/€ 'nay

0207 ‘1€ >_3 >n tonmm”mEoB:O _ucm 189,

+ i

My omomi
‘1€ Aenuer Aq toamm mEoB:o me>.§

.,.w.,...

020z 3unr Aq EmEmmwmm,\ 43S <m:.i o»

ca;..au,r

{ozozaunrAq
‘pa129[9s Ajwopues Aisnoiaaad ji) [14/L3IMS

6102 1290120 Aq (jjed) vid 141ms
(2oueisisse [B21UYI3} JO AJ3A|[3p Buimol|o)
‘8Ui103-U0) »oB(PBS4 IIURISISSY. [estuyda ]

020¢-6102

o

0202 YaieA Aq (Buids) vi4 14IMS. ©

o

O

m:.

IR ] =13

610¢-810¢

N aSN aunf >o__,
nwtm_wm >_Eonc8 >_m:o_>ma 5 tu_ L4IMS.

610¢ ;Ems_% asae Vid LdIMS

.mc_om-cov v_umgumm“_ mo:.ﬂm_ <._mu_:r_umH :

8102-L10¢

(popuedxa) sujjawi] Jea A-g UOI3IB||0) BlEq £ MOYO) *Z 3|qeL

e

- 31S Yaeg

A|snoinsid :
papirosd Ll 11S
10U 4] HBPIACId . Jo1g
1 | 11s
VSV 1011
Y0-TO . ,mﬁoamm ; 11§
104 i wEouSo:_ - Jo 1a

SAE

(8unds) v14

:_mu_v <:

mucmum_m.mm“_mu_czumu %o Em>__mu m:_\so_._._ou_.

SHIS

,O 104

any
10

duIdWI] uoIIB||0) BIEQ UOIIENJEAT — € 3J0YO)

Anr

2ansean

oYM

(0Z07-610Z pue 6T0Z-8T0Z) € 10Y0D 10} SUIIWI]L UOI3||0D BIEq uonienjeAy jenuuy ‘T sjqey

114



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

AGREEMENT NUMBER: 46594

CALIFORNIA SUMS INITIATIVE: SCALING UP MULTI-TIERED SYSTEM OF SUPPORT
(SUMS) STATEWIDE GRANT
LOCAL EDUCATION AGENCY AGREEMENT (COHORT 3)

This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into this 1st day of June, 2018, which date is
enumerated for purposes of reference only, by and between the Orange County Superintendent of
Schools, 200 Kalmus Drive, P.O. Box 9050, Costa Mesa, California 92628-9050, hereinafter referred to
as “SUPERINTENDENT”, and Hamilton Unified School District , 620 Canal Street, Post Office Box 488,
Hamilton City, California 95951, hereinafter referred to as "CONSORTIUM". SUPERINTENDENT and
CONSORTIUM shall be individually referred to as “Party” and collectively referred to as the “Parties.”

WHEREAS, SUPERINTENDENT has received funding from the State of California, California
Department of Education for the Improving Systems of Academic and Behavioral Supports (ISABS);
Scaling Up Multi-Tiered System of Support Statewide (SUMS) grant to address barriers to learning and
re-engage disconnected students by creating a culture of collaboration among marginalized and
fragmented support systems; and

WHEREAS, the Improving Systems of Academic and Behavioral Supports (ISABS); Scaling Up
Multi-Tiered System of Support Statewide (SUMS) grant requires SUPERINTENDENT to allocate a
portion of the grant funds to Schools throughout the State of California; and

WHEREAS, CONSORTIUM is specially trained, experienced and competent to perform the
services required and is agreeable to the rendering of such services according to the terms and
conditions hereinafter set forth.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows:

1.0 TERM. The term of this AGREEMENT shall commence on June 1, 2018 and terminate on

June 30, 2020, subject to earlier termination as set forth in this AGREEMENT, provided, however,

Page 1

115



10

11

12

13

14

15

1lg

17

18

15

20

21

22

23

24

25

116

CONSORTIUM shall be obligated to perform such duties as would normally extend beyond this term

including, but not limited to, cbligations with respect to indemnification, audits, reporting, and

accounting.

2.0 SCOPE OF WORK.

A. SUPERINTENDENT hereby engages CONSORTIUM as an independent contractor to perform
the following described work and CONSORTIUM hereby agrees to perform said work upon the terms
and conditions hereinafter set forth. CONSORTIUM shall meet all of the contractual requirement listed
herein and shall provide all labor, materials, supplies, and equipment necessary to fully perform all
responsibilities required by this AGREEMENT and specifically described in Exhibit “A”, Scope of

Services, which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference to this AGREEMENT.

3.0 COMPENSATION.

A, The Maximum Payment Obligation of SUPERINTENDENT to CONSORTIUM under this
AGREEMENT for the period of June 1, 2018 through June 30, 2020 is Fifty thousand dollars
(550,000.00).

B.  CONSORTIUM agrees to establish and maintain fiscal control and accounting procedures
as may be necessary to assure proper accounting for all funds under this AGREEMENT. Any work
performed prior to approval of the SUPERINTENDENT will be rendered on a voluntary basis, and shall
not be compensated unless and until funding is authorized. Any work performed prior to approval of
the State of California will be rendered on a voluntary basis and shall not be compensated unless and

until funding is authorized.

4.0 BUDGET ALLOCATION. Scaling Up Multi-Tiered System of Support Statewide (SUMS) grant

funds shall be expended only for those purposes expressed under Section 2.0 of this AGREEMENT. No
monies from the Scaling Up Multi-Tiered System of Support Statewide (SUMS) grant shall be used to

supplant state or local general fund money of any purpose. Scaling Up Multi-Tiered System of Support

Page 2




10

11

12

13

l4

15

16

17

18

18

20

21

22

23

24

25

Statewide (SUMS) grant funds shall be allocated for the term of the AGREEMENT pursuant to Exhibit
“B”, “Proposed Initiative Budget Summary”, which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by this
reference to this AGREEMENT. CONSORTIUM shall return the completed Budget Form and invoice
along with the signed AGREEMENT. Once SUPERINTENDENT has approved CONSORTIUM’s budget,
CONSORTIUM must obtain prior written approval from SUPERINTENDENT for any budget revisions

where an adjustment of funds in a line item are different from the originally approved budget by more

than ten percent (10%).

5.0 PAYMENT AND INVOICING.

A.  SUPERINTENDENT, under the terms of this AGREEMENT, shall pay CONSORTIUM in
advance, based on the maximum payment obligation identified in Paragraph 3.0 Compensation of this
AGREEMENT for providing the services and activities hereunder identified in Exhibit A; provided,
however, the total of such payments does not exceed CONSORTIUM's maximum obligation; and
provided further, CONSORTIUM's costs shall be reimbursable pursuant to State and Federal

Regulations. CONSORTIUM shall be responsible for all other expenses incurred in connection with the

performance of this AGREEMENT. Payment to CONSORTIUM should be released by SUPERINTENDENT
no later than thirty (30) calendar days after receipt of signed AGREEMENT, completed and approved

Scaling Up Multi-Tiered Systems of Support (SUMS) Budget Form and CONSORTIUM's invoice.

B.  For travel necessary to the performance of this AGREEMENT, CONSORTIUM's travel and

other travel related expense reimbursement claims shall not exceed the travel policy and procedures
of the State of California. Travel and other related travel expenses shall be limited to those necessary
for the performance of this AGREEMENT. Travel outside of the State of California must be authorized
in writing by SUPERINTENDENT prior to travel. Travel outside of the United States is not permitted.
C. CONSORTIUM’s billings shall be submitted on SUPERINTENDENT's form, “Scaling Up

Multi-Tiered System of Support Statewide {SUMS) Quarterly Budget and Expenditure Report”, which

Page 3

117



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

118

is attached hereto as Exhibit “C” and incorporated herein by reference to this AGREEMENT.
CONSORTIUM shall submit the Quarterly Budget and Expenditure Invoice by the following due dates:
1. For the period commencing June 1, 2018 and ending lune 30, 2018:
Quarter 1 & 2: N/A
Quarter 3 & 4: Due hy July 15, 2018
2. | For the period commencing July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019;
Quarter1 & 2: Due by Due by January 15, 2019
Quarter 3 & 4: Due by July 15, 2019
4.  For the period commencing July 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020:
Quarter 1 & 2 Due by January 15, 2020
Quarter3&4:  Due by luly 15, 2020

CONSORTIUM shall submit the Quarterly Budget and Expenditure Report to:

Roberta Tovar
Email: rtovar@ocde.us
Telephone: (714) 966-4406

D. Al CONSORTIUM Quarterly Budget and Expenditure Reports submitted to
SUPERINTENDENT shall be supported by source documentation including, but not limited to, ledgers,

invoices, receipts, receiving records, and records of services provided.

E.  Any payment made by SUPERINTENDENT to CONSORTIUM in excess of that of which
CONSORTIUM is entitled under this AGREEMENT shall be immediately due to SUPERINTENDENT and
repaid by CONSORTIUM. I this regard, CONSORTIUM shall make repayment on any overpayment
within thirty (30) days after the date SUPERINTENDENT requests the repayment in writing. Nothing
in this AGREEMENT shall be construed as limiting the remedies of SUPERINTENDENT in the event that

an overpayment has been made.

F.  SUPERINTENDENT may withhold or delay any payment if CONSORTIUM fails to comply

Page 4




10

11

12

13

14

15

le

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

with any provision set farth in this AGREEMENT.

G.  CONSORTIUM shall not claim reimbursement for services provided beyond the
expiration and/or termination of this AGREEMENT, except as may otherwise be provided under this
AGREEMENT,

H.  The obligation of SUPERINTENDENT under this AGREEMENT is contingent upon the
availability of funds furnished by the State of California. It is mutually agreed that if the current fiscal
year covered under this AGREEMENT does not appropriate sufficient funds for this program, this
AGREEMENT shall be of no further force and effect and shall be terminated. In this event,
SUPERINTENDENT shall have no liability to pay any funds whatsoever to CONSORTIUM or to furnish
any other considerations under this AGREEMENT and CONSORTIUM shall not be obligated to perfarm
any provisions of this AGREEMENT. If funding for any fiscal year is reduced, or deleted for purposes of
this program, the SUPERINTENDENT shall have the option to either terminate this AGREEMENT with
no liahility occurring to the SUPERINTENDENT or offer an amendment to CONSQRTIUM to reflect the
reduced amount. SUPERINTENDENT shall give CONSORTIUM written notification of such termination.
Notice shall be deemed served on the date of mailing.

6.0 REPORTS.

A.  CONSORTIUM shall submit to SUPERINTENDENT required reports or evidence that
deliverables have been met. Failure to do so may result in the loss and/or remittance of all awarded
funds.

B. CONSORTIUM shall be responsible for collecting all data required under this
AGREEMENT pursuant to Exhibit “D”, “Cohort 3 — Evaluation Outcomes”, which is attached hereto and
incorporated herein by this reference to this AGREEMENT CONSORTIUM will submit the collected data,
along with a summary of activities, reasons for lack of progress toward attainment of objectives, if any,

and explanation for major changes to the budget, if any; and other data required.

Page 5

119



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

120

C. Additional Reparts: Upon SUPERINTENDENT’S request, CONSORTIUM shall make such
additional reports available, as required by SUPERINTENDENT, concerning CONSQRTIUM's activities as
they affect the services hereunder. SUPERINTENDENT shall be specific to the information requested
and allow CONSORTIUM thirty {30} calendar days to respond.

7.0 RECORDS MANAGEMENT AND MAINTENANCE.

A. CONSORTIUM shall, throughout the term of this AGREEMENT, prepare, maintain and
manage records appropriate to the services provided and in accordance with this AGREEMENT and
all applicable requirements.

B. CONSORTIUM shall ensure appropriate financial records related to cost reporting,
expenditure, revenue, billings, etc., are prepared and maintained accurately and appropriately.

C. CONSORTIUM shall retain all financial records for a minimum of three {3) years after the
completion of the activities for which the funds are used and until audit findings are resolved, or due
to legal proceedings such as litigations and/or settlement of claims whichever is longer.

D.  CONSORTIUM shall notify SUPERINTENDENT of any California Public Record Act (CPRA}
requests within twenty-four (24) hours of receipt of said request. CONSORTIUM shall provide
SUPERINTENDENT with all information that is requested and provided by CONSORTIUM.

8.0 INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR.

A, CONSORTIUM is, and shall at ali times be deemed to be, an independent contractor and

shall be wholly responsible for the manner in which it performs the services required of it by the terms

of this AGREEMENT.

B.  CONSORTIUM warrants that it has all necessary licenses required to perform the services

required by the terms of this AGREEMENT.

C.  CONSORTIUM is entirely responsible for compensating staff, subcontractors, and

consultants employed by CONSORTIUM. This AGREEMENT shall not bhe construed as creating the

Page 6




10

i1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

relationship of employer and employee, or principal and agent between SUPERINTENDENT and
CONSORTIUM or any of CONSORTIUM’s employees, agents, consultants, or subcontractors.
CONSORTIUM understands and agrees that he/she and all his/her employees shall not be considered
officers, employees or agents of SUPERINTENDENT, and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or
nature normally provided employees of SUPERINTENDENT and/or to which SUPERINTENDENT's
employees are normally entitled, including, but not limited to, State Linemployment Insurance or
Workers' Compensation. CONSORTIUM shall assume full responsibility for payment of all federal, state
and local taxes or contributions, including unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes
with respect to CONSORTIUM's employees,

D.  CONSORTIUM assumes exclusively the responsibility for the acts of its employees,
agents, consultants, or subcontractors as they relate to the services to he provided during the course
and scope of their employment.

E. CONSORTIUM, its agents, employees, consultants, or subcontractors, shall not be
entitled to any rights or privileges of SUPERINTENDENT’s employees and shall not be considered in
any manner to be SUPERINTENDENT’s employees.

9.0 INDEMNIFICATION.

A.  SUPERINTENDENT hereby agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless
CONSORTIUM, its Governing Board, and their officers, agents, and employees from liability and claims
of liability for bodily injury, personal injury, sickness, disease, or death of any person or persons, or
damage to any property, real, personal, tangible or intangible, arising out of the negligent acts or
omissions of employees, agents or officers of SUPERINTENDENT or the QOrange County Board of
Education during the period of this AGREEMENT.

B. CONSORTIUM hereby agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless

SUPERINTENDENT, the Orange County Board of Education and its officers, agents, and employees,

Page 7

121



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

122

from liability and claims of liability for bodily injury, personal injury, sickness, disease, or death of any
person or persons, or damage to any property, real, personal, tangible or intangible, arising out of the
negligent acts or omissions of employees, agents or officers of CONSORTIUM during the period of this
AGREEMENT.

C.  CONSORTIUM agrees to indemnify, defend and save harmless the State of California, its
officers, agents and employees from any and all claims and losses accruing or resulting to any and all
contractors, subcontractors, suppliers, laborers, and any other person, firm or corporation furnishing
or supplying work services, materials, or supplies in connection with the performance of this
AGREEMENT, and from any and all claims and losses accruing or resulting to any person, firm or
corporation who may be injured or damaged by CONSORTIUM in the performance of this AGREEMENT.
10.0 COPYRIGHT. SUPERINTENDENT and the State of California shall have a royalty-free,
nonexclusive, and irrevocable license to publish, translate, or use now and continuing all material and
work product (both tangible and intangible), if any, developed under this AGREEMENT including those

materials covered by copyright.

11.0 CONFIDENTIALITY.  SUPERINTENDENT and CONSORTIUM shall maintain the confidentiality

of all records, including any hard copies, and/or electronic or computer based data, and/or audio
and/or video recordings, in accordance with all applicable state and federal codes and regulations
relating to privacy and confidentiality as they now exist or may hereafter be amended or changed. The
confidentiality requirements under this paragraph shall survive the termination or expiration of this
AGREEMENT or any subsequent agreement intended to supersede this AGREEMENT.

12.0 CONFLICT OF INTEREST. The Parties hereto acknowledge that CONSQRTIUM may be affiliated

with one or more organizations or professional practices located in CONSORTIUM’s county.

CONSORTIUM therefore warrants that he/she shall not violate any applicable faw, rule or regulation

of any governmental entity relating to conflict of interest. CONSORTIUM shall not knowingly

Page 8




11

12

1z

14

15

16

17

18

1s

20

21

22

23

24

25

undertake any act which unjustifiably results in any relative benefit to any organization ar professional
practice with which he/she is affiliated as a direct or indirect result, whether economic or otherwise in
nature, of the performance of duties and obligations required by this AGREEMENT, when compared to
the result such act has on any other organization or professional practice.

13.0 EMPLOYEE ELIGIBILITY VERIFICATION. CONSORTIUM warrants that it shall fully comply with

all federal and state statutes and regulations regarding the employment of aliens and others and to
ensure that employees, subcontractors and consultants performing work under this AGREEMENT meet
the citizenship or alien status requirement set forth in federal statutes and regulations. CONSORTIUM
shall obtain,- from all employees, subcontractors and consuitants performing work hereunder, all
verification and other documentation of employment eligibility status required by federal or state
statutes and regulations inciuding, but not limited to, the Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1988,
8 U.5.C. §1324 et seq., as they currently exist and as they may be hereafter amended. CONSORTIUM
shall retain all such documentation for all covered employees, subcontractors and consultants for the

period prescribed by the law,

14.0 DELEGATION AND ASSIGNMENT. CONSORTIUM may not delegate its obligations hereunder,

either in whole or in part, without the prior written consent of SUPERINTENDENT.

15.0  INSPECTIONS AND AUDITS. SUPERINTENDENT and, State of California or any other of their
authorized representatives, shall have access to any books, documents, and records, including but not
limited to, financial statements, general ledgers, relevant accounting systems of CONSORTIUM that
are directly pertinent to this AGREEMENT, for the purpose of responding to a beneficiary complaint or
conducting an audit, review, evaluation, or examination during the term of this AGREEMENT. Such

persons may at all reasonable times inspect or otherwise evaluate the services provided pursuant to

this AGREEMENT, and the premises in which they are provided.

Page 9

123



10

11

12

13

14

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

124

16,0  LICENSES AND LAW.

A. CONSORTIUM shall, throughout the term of this AGREEMENT, maintain all necessary
licenses, permits, approvals, certificates, waivers, and exemptions necessary for the provision of the
services hereunder and required by the laws and regulations of the United States, State of California,
and any other applicable governmental agencies. CONSORTIUM shall notify SUPERINTENDENT
immediately and in writing of its inability to obtain or maintain, irrespective of the pendency of an
appeal, permits, licenses, approvals, certificates, waivers, and exemptions. Said inability shall be cause
for termination of this AGREEMENT.

B. CONSORTIUM shall comply with all faws, rules or regulations applicable to the
services provided hereunder, as any may now exist or be hereafter amended or changed.

C. ENFORCEMENT OF CHILD SUPPORT OBLIGATIONS

1. CONSORTIUM agrees to furnish to SUPERINTENDENT within thirty (30}
calendar days of the award of this AGREEMENT:

a. Inthe case of an individual contractor, his/her name, date of birth, social
security number, and residence address;

b. In the case of a contractor doing business in a form ather than as an
individual, the name, date of birth, social security number, and residence address of each individual
who owns an interest of ten percent (10%) or more in the contracting entity;

¢. Acertification or statement that CONSORTIUM has fully complied with all
applicable federal and state reporting requirements regarding its employees;

d. A certification or statement that CONSORTIUM has fully complied with all
lawfully served Wage and Earnings Assignment Orders and Notices of Assignment, will continue to so

comply.

Z Failure of CONSORTIUM to timely submit the data and/or

Page 10




10

i1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

certifications/statements required by subparagraphs 1.a., 1.b., 1.c., or 1.d. above, or to comply with
all federal and state employee reporting requirements for child support enforcement, or to comply
with all fawfully served Wage and Earnings Assignment Orders and Notices of Assignment, shall
constitute a material breach of this AGREEMENT; and failure to cure such breach within sixty (60)
calendar days of notice from SUPERINTENDENT shall constitute grounds for termination of this
AGREEMENT.

3. It is expressly understood that this data will be transmitted to governmental
agencies charged with the establishment and enforcement of child support orders, or as permitted

by federal and/or state statute.

17.0 NONDISCRIMINATION. In the performance of this AGREEMENT, CONSORTIUM shall not

engage In, nor permit any employee or agent to engage in discrimination in employment of person or
provision of services or assistance, nor exclude any person from participation in, nor deny any person
the benefits of, not subject any person to discrimination under any program or activity funded in whole
or in part with the Improving Systems of Academic-and Behavioral Supports {ISABS) funds on the
grounds of race, religion, color, national origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital
status, gender or sexual orientation. CONSORTIUM shall comply with Title Il of the Americans with

Disabilities Act, (42 U.S.C., {12101, et seq.} as it relates to public accommodations.

18.0 TERMINATION.

A Either party may terminate this AGREEMENT, without cause, upon thirty (30) days’
written notice (Notice of Termination) given the other party. Upon receipt of notice of termination

without cause, CONSORTIUM shall immediately cease performance under this AGREEMENT.

B. Unless otherwise specified in this AGREEMENT, SUPERINTENDENT reserves the right
to terminate this AGREEMENT for cause due to the default {as defined in Paragraph 22.0) by

CONSORTIUM in its performance obligations under this AGREEMENT. SUPERINTENDENT may in any

Page 11

125



notice of default advice CONSORTIUM it alse intends to terminate the AGREEMENT for cause. The

1
, notice of default from SUPERINTENDENT shall advise CONSORTIUM if SUPERINTENDENT intends to
3 elect to terminate the AGREEMENT and in this event CONSORTIUM shall immediately cease
4 performance and provision of services as of the date the notice of default is received or deemed
5 || received, whichever is earlier. In the event of termination, SUPERINTENDENT, may, but is not
6 || required, to take over the work and prosecute the same to completion by contract or otherwise. Also,
7 |[in the event of termination for cause, CONSORTIUM shall be liable to the extent that the total cost

8 || for completion of the services required by this AGREEMENT exceeds the compensation stipulated in
2 || this AGREEMENT (provided that SUPERINTENDENT shall use reasonable efforts to mitigate damages),
10 |land SUPERINTENDENT expressly reserves the right to withhold any outstanding payments to

11 [l CONSORTIUM for the purpose of set off or partial payment of the amounts owed SUPERINTENDENT

12 1l as previcusly set forth in this AGREEMENT.

1
3 19.0 TOBACCO USE POLICY. In the interest of public health, SUPERINTENDENT provides a tobacco-

L free environment. Smoking or the use of any tobacco products are prohibited in buildings and vehicles,
= and on any property owned, leaseéd or contracted for by the SUPERINTENDENT pursuant to
e SUPERINTENDENT’S Policy 400.15. Failure to abide with conditions of this policy could result in the
- termination of this AGREEMENT.
18

20.0 COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS. The services completed herein must meet the approval
19
= of SUPERINTENDENT and shall be subject to SUPERINTENDENT's general right of inspection to secure
- the satisfactory completion thereof. CONSORTIUM agrees to comply with all federal, state and local
- laws, statutes, rules, regulations and local ordinances that are now or may in the future become
23 applicable to the services performed under this AGREEMENT.

24 || 21.0 NON WAIVER. The failure of SUPERINTENDENT or CONSORTIUM to seek redress for violation

25 || of, or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT shall not be

126 Page 12




10

1L

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent a subsequent similar act from again
constituting a violation of such term or condition.

22.0 DEFAULT. Failure by CONSORTIUM to perform and/or comply with any provision, covenant,
or condition of this AGREEMENT shall be a default of this AGREEMENT. In the event of default
SUPERINTENDENT may avail any remedies available at law, in equity, or otherwise specified in this
AGREEMENT (including immediate termination for cause as set forth in Paragraph 18.0 above), and
may elect any of the following, if applicable:

A.  Afford CONSORTIUM a time period of fifteen (15) days from the date the notice is mailed to
cure the default, or to commence to cure the breach and diligently pursue to completion the cure of
the breach within thirty (30} days of date notice is mailed; and/or

B.  Discontinue payment and eligibility for payment to CONSORTIUM during the period in which
CONSORTIUM is in breach, which payment may not be entitled to later recovery; and/or

C.  Offset against any funds invoiced by CONSORTIUM but yet unpaid by SUPERINTENDENT those
monies disallowed pursuant to the above offset authority; and/or

D. Withhold from any monies payable to CONSORTIUM sufficient funds to compensate
SUPERINTENDENT for any losses, costs, liabilities or damages it reasonablie believes were suffered by or
have been incurred by SUPERINTENDENT due to the default of CONSORTIUM in the performance of the
services required by this AGREEMENT.

23.0 NOTICES. All notices, claims, correspondence, reports, and/or statements authorized or
required by this AGREEMENT shall be addressed as follows:
SUPERINTENDENT: Orange County Superintendent of Schools
200 Kalmus Drive
P.0O. Box 9050

Costa Mesa, California 92628-9050
Attn: Patricia McCaughey

Page 13

127



i8]

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

128

CONSORTIUM: Hamilton Unified School District
620 Canal Street, Post Office Box 488
Hamilton City, California 95951

Attn:

24.0  SEVERABILITY. If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT or application thereof to
any person or circumstances is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or
unenforceable, or if any provision of this AGREEMENT contravenes any federal, state or county statute,
ordinance, or regulation, the remaining provisions of this AGREEMENT or application thereof will
nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated in any
way.

25.0 ALTERATION OF TERMS. This AGREEMENT, together with any Exhibits attached hereto and

incorporated herein by reference, fully expresses all understanding of SUPERINTENDENT and
CONSORTIUM with respect to the subject matter of this AGREEMENT, and shall constitute the total
AGREEMENT between the Parties for these purposes. No addition to, or alteration of, the terms of
this AGREEMENT, whether written or verbal, shall be valid unless made in writing and formally
executed and approved by SUPERINTENDENT and CONSORTIUM.

26.0 AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES. The individuals signing this AGREEMENT warrant that they are

authorized to do so, and further, that they are authorized to make the promises in this AGREEMENT
on behalf of the respective Parties. The Parties understand and agree that a breach of this warranty
shall constitute a breach of the AGREEMENT and shall entitle the non-breaching party to all
appropriate legal and equitable remedies against the breaching party.

27.0 GOVERNING LAW. The terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT shall be governed by the

laws of the State of California with venue in Orange County, California.

/177
11/
/1!

pPage 1Y




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the Parties have executed this AGREEMENT, in the County of Orange,

State of California.

CONSORTIUM: HAMILTON UNIFIED ORANGE COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF SCHOOL
Authorized Signatur\ Authorlzed Slgnature

PRINTED NAMEC/%M Z Zﬁ?{r/ PRINTED NAME:__ Patricia McCaughey
TITLE: aﬁW&[ﬂM TITLE:____ Administrator

DATE: \7// 3/ !/{0/8/ DATE: July 12, 2018

TIN:

Hamilton Unified School District(46594)-SUMS Grant-Cohort 3-Consortium 2018-2020
ZIP 6

Page | 5

129



EXHIBIT “A”

130



EXHIBIT “A”
SCOPE OF SERVICES

CONSORTIUM shall provide the following services:

1. Participation in Technical Assistance (TA) provided by Superintendent in partnership
with the California Department of Education, Butte County Office of Education, the
SWIFT Center and other County Offices of Education.

2. Implement an integrated multi-tiered system of standards-based instruction,
interventions, mental health, and academic and behavioral supports aligned with
accessible instruction and curriculum using the principles of universal design, such as
UDL, established in the state curriculum frameworks and Local Control Accountability
Plans (LCAPs), which are required to demonstrate how the services provided for low
income pupils, foster youth, and English learners are increased or improved for these
pupils (5 CCR 15496).

3. Provide strategies that support student success in the least restrictive environment and
foster greater inclusion.

4. Leverage and coordinate multiple school and community resources.

5. Implement multi-tiered, evidence-based, data-driven district-wide and school-wide
systems of academic and behavioral support.

6. Incorporate the types of practices, services, and efforts listed in numbers 2-5 into LEAs’
LCAPs.

131



[eulf V44 € HOYyoD SNNS

uojjeanp3 jo juswpedaq Aluno) abueip

uonejijioe4 pue buiyseon
:saoljoeld
(w11) uonoy ul uonewojsues |

‘sdajs xeu wioyul 0} sseiboid
SSOsse A|9AljeulLIo) pue

SHIOYS 8oUBAPE O} 8NUIUOD ||IM
Jey) uoneyjioes pue Bujyoeoo
2y} 0} uonuaye Bulnsus

1noge st SSIW JNOA Bujouespy

bujuesaj uonewiojsuel|
:$90/1081d
(V1.L) uonoy ul uopeulIoisuel |

‘papaesu
uaym poddns pue ssoinosal
a|ge)nbs JaAllep pue ‘Loddns
jeuolippe apiaoid 0} usym

1o} so|nl 1eg|0 }9s ‘sa0Inosal
algelieAe Ayuspi splisip pue
sjooyos djay 0} S|00} JO MaIABl
e S| SSIW 4noA Bulesuibug

buiddeyy asinosay
Bujuuejd asnoeid AyioLid
Buiwea | uoneuisojsuel]
joysdeus ejeq

:s90ljoeld

(W11) uonoy ul uoneulojsues |

‘uonewlojsuel]
ajgeulelsns aAslyoe

0] papaau sdajs pue sanuoud
AJjUapl 0} SUOIIESIBAUOD
paseq-elep jnoge

St SS 1N JNOA BuLIModnNnS

Bujwes | uoneuwsojsuel]
ubisaqg

‘saonoeld

(V11) uonoy ul uonewojsuel |

"looyos pue
pusIig ‘Aunod ‘uoibay ‘elelg
ayj Jnoybnouy) pauleisns pue
pajuswiejdwi aq 0} S| SS1N
moy pue Aym Buipuelsiepun
Jnoge sI SS1W Jo suojjepunod

SS1W 1noj Buioueapy SSL1W inoj Buusauibug SSLW inoA Buunonng SS1IA JO suonepuno4
Aeq Aeq Aeq sheq
Bunpiop L/Aeq pajeyjioed | Bunjiopn L/Aeq pajeljioe | Bupjiop L/Aeq pajeyjioed | pajejljioe4 aANdasu0) ¢
¢ Buluiea | ¢ Buluiesa| Z bunuieaj | Bulueaj

‘peay uoiSay Ag pawljuod aq ||IM SUOIIEI0|/S3)kep jeuld ‘mopuim Suluies} paydadx3,

6107 "qed - "uer

810Z "AON - 'O

6102 "uer - "29Q 810¢ dag - “Bny € Hoyoj

8102 'unp - udy 8102 idy - ey 8102 Je|d - ‘qad 810¢ 'qad - ‘uep 2 uoyoo

8L0C "q94 - "uep 810¢Z "uer - *09Q L2102 'AON - 190 2107 'deg - ‘bny L Boyo)
SSLIN JnoA Buldueapy SSLI InoA Buuasauibug SS1W Inoj Buunjonng SS1W JO suonepuno4

(Req Bupjiop |
JReq| pajejioed 1)

(Keq@ Bupjiopm |
/Aeq pajepioed )

(Re@ Bunjiom |
/Ae@ pajeyioey |)

(sheq pajeyioed
BAIN29SUO) 2)

¥ Bujurea | ¢ Buluies | Z Bbuiujea] | Buiurea
lepusje) bujuiel] SS1IN SWNS
2auanbas pue adoag ¥
Liie & € L4OHOD

SAICIIIU SWNS EILIOH T

A\

=y

132



EXHIBIT “B”

133



w8 HAIYX3

€ 10Yyo)

000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% aviol

f Jw| 3)e)S YO JUALIND POdIXD
0008 Jouue) (%) s1s09 30a11pU|
00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ viol8gns

. sainipuadx3g buigerado
00'0% 1530 pUE S3dIAIRG 6665-000S
00°0$ soliddng pue s)joog|  666%-000%
00°0% syjsuag aakojdwz 666€£-000€
00°0% sallejeg paljisse|d 6662-000C
00°0% sauejeg pajeoyyiiad 6661-0001

02-6102 Ad 61-8102 Ad 81-210C Ad
sainjipuadxy
pesodo.d |ejo|
sainjipuadxgy pasodoid ainjipuadx3g jo 309lqo apo9 193lqo

:3p0) SAD

:aWeN joejuo) jJusby |essiy
:aWweN y37 pes

"papaau Se SMOJ [euoippe ppy "sieak
aaly) s.aAneniul pasodoid ayj Joj spunj juelb 1o} sainjipuadxa aAneniul |je 3sij pjnoys 396pnqg siy|

oAenIu| (SWNS) 9pImajels SSLIN dn-ajedg elulope)

Arewwng jabpng aAeniu| pasodoud

134



EXHIBIT “C”

135



€ Hoyo)

SN"apI0@]oIsid SIANS 01 sasuadxa pajsodai fo uonpijuauwiniop dn-yooq paiinbal yum astonu] ain3ipuadxy pup 3abpng wqns

X

21e(]

24njeusiS sa01AI9S |eIsl

JaquinN auoyd

91 pue swepN S21AISS sl

X

218

24n1eusis JojeuIploo)

Jaquiny auoyd

9]} L pue awepN Joleulpioo)

*palinbas aie sainjeusis ||y HpNe Joj 3|¢elieA. 3Je PUE pauleluleWw US3q aABY Sain)puadxa pue s1d1933J Jo sp1o2al
jIn} 8yY1 1eYl pue ‘saujapind wesdoid pue ‘suoiie|ndsd ‘sme| ajgedydde Yyim asuepiodIe Ul Pa1ONPUOD U sey 199(oad S1Y) Jeyl pue ‘epew usaq aaey aroge panodal saunypuadxs ayl 1eyl Ajiuad |

‘934 19241pul panosdde 30D 434 T HWIA HO4 LYY 1SOD 1DIYIANI 4

‘Jspenp

3T U SeInpuadxa ou 8Jam 81aU3 JI USAs pailwgns ag 1shw oday ainlipuadx] uy ‘uopielusuindop ajgeidadde Jo 3si| e 10} NOWA 995 "193p3| |eJauas e jo Adod e yum Hoday ainypuadxl Jwgng

- $

" 2 [ $

- w -

sjelol

9% 918y 1dalpuy|
(mo}aq a)0u 935,) s9848Y) 19811PU| 000L

3uijesadQ JaYiQ pue $3IAIDS 6665-0005

sa)|ddns 1 s3004 0001

sujauag svhojdw3 0o0s

SoLe|es payisse|) 000

saLie|es pajedlyiniad 000t

UO1IBIO||Y e
wa.un) Sulujeway

sainjipuadx3 | (1ee4) ‘o€ sunr - T uer

leiol

{4e9p) ‘TEIRQ - T AT

:podal syy3 Joy 1ayieny yoay)

¥ €YILYVND | 2'9 T HILYVNOD | 1390N9 AINOYIdY AY0D3ILVD
93eq 0}-1e3p YV3IA INIHEND
SIYNLIANIAX3 TVNLIY
ssa4ppy
(4eaA) ‘1€ Ainrang g esonenp [ | SSaIppY
(4eap) ‘1€ Adenuer ang 27 T 421uenD _H_ 211151 sn'apao@|edsid SIANS

:0} wirof 110da1 payajdwios uinjay

nJu HOIYX3

i uolsinay spasN

| D

i panoiddy

il ajeg ;
i sajuoly Jedp3

t 40 220 Y1 wol4

 — 4

140d3Y JUNLIANIdXI ANV 13D5aNg ATHILHVYNO

{savsi) siioddns jesoineyag pue slwapedy Jo swidlsAs Suinoaduug
(SWNS) 3oddns jo swaisAg pasatyL-niny dn Sujess

136



EXHIBIT “D”

137



Cohort 3 — Evaluation Outcomes

The SUMS program evaluation will include formative and summative elements to examine the delivery,
quality, and impact of the SUMS Initiative.

Process Evaluation
Evidence of successful implementation will consist of documents and artifacts pertaining to each SUMS

activity, service, and product; technical assistance logs; and evaluation surveys. Documents and artifacts
may include: SUMS meeting agendas and minutes, training materials, website content, sub-grant
application review sheets, and module completion data. Quarterly technical assistance logs will record
the amount and types of technical assistance provided. Feedback surveys of technical assistance will
gather sites’” feedback on 1) technical assistance quality, relevance, and usefulness, and 2) to determine
the degree to which they perceive an increase in confidence or efficacy to a) implement the changes they
envision for themselves, b) access the resources they need to make these changes, and c) build their
capacity to transform and sustain.

Outcome Evaluation
SUMS intends to help Knowledge Development Sites (KDS), LEAs and charter schools do the following:

Proximal Outcomes (shorter-term)

1. Increased or improved services provided for low income pupils, foster youth, and English
Learners (ELs)

2. Strategies that effectively support student success in the least restrictive environment and
foster greater inclusion

3. Leveraged and coordinated multiple school and community resources

4. Implemented multi-tiered, evidence-based, data-driven district-wide and school-wide systems
of academic and behavioral supports

5. Outcomes 1-4 incorporated into LCAP

6. (for State Leadership Team only) Statewide use of academic and behavioral programs and
practices using a MTSS framework

Evidence:

e SWIFT - Fidelity Integrity Assessment (FIA)
SWIFT — Fidelity Implementation Tool (FIT)
LEA Self-Assessment (LEASA)

District LCAP

Qutcome Reports

Distal Outcomes (longer-term)
Decreases in: suspension and expulsion rates, discipline referrals, referrals to special education,
chronic absenteeism, incidents of bullying or harassment, dropout rates, and Risk Factors (PBIS

School Safety Survey)

Increases/Improvements in: numbers of educators and pupils served, pupil attendance, graduation
rates, measures of student academic achievement, school climate, average instructional minutes,
average instructional time in integrated settings for students with IEPs, students’ social-emotional
competence, and Protective Factors (PBIS School Safety Survey)

Evidence: Outcome Reports & public data

Rev. 3/1/18



Cohort 3 — Evaluation Measures

Process Measures:
Technical Assistance Logs
e COEs will record the amount and types of technical assistance provided to site

s Reported quarterly (at minimum) by COE

Technical Assistance Feedback Survey

e Capture site feedback on 1) technical assistance quality, relevance, and usefulness, and 2) to
determine the degree to which they perceive an increase in confidence or efficacy to a) implement
the changes they envision for themselves, b) access the resources they need to make these
changes, and c) build their capacity to transform and sustain

e Conducted as an electronic/online survey

e Invitation to complete will be delivered via email and the survey will be accessible on My Digital
Chalkboard

e Timeframe: post-only; following delivery of technical assistance

Outcome Measures:
SWIFT-Fidelity Integrity Assessment (FIA)
o To measure the site’s fidelity of implementation
e Self-assessment conducted by the site, can be completed within 1 day
e Complete FIA (Fall) by October (on a day of site’s choice) and complete FIA (Spring) by March (on a

day of site’s choice)

SWIFT-Fidelity Implementation Tool (FIT)
e Administered to a random sample of sites (TBD)
e To measure the site’s fidelity of implementation
¢ Conducted annually by an external assessor designated by the Regional Lead, takes 1 full day to

complete
e Establish a baseline by June 2019 and conduct follow-up assessment by June of each year after

LEA Self-Assessment (LEASA)
e Used by District Leadership teams to examine the current status of systemic practices that have

been consistently demonstrated through research to be the components of effective district
systems
¢ Facilitated self-assessment completed by the District Leadership Team (DLT) can be completed

within 1 day
e Establish a baseline by June 2019 and conduct follow-up assessment by June 2020

District LCAP
e Supporting evidence that Proximal Outcomes 1-4 are incorporated into LEA’s LCAP

e Submitted annually with the semi-annual OQutcome Report as it becomes available

Rev. 3/1/18

139



Cohort 3 — Evaluation Measures

Outcome Measures (continued):
Outcome Reports

'}

e =T

iCi€s aiiG PioCesses

atio

To capture qualitative information
regarding Proximal Outcomes 1-5
Districts that make progress in Proximal Outcomes 1-5 are expected to have positive student
effects (Distal Outcomes) over time

Submit information electronically/online for Mid-Year (Q1-Q2) by January and Year-End (Q1-Q4) by

July
e [nvitation to complete will be delivered via email and will be accessible on My Digital Chalkboard
*Required by CDE LEA provides: Source(s) other than LEA
1. Qualitative information
regarding LEAS’ MITSS see RFA, Section {I-Program N/A
implementation policies and | Description, Part C-Outcomes 1-5
processes®
N g::;}l:es;f\fef:ids;at:)eriitri‘\c/'ities N/A SUMS Training Attendance &
DataQuest/CDE
and resources®
3. Suspension rate* N/A DataQuest/CDE
4. Expulsion rate* N/A DataQuest/CDE
5. Discipline referrals (not For each participating school:
resulting in suspension or e #referrals for FIGHTING or
expulsion)* AGGRESSION
e #referrals for THEFT
e # referrals for CHEATING N/A
e #referrals for DISRUPTION or
DEFIANCE
e #referrals for ALL OTHER
CATEGORIES
6. Incidents of bullying or
harassment (not resulting in N/A DataQuest/CDE
suspension or expulsion)*
7. Pupil attendance* N/A DataQuest/CDE (ADA)
8. Chronic absenteeism* N/A DataQuest/CDE
9. Graduation rate* N/A DataQuest/CDE
10. Dropout rate* N/A DataQuest/CDE
11. Referrals to special education | For each participating school:
(SPED)* e # students referred to SPED N/A
e # students qualified for SPED
12. Measures of student
academic achievement* A DataQuest/CDE
13. School climate N/A California Healthy Kids
Survey LEA reports
14. Risk Factors/Protective N/A California Healthy Kids
Factors Survey LEA reports
15. Students’ social-emotional California Healthy Kids
N/A
competence Survey LEA reports

Rev. 3/1/18




8L/1/€ N3y

020z-610¢

610¢-810¢

(papuedxa) aujjawi] 1e3A-€ UOIIIB||0) BIEQ € 1OYO) *Z B|qeL

810¢-L10¢

0z0zZ ‘1€ Ainf Ag poday swoding puz-ieap  © 610C ‘T€ Ainf Aq oday 8wo9INg puz-leas o
020z 610¢
‘7€ AMenuer Aq 1uoday oWIINO JEBA-PIN @ ‘Te Adenuer Aq 110ddYy BWONINQ JeaA-PIN. ©
020z aunfAq JUBWISSASSY-}a§ v¥3] © x 610¢ aunr 3 JUBLUSSBSSY-J3S VIl  © 1 V/N L11S 40 1130
(ozoz aunr Aq (6TOZ 3unr Aq
‘pa1dajes Ajwopues Aisnoinaad §1) L[4 L4IMS  © ‘pa399|as Ajwopues Aisnotasad §1) 114 14MS  ©
0Z0Z Yya4e Aq (Bunds) vi4 L4IMS  © 610Z Y2.e Ag (Sulds) ¥4 14ImS  ©
6107 429030 Aq (jied) vid LAIMS  © 8T0Z 1200190 Aq (l|ed) V14 LAIMS  ©
(P2uessisse [ea1uyd9] Jo Auaniap Buimo||o) {2oue3sisse [ed1uydal Jo AJdAlap Suimol|o)
‘8uj08-U0) 32eqpPIa4 S2UEISISSY [BI|UYIBL O ‘3u)o3-uo) joeqpasd 9JuelsiSSY [ealUYIRL O V/N 9IS yoe3

Ajsnoiaaud
papiroud DIHE|IEAR dvd1 us
nad o J1apinoud 4o Ado) 40 179
LLS

vSY NE

S vsyal 10 170
vO-T0 T0-10 siioday LIS
| dod 104 awodnNg 10 11Q
Lid LI4-14IMS 3US
(8upds) wid (I1ed) vid ViI4-141MS s
S0uejls|sse [e21uyI} 4O AisA|Rp Buimoj|od v_umpnwﬂ.u__. |llS
0 104 801 vl 300

dujjawll uond3)|o) eleq Uonen|eas — ¢ 1oyo)

10

ainseapy

(0202-6T07 pue 610Z-8102) € 110Yo0) 10} Sulslil] uoida||0) eeq UONREN|EA] jenUUY ‘T 3]qe]

141



142

The Single Plan for Student Achievement

District: Hamilton Unified School District

County-District School (CDS) Code: 11 76562 1133701

Principal: Mr. Cris Oseguera

Date of this revision: April 2018
The Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) is a plan of actions to raise the
academic performance of all students. California Education Code sections 41507,
41572, and 64001 and the federal Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA)
require each school to consolidate all school plans for programs funded through the
ConApp and ESEA Program Improvement into the SPSA.
For additional information on school programs and how you may become involved
locally, please contact the following person:

Contact Person: Mr. Cris Oseguera

Position: Principal

Telephone Number:  530-826-3261

Address: P.O. Box 488 Hamilton City, CA 95951

E-mail Address: coseguera@husdschools.org

The District Governing Board approved this revision of the SPSA on June 20, 2018.




$s9001d 110doy $8018014 904D PUA Y1 YSnomy ‘Jyers inQ s YISH Ino Jo sjusuoduioo ayj Jo Surpueisiopun 1o/pue £10)SEW 1T
1qIYX0 0} Pa3oadxa d1e sjuapmys 103f01 Jo1uag pasInbal Ino s Yons SJUSWSSasse YSnoIy) ‘pue WOOISSL]D 94} Ul SIUSPNIS 0 S, TS

oy} Jo eouepIoduul Ay} AjedUNUIWd A[1e[N3a1 01 Pajdadxo a1e s1oyoea ], "snduwes 10 Punose SUOHEso| JUSUIUIOId UL PUE WOOISSE]D

yoeo ur pajsod a1e SuUONEL)dIdxa JUIPNIS 8AY, S, Y TSH Y} 918 [00YDS YSTH UOIIUBH Je 90UsLadXd [eUoresnps oY) AL 0} Surmnunuo))

:(S, WIS SINSIY SUTUIBI' | IPIM[00YIS pajdadxy

"WOOISSE[O S} Ul 9FPI[MOU MOU JIS) IRYS SIOYILI] SB SJUIPNIS INO PAPIJIU( OS[L Inq

J3els Ino payouud sey Ayuniioddo yory ‘siedA 991y} Ise] 9y} J9A0 yoeoidde yyewr pajeiSejur o) UOHISULL IO PalR[diod puL PANUNUOD
om se sangea[[oo yym Suueys pue sonoeid Suiaordur je pawre sonunizoddo [eso ur sjedioned o) panunuos sey ‘00 quouriedap
yewr Q) ‘sdoysyiom uopdope jooqixs) ut Junedioned pue SUOISSSS JNO [[0I SPIEPUE)S Mou FUIPUSYL SI9YOEI) SUy ofenSue ysySug
INO pue 13703} SOUIIOS [BIO0S INO 0} PI] 9ARY santuniioddo [euonIppy "soInIisul JowWwns Jv oY) popusie saey pue ‘sdoysiom SSON
U} POPUSYIE QAT ‘DOUDIFUOD AJIUNUILIO)) SUNLILY] [BUOISSaJoid Y} Ut pajedionied oAry SEHH WOIJ SISYDLS) ‘SIBIA 99IY) ISB] O} IAQ
"MO13 0} SNULUOD ULD SJUSPNIS IO 1By os sonrunyoddo pue s00IN0sdI Auew Se Yim AJ[noe] oY) apiaoid

0 I9PIO UT JOLUSIP N0 Aq popuny pue ‘pageInoous ‘pajoadxs st Juewdo[oAdp [eUoIssajo1q saonoeid 1S3q 9IBYS ‘SIDIAIIS-UL AI[Noe]
Apieam Suunp ‘pue WN[NOLLING SSNOSIP 0} sjusuntedap ur A[1e[nSoI 190W OS[E SISYIES ], ‘JUSIIDASIYOR JUSPNIS pue uononysut saoidur
03 BJRP J8Y) SZIJIN PUE SJUSWISSISSE “YIBUWIYOUSQ IO ‘UILIDIUL PIJUSWS[dUT 9ARY SI9YORI ], 'SIUSPNIS INO I0J Y1013 JIWOPEoE pue

‘[eroos ‘Teuosiad 10] mof[e pue wei3oid [eUONONISUL JULAS[I puk sn01031I & sapiaoid £3[noe] Ino ‘Suone1dadxs YSIy Jo 2Imno © I
"109[014 J01USG INO pue (F1D) UoneINpy

[e01UY03 ], 19a1e)) JO Jeok € ‘spre Juruiogiad pue [ensia Jo 1eak e ‘ofenuey uSo10f Jo 180K € “(90Ud10S 9J1 pur [eo15AYd JO oL Teak
9UO) SOUSIOS JO SIEOA 311} “SOBWIAYIBUIL JO SI8AA 901 OT8 SUSWAINDOI JIPaIO SY) UL PIPA[OU] "SIUSPNIS In0 J0 P[oY suoneioadxs ydy
oy sjuasardor pue sjuspnjs InO 103 SFULIIJO STAPAYDS IO Furpresal UoPISFaI-J[os Ino Jo 1ed sem jusunsnlpe Juswoimbar JIPAId STY ],
"$[00Yos Juroqy3Iou 1o uey) 1Yy APuedIuSIS UTEWDI [[1M PUB 1707 AQ SHPId 06T 03 ‘6 10T JO sse1D o) Yrim Juruurdeq ‘osearour
Arenpeis 14 sjuswaIinbai 11pa1o uonenpeis Q) JooydS YSIH UOITWRY Je $100J ArewLid oY) ST JUSUIDASTYOR OTUIIPEIE JUSPNIS
:SND0,[ [eUOnIBINP

'SI9Y10 JO AJISIOAIP [BINY[NO PUE SIBF[dM O] 10] WIGOUOO sumuag € pue ‘Furuies] Suol-aJ1] 10] oIIsap & ‘ANyiqisuodsar

“ANNIqeIuN0008 YLOM-J[0S JO 95us & dO[AIP PINOYS PUNOITHORQ [BINITND 10 “OIUIOUOII-010S ‘SanIIqR JO SSa[pIBZal JUApMIS Yors
"A19100s O s1aquIdW BUNNQLIUD pue dARONPoId SUI00aq “UonENPERIS I9Y ‘puk [enusjod [[Ny IOy} 9ZI[Eal 0} Ayunpoddo oy pue S[IDys
ot sAey Aewr A3y} yey) os syuopnys [[e 1of wesSoid [euoneonps sAIsusya1dwos & apiaoid o} st (000 YS1H uo)IWe] JO UOISSIU Y],

*JUSWId}B)S UOISSITA] [00YJS YOIf] UOJIUEY

143



aImng I19Y) 10J UOISIA dANISOd © 918310 0] So1391e1s FUINAS [0S SAIIIJIS 9JLISTOWI(] Y

ssoufom Teuosiad 10} Ayfiqisuodsor owmnssy '€

diysuazyo aAnoe pue a(qisuodsai 10} uotjeredard ut A runuruiod pue [0OYdS Ul A[SATIINIISUOD PIAJOAUI 3¢ I'€
1M sjuspmig

1ojezoqe(oD/dIysuaz) '€

A[2AN0OTJA1 pUR ‘AT[BOTILID ‘A[9ATIOR 9JBOIUNTULIO)  7'C
AZojouyoa) pue s[ensiA ‘svqunu ‘spiom Suisn y1om Ajenb pue sasuodsax o[qergnsnl pue JueAd[I 90NPOIJ 1z

(1M sjuopnlg
(1e10 pue UUIAY) JIOJROTUNUIILO)) ()T

SOWIOdINO 2JBN[BAD

A19A11097321 pue swiejqoid xo[dumoo jo K)ouea e aa[os 0} sueyd asiaai pue dopoAad(q €1
sw[qoid 9A10S 0} S[[IS OTWOPLOL

o1seq pue vjep Ajdde pue 10yjes o) sooinoso1 ojeurdoidde pue ojqe[ieAe sy 7'l

sealIe Juoluo0d [enplAlpul ut K19)sew dojpAd '

M sjuspmyS

INUIL [BORLDAUIUO) (']

(SIS SHNSIY SUILIBI| SPIM[00YIS Pa3dadxy
[00Y2S YSTH uoj[TuueH

"MSTA [[0g 3811 1193 ut Sunedionred aq [[IM SIOQUIOU JJ)s InOJ ISBO 18 SB [0 UL APRIS-JIas [[J DSVM
1XaU N0 10J SYTSH Y3 SuISIAAI A[[eruajod pue SUIMOIASI UL PI)SIIUL ST Jjelg “oouepodur junowresed Jo St $s300nS SIUSPNIS INO 1B
Ja1[oq Ino J09yja1 pue ss3501d UOHEIIPAIOOL By} puokaq 08 jey) Jjeis pue L1noey [ooyds YSI UO)IWRY] 10} snoo] & apiaoid 0) anunuod

S IISH 25y “Aprys-J[os ¢ 10 100 SULNP PIMITAII PUB 6O UL Joeq $s0901d Aprys-J[os 1no Suumnp uone[dwojuod pue UOISSNOSIP Yonur
YSNOI) Je POALLIY "AISASP Jusjuod pue ‘Juruue[d UOSSI] UI “WOOISSLIO SY) UI SHOES S JFLIS INO JO UOKBPUNO] oY) WI0J STSH oY1,
"SpPO3U pue S[BOT JUSPNIS JUILIND INO 0) PASNOO] PUE SSIOUOD JIB SUOLILIN3AXS JUIPH)S JUDLIND INO

18U} PIULULIDIOP St IT YN0y} 1707 Ul APrys-31os [[nf DSV M 1%au Ino yoeoxdde om se s, 1S 10 SuIsiad1 Jo Aqiqissod oY) passnosip

144



12

L %S’ paoads jou Jo “1YI0
L1 %C1'9 uIg-NMN

3 %80°1 URIpU] UBOLIOULY

8¢C %L001 otuedsTH JOU “ONYAN
0CC %b1'6L oruedsty

1 %9¢" UROLISWY UBOLY 10 “Yor[g

4 %L ueisy

nquaN Ag U1 A103918))

(8T0Z-L107) SOTdeI50Wa( Juapnis 0049 YOI UOITUER

ryde1d Suimo[|of sy} u1 pajensny[i are sonjdeiSowap Juepn)s 1ea4 JUSLING INQ "[eHUN0d PUB JUSWIASIYDR JUSPNIS OZIWTXEUI

djoy 03 JUSWUONIAUS SUNLIBS] 9Jes © 918310 d[oy JJels pue sJUSpNIS Q) ‘JOOYDS INO JO LR Y} YOLIUS Pue poroodsal ore AJISIOAIP
JeIny[no pue ssousnbrun [eAPIAIPUL Jey} YIS St 21M3[no Jooyds Ino ‘sdnoid smydesSowap om) Ajuewnd sey [00yog YSI UOITWRE S[TYM
*AJTUNUILIOD [0OYDS INO PUE SJUSPIYS INO SAIIS 159 B} SIOTAIOS

pue surei3oxd yirm sanunuod pue ssdueys Fuygels 9soy) YSnOIMy) [[oM PIUONISULI) SBY JJBIS PUB AI[NOB] INO ‘SSO[OYMOAIN 'L 10T

19)Je a1n1Iedop JUSUWIAOUBAPE 19318 © PUB G () UL SIUSWIAIIAI 9911} 90uaLadxo pip oM ySnoy) ‘dnoid ueinioa © st Jjels no ‘[eiouss uf
otuedsSTH 918 %001 ‘U0s1od dUo 30 FUNSISU0D “UOHBHSIUIWPE [00YOS Y} U *[eWS] ST JJEIS 3Y} JO %0/ “OS[V "OMRdSTH %/ € [IIM )M
dI8 %GS ‘T00YdS YSTH UOTWEH SUIAIDS JJB)S UOASS-AIUOM] 0T} JO ‘JJeIS/A)NoE] pue APoq JUspnis SSISAIP © sey [00Y0S YSTH UO[IWeH

syuourudIsse pojo[duwios pue syeusiew sAnONNSUI Yiim paedard oq pue souepuUs)E POOS UTRIUTRIA

%
1M STUSPMIS

Oy JI0M

:JJeIS/Amoe ] pue Judpn)§ -Sorqdessowa( [00YdS

oY

145



"9010J }10M 9} pue 939][09 UI PUNOJ SONBUIOYIEUL JO [9AI]
ot} Jo§ sjuapmys ano diedord 19119q 0} SONBWAYILUL UL JUSWIDASIYOR JUSPNS SA0IdUIl 0} POdU & 9)edIpul sSurpuyy ApniS-1joS :I[euoney

"[00Y0S YSTH UOJ[IWRY Je SJUSPNIS 0} PaIdJjo 3q [[im 939[]0D anng UM ISINOD YIBUI JUSW[[OIUD [enp € 610Z-§10Z O3 104 ‘poLad
Furped 10Yjoue JOJ UIBWAI IO UOJUIAIDIUL 51} WO PSIIXd 9q UBD PUE PISSISSE USY) ST JUSPNIS Yory "opeid ieul I19y) pue S[[Is
yyeur 9A01dwII 0} S39M (1) I00F 1583 18 JO POLad B 10] UOTIUSAISUL SIY) UT UTBWAI S)USPNIS SSY[, "UOTIUSAISIUL PISNO0] ST} JO Paou
Ul SJUOPRYS PAJIUSpI SISYOES) YIBW [[V "Ylew Yiim Sur33nys sjuspnis 10J UOTIUSAIIUL [BUOIIIPPE MO[[E 0} POSURYD SBM OUIL], SOARIE
pa[ed poudd € o[npaydS I9ISBIN §10C-L10T Yl U] "I89K [00UDS / [-910T U} Ul PALINOS0 [ pajeisoju] pue “I] paeidoquy < pareiSoiu]
Jo uoneyuswopdwt [[ng *SIUSPMS [[ 10] YleW Ul dduURULIONd onuepese oAoxdwy] TJUSMIPACIAW] J() Ba1Y) dU() UE[] UOTPY

(DSVA\ T PIUSI[e) ug[ UoNdY opPIM[00YDS [007OS YSI] UO)[IWEE]

"JUSWAASIDR Juspnis Futroaduwr Jo 208 oY) SurnunUod e pate pue ‘Suone1dddxs ISIp

Ino ‘sued uonor [00yds o Jo 3dods S Ui [[e suondo WN[NOLLING INO PUE D[NPAYDS INO ‘Jurgye)s Jno saoxdwr 0 sjusuysnlpe
OAT}ID[JOI [EIOADS OPEUL DALY dM ‘SIeaA 9311) Jsed oY) U 'JJoUSq 0} SNUHUOD UEd SUSpnIs Ino jey) os weroid o sgueyd ‘papasu se
pue 00[JoI ‘MI1ADI 0) SNUNUOD dM ‘SIUSPNIS N0 IO] SUONLIOdAXS YSIY pue JUSWISASIYDL JO SpIepue)s YSIY SUIRIUIEW [00YDS IO S[IYM
‘saokojdus Ayxis Ajojewrxoidde yaim ‘esie Ljrununmod

Ay oyt ay3 ut wAo[dws [rinynouFe-uou jsa1e] oY) ST IOLISI(] [00YIS POYIU[) UOHIWRL] Y], "PUBHQ 10 001 AqIeou

u1 suonsod [euoissajoid 10 991AIS UL PIAJOAUL Joquiny Surmoid e yiim suonednooo pajerar amjmouse ur pakojduis aq 0} SaNUIUOD
9010J3[10M [€00] 8y} Jo Ajuofew oy, *soteide Jo JoquInu © Se [[om st AqIeou sp1eydIo Jo sadA) snouea Yim ‘Gumes [eimnouse

Ue Ul ST J00YDS INQ) "IOARY 0JUSWIBIdES J} JO 15aMm o[t duo Adjeuiixoidde pue z¢ Aemysiy Suofe Ajuno)) UUS[D) JO ISUIOD JSLIYLIOU
oY) ut pajenyis (snsusd )10z Y3 13d ‘ppo‘z 19pun 1snf uonendod) erwogre)) ‘A1) o IUIRE] UI PaJRIO] ST [00YDS YSIH UOITWEL]
‘Aunwo)) £310) uoi[Iue

oY) 0] 991AI0S JO s18dK OO $918IQI99 A[pnoxd [ooyos YSIH U0 TWEH “Teak ST ], ‘UOHIPLI} SIWDPEIE Pojoadsal 18Y) SoNUIuod [00yoS
YSTH uoj[Iuey “I9Je[ SI89A PAIPUNY SUQ “SIEK [00Y9s YSI oY) puokaq JUSWOASIYDE pue YImoid jowoid 0 pue SJUSpNs )i [ 0}
saptunitoddo [euoneanpa ur jsounn 9y 3p1aoid 03 poALns sey [00ydS YSIH UoI[TWeH /6] Joqueidos ur uononnsur 10§ Suruado aouIg

[3

dJoIJ AJIUNUINIO)) PUE [00YIS YSIf] UOJ[IUHCE]

146



IPIM[OOTOS
‘yuounredop ‘I10Uoes) £q Mo1491 dpeis {sjuowssasse A[1onrenb synsa1 soueleq JopewS— Juniodoy IR 4 :SS9I80.1g J10dY

s3uneow
Jusuniedap U S19UEI) WOOISSL[I AQ POMIIAI St ‘S YTSH U0 JOUI 319 SUOHEI0adXs PUR SJUSWSASIYDY 4
JI0MISINOD UL USUWIDASIYOR PINUNUOO {SJUSUISSISSE IB[NOLLIND A[I91eNnl) 4
swexs Jv ‘dvd ‘[1e10A0 [ooyds 9sinod ‘dnoidqns £q -s)nsal (JdSVV) doueeg JOUBUIS JO SISA[BUY 4 SSIA301g JO SULIOJTUOTA

"SOSIN0D YW JV Pue $3SIN00 H-Y Suno[durod A[[njsseoons sjuspnis Jo I0qUING 9SBIIOUL
pue SSOUIPELaI 359[[0d 9SBIIOUL 0] 9F3[[0) S1NE YIIM 9SINOJ YJLUI JUSW[[OIUS [P IO :6102-8 10T«

'Aep AIOAS SSB[O 9ABY 0} [ YIRA PIILISIU] UI PO[OIUS SIUSPNIS SPRIS UG PIMO][L

810C-L10T 94} I0J S[0PaYOS I9)SLUWL AU} YIIM dFUBYD Y "SSOUIPLAI 199180 pue 939[[00 10} SJUSPNIS
axedaxd (14 uononnsut Kyifenb y3ry opiaoid o) soueys winjnoLLNg A18sS900U 9xRW puk dousnbos

pue 9doos yjewr 9y} 9eN[BAISI [[IM JuoUIedop YIeW “BJBp SIY) UO PISBE ‘SISA[RUR BJRp PUR JUOUISSISSE
[euIpm13uo] 10§ pPAjUSWIdL 3 [[IM SISINOO et pajerdajur Jo aousanbas [[N] SYL :§10Z-L10T

‘ssa1doxd Aj1eak 9jenbape

10J pue 1edk sy} INoY3noIy} Y1MoIs Juopnis I0)IUOUT 0} SUI[SSEq © YSI[RIS [[IM S)NSaI Y1ewr YSIy

UO}TWEH 983, "SIUIPMIS [IeJAl Pa)essaju] J0J JuswuSi[e 9100 UOUINOd pue spiepuels pajdope ojels
U0 paseq SJUSWISSISSE JIBUIYOUS] SUIJI PUE ISISTUIWIPE 0} SNULUOO [[1M Jusuredsp e :§102-L10T «

+-POYSI[qEISH S)95.1E |, IM0I5)

"S9SINOD YJBUL ISA) UL PI[[OIUD SJUIPNIS J0]
§10318) Y1m013 pue s[oS S[qreINSeLaw YSqeIsd pue A[Ieok eiep sty SMITADI JJBIS "O[qE[IeAR SOUI0JSq UOTBULIOJUI PUR 2IEp S safueyd
yswedwl o} yomb axe pue (JJSV VD) 2oUL[eq IDUEWS 0} PSUOHISUET) set] Jjels Y31y uoj[iwel :PIIN sunedipu] €je(] suntoddng

ONPE oM 0'p *([BI0 PUE USNLIA ) J0ESIUNTILIOY) ()T IONUIYL, [BOHL) Judju0)) (| :Te|g WOV Aq PIssaipPV S 1SH

147



“S9SIN0D
UDAIS Ul §5900NS§ JUopnis
MOITAVI pue Jusuuledop
[jew JO UI0NIIIP SSNISIP
‘eep 91e32133es1p 01
awn )Id -SoNIUNWIUIO))
Surures [BUOISSOJOI]
Aepui ozIun

*$35IN0D
UOAIS Il §59001S JUSPN)S
MI1ADI pue juoupedop
yjeul JO WOHOIIP SSNOSIP
‘e1ep 91e32133es1p 03
aul} ']d -senunuiory
Sutures| [eUOISSIJOI]
Aeprrg aziun

“Buuoiry 103 ANqIqerieAe

901JJ) JUSWISSISS Y
939110 anng
‘Io[asuno)) ‘1rey)) Yyre

$J3YOLAN

I11 pue I] ‘T pareidaju]
U32M19q A[9ATIRIOqR[[0)D)

‘810¢
Jo Suuds juepmis SHH
0] JUDUISSISS® el AU}
papraoiad o3a1[0D anng

"$)[NSa1 Wexd JV
‘dvd “[oeqpaa) juopmis
‘sopei3d soprenb ‘synsox

(ddsvvD) sduejeqg
JOMRWS MITAY

sopeid

I0)sowWds pue Jouenb
‘s)nsai jo Suueys
Ajouury pue juonbaig

"SHH 18 Pa1o)jo oq

[T1M ssepo yrew oy, 989[[0D
onng YIm Sse[o yrew

[9AS] PAOUBAPE JUSW[[OIUD
Tenp & ppe 03 ssao01d oy
pouess sey jusunaeda(] YIeA

"Spadu sjuapnis

o) JIns 03 adudNbas pue
adoos a8ueyo 10 9ouonbes
pue 2doos anunuods 1M
S19Yo®9) ‘sFulpulj Uo paseq

11 pue I ‘T peteaSaug S10[osUNO)) {SwexXd JIRWouoq
Sursn oouruLioyiod 1107eUIPI00)) BUNsS9], Aponenb fwooisseo ‘I pue 11 ‘I WeN
1U9pN)S 9JBN[RAIL Quourpedo YieA | ur uojiuowr | pajeaseju] Suisn ooueuniopiod 8107 Suudg
01 papaau dwil], | ‘arey)) jusunieda(q YeA | ssox3oid Suto3uQ JUPNIS 9JBN[RAISY -L10T 11Bd
$20IN0SIY uosIdJ d[qrsuodsay JUSUISSISS Y uondVy dYadg Ul ],

"POPSU Sk PALJIpOU UR[J UOLOY “A[[enuue HSS pue pIeoq Spn[oul 0] ‘Sjusn)isuod
03 ssa1501d 110dau [[1M (SI040®s) JusiLiedap) s1opes] dnoid snooy pue UOHRNSIUTWPE :$S0IS01 UB[J UONOY *

148



doueeg IOMBWS — YT Ul [9A9] Aoudtorjoxd
Po20%0 10 9wt Je doe[d 03 941 Aq sAoxduut [[im souruLIo)Iad JUSPNYS 9peIF w11 ddSVVD

SOOP pue sYISusInS 91} JO OTeME 9q pue
S[OAS] DV d'TH/LA'TAD 119U} ‘SISIN00 I3y} JO Yord UL S{USpnIs TTH AJHUOPT [[1s Jjes [[V
dHY pareusisapar aq pue sAoxduwl [[1s INOJ [9A3] DV TH/LATHD ® TT4 IV

1891 OV d'TH/LA'THD UO PIINSEIUI ST [9AS] SUO ISLIOUL [[ 14 SIUSPNIS TTH [V :810C-L10T #

:PIYSI[(€}S]] S1958a¢€ ], IMO.IL)

"SJUIPNYS 10 s3931e)
Y1M0I3 pue S[eos S[qeInseow YSI[qesd pue AJ1eak ejep SIY) MOIADI [[IM JJBIS "O[qE[IBAE SOUIODSQ UOTJRULIOJUI PUR B1Ep St SaSueyo
Juowd[duur 03 Joinb 18 pue (JJSYVO) 2ouLeg I9MBUIS 0) PoUOLISULI) sey Jjels YSI uoliwey] :PIsN SUNEINPU] EIe( sunJoddng

I HOM 0'F (TBIO PUE USHLIAY) J0JROUNUILIO]) (T HISNUIYL, [BOHH)) JUSIU0)) ('] :WE]g UONdY Aq Passaippy S,u 1S

*9010J JI0M oY) pue 959[[00 Ul punoj
3unLIM JO [0AS] U} 10} S)uspnIs Ino dredaid 1019 0) WNJNOLLING Y} SSOIOE SunLIA, pue Suipesy orwopesy Suraoidur :3jeuoney

"SHNSAT DV ITH/LATAD uapys Surtaoidwit pue ‘sijnsal ystjduy soueeq Jopeuig ‘siowres| sfendue| ysydug
uo stseydwo ‘seare 103(qns [[e ur Sunup pue Surpesy] o1wSPEoY Juspnig saoidur] TTUIIACIARI] J() BITY) OM L, UB[J U0y

STTPY %¥9'€C %TT 61 %76'C1 aels
%I19°IS %61°'vT Y%bL'L1 %SY'9 pll
A ION piepue)S | JOJy A[1EaN pAepuels PIA piepuels PIPINXY piepue)s JpeIn

[PAST JUSWRASTYOY YIBIA L10T

149



SJUQUISSasse paudife
spiepue)s ‘sisA[eue
10J JIOM JUIpNIS

Sprepuel§ T4

1oy sjuuidoniq aqe[ieae
‘Buwioiny 10} Ayfiqe[reAe
‘Suruued pue sisA[eue
BIRp 10] POPOOU QWIL],

"TOAQ] 9peId yoea Je
P319A0D SpIepue)s 9100
UOWuI0)) AILYS/SSNOSIP

Ioyoed) (ITH SI10yoed)
[1e ‘ssaigoxd maraal
0] I0JeUIPIO0D FUIISI]

A 199U STUAPNIS TTH

‘901AIOS-UL
Je S19yoRa) [[B 01 Jussaid
SI910©d) YVIH ‘10Uded)

oye1 uondwoxa
pue SWeXd SsauIpesl
9391100 uo sonsNEIS

soperd

Joyrenb pue 1oisowos
‘swexs yrewousq
A1101enb ‘wooisse[o

*19159wWds 10d 9SIN0O Pu0ddSs

® Ul paepuelS AovIory pue
V14 oy 0} pauSife jusuugisse
9100 UOWILIO)) [BUOT}IPpPE

ue juoweduir [[Im JoYoes) yoey

"oLqnI
uowwod & 3uisn papeis oq
pinom Sunupy 1dwoid Sunum
opeis ] | UOWIWIOD SPIAOI]
'$91008 SUNLIM JI9Y) 9ZA[eUR pue
Pa1 pInOM SJuSpMIS 9peid 11
‘Surpeal/Sunum

10 sasse[d poddns,[erpawox

ut sjuapnis aoe[d

03 Jusuredacy d'Td ‘1018UIPIO0OD u1 SuLIo)IUOW o) eiep as) DVJI I/ LATID 8107 Suudg
Usi[8uy I0J paposu oW, gunsa, ‘10[9suno) ssa1goid uro8uQ | ‘ydwoid Sunum vowos Mo1AdYy —L10TZ 11ed
$22IN0SAY | wosa3q 3[qisuodsay | JUIWISSISSY _ uondy synadg | ourpumy

0} ssa13oi1d 11odax [[im (s1ayoeo) Jusunaedop) siopest dnoid snooj pue uonensUIUIPE ($S91301J UR[J UOLOY 4

“1dop “10Uoea) Aq Ma1A01 apeIB (sjusssasse Aouenb DV ITH/LATID ‘SHNSaI ooue[eg Jopews— Suniodoy Be(] 4 :SS91801g Ji0day

“PIPasU Sk PALJIPOW UR[J UOTIOY “A[[enuue DSS PuB pIeoq Spnjoul 0} ‘Sjusniisuod

OpIM[O0YDS

SJUSpMys TTH JO UONBUSISOPAL 'S)[NSal DV I TH/LATAD “(9peis 1) S)NSOI 2ARBWIWING d0UL[RE JOHBUIS 4
sSunoow Jusuredap UL SIOYORA) UI00ISSE[O AQ POMIIAI SE ‘S Y TSH UO W SUONLI0adXo/JUSWSAIIYDY 4
HI0MISINOO UL JUSUIDASIYOR PANUTIUOD SIUSWISSISSE JB[NOLLIND A[1041eny) 4

[[eI2A0 J0OYDS ‘9s1n0d ‘dnordqns Aq -s3[nsai1 189} JO SISA[RUY 4 1559430149 JO SUII0JTUOTA

150



0l

ssardoid 119y) oqe skans Surpraoid £q gess [jod 01 onunuod [[IM uonenSILIWPY ‘ueds
opeid pue s[9A9]-opeId ‘sjusuntedop UM WNJNOLIND uSie AJ[ed1LI0A pue Jje[NonIE
‘9J810qR[[00 0} JJels MO[[e 0} SAepLL] Aep wnwruru JYSIO Jepus[ed [[1M OLISI YL, 810Z-L10T«

'PAYSI[ge)IsH $1ISIRB ], PMO.IN)

‘Sjuopmys 10§ syodie}

yImoi3 pue s[eod o[quInseow YSIqeIss Pue A[1eaK B1ep SIY) MOTADI [[IA JJe)S "O[qR[IPAL $OUI099q UOTJBULIOJUI pUE BlRp SB SsaZuryD
yawdpdur 03 yob d1e pue (JdSVVD) doue[eq IoMEWS 0} pouonIsues sey Jjels ySiH uojruey :PaaN SUEIIpu] BIeQ sunioddng

OIIH JHOM 0"t S(JBIO PUE USHUAL) JOJEDTUNUIWIO)) (' “IONUNYL, [EONHD) WUAIUOD) ('] :UEJ UOHIY AQ PIssaIppV S, W 1S A

*9010] JI0M 9Y) puR 939][05 UI pue 9SIN0O SIBAA Juanbasqns

oY) U PAPISU AI9)SBUI JO [9A9] 3} 10 sjuapnys 1o dredaid 10130q 0) Z1-3] JUSWUSI[E WN[NOLLIND JUSJU0O dA0Idw] :F[eHOTEy

"Sur)sa) ajels U0 vouruLIofIod pue A10)SEUI JUSIUOD “JUSTSASIYDL JUIPNIS
oAoxdu 0} [00YOS JOPIJJ Y} YIIM UOTB[NOTLIE [EO1LIOA J0J PISU S} SSIIPPE 0] SNUNUO)) T(JUIHIACIAW] J() ¥a.1y) 110 q Ue[q uonoy

%1681 %Pe'1T %¥p0°TE %TL'LT dels
%00°0T %EE'ET %L9°'1€ %00°ST wll
19JAl JON plepue)§ 19N\ A[1eaN paepue)s J9IAl parepue)s PIPIdX prepuels apern

[PA9] JUSUBAIMPY V'TH LTI0T

151



I

UOuIuIoo pue SuIpeal
9509 YJiMm suorjeydadxo

"$59000S
pue ssa13o1d Juopnis 9Insuo

UOpNIS pue Jjels 0} JUSUISSISSE pUR UOLLIOUUL 8107 Suudg
9JeI10qQR[[0D pue)SIopUN 0] IOPIO UI |  UOUWIUIOD LM SULNIOM SNUTUOD - L10Z Ted

pue uejd ‘}oawr 03 oW, 2Ipe)) 9100 UOWWO)) |  SJBIqI[ED [[IM SIOYILI T, [[14 2IpB)) 9100 UOWIIO))
$30.IN0SIY | UOS.I¥J dqIsuodsdyY | JUIUISSISS Y uonVy dYadg dUIduIL],

"POPAIU SE PIYIPOW U] UONOY ‘A[[enuue DSS Pue pIeoq opnjoul 0} ‘Sjusnjysuod
0} ssax3o1d 110da1 [[1m (s10yoea) Jusuntedop) s1opes] dnoid snooj pue UONENSIUIWPE SS91501J UR[ UOLOV 4

"9pIM [00UOS

“1dap “1aydes) Aq Ma1A21 9peI3 (sjuouussasse A[1oenb DV I TH/LATID SINsa1 soueeq opewWS— Suniodoy v1e( 4 :S591801g 310093

sjuapnys TTH Jo uoneudisop-a1 (s1nsar DV I T/ LA TID (opeid 1 1) S)NSOI 1S9 SoUB[Ey IOUBWS 4
s3uneow Jusunedsp Ul SI9YOLI] WOOISSBIO AQ PIMOTASI SE ‘S, Y TSH UO JOW SUOLEIOSdXD/JUSWOASIYOY 4
JI0MISINOD UL JUSWIASIYOR PINUIIUOD SJUSUISSISSE JE[NOLLIND A[IOMEN) 4

[[BI9A0 [00YOS 981n0d ‘dnoidqns Aq -5[nsal 159} LIOY0D JO SISA[BUY 4 :SSI180.1J JO SULIOJUOIA

'sa1391e1s SuIyoes)
OATIORJJS dJeys pue spiepue)s L9y} uSIfe 0} SIOYOLS) [ew oped Yig pue Y1, ‘Y19 YIm
109U 0} SNULUOD [[IM SISYILI] LW [00YS YSIY ‘SABp 90TAISS-UT OPIM JOLISIP Ino Fuun(g

‘syuouoduiod
e3s ¢ oY) Sunuowndurr sa13a1ens FunNSUod JIe[) UIASY oY) Sunuows[duir sH0JS
9AT)RIOQR][0D PUB YI0M YSNOIY} SPIM JOLISIP SNUTIUOD [[IM SHOJJS UONR[NONIE (I'TH

‘SpIepUR)S

Tomod oy Sunusws(dwr uo yydop-ur Surspzom pue sdoysszom jueas[s1 Surpusye
Aq dSVVD 2y1 10} Juspnis Surredard uo Sunjiom SnUNUOd [[IM SIPR)) 910 UOUIWIO]) S,

‘spIepue)s

Aoe10)1] Sunuowe[dwl Pu SY00qIX2) YIRUI MOU ‘Sa1S0jens SuIpeal 9sod Julsn §s900ns pue

152



